

Pursuant to State Government Article, §7-206, Annotated Code of Maryland, this issue contains all previously unpublished documents required to be published, and filed on or before May 11, 2015, 5 p.m.

Pursuant to State Government Article, §7-206, Annotated Code of Maryland, I hereby certify that this issue contains all documents required to be codified as of May 11, 2015.

Brian Morris Administrator, Division of State Documents Office of the Secretary of State



# **Information About the Maryland Register and COMAR**

### MARYLAND REGISTER

The Maryland Register is an official State publication published every other week throughout the year. A cumulative index is published quarterly.

The Maryland Register is the temporary supplement to the Code of Maryland Regulations. Any change to the text of regulations published in COMAR, whether by adoption, amendment, repeal, or emergency action, must first be published in the Register.

The following information is also published regularly in the Register:

Governor's Executive Orders

- Attorney General's Opinions in full text
- Open Meetings Compliance Board Opinions in full text
- State Ethics Commission Opinions in full text
- Court Rules
- District Court Administrative Memoranda
- Courts of Appeal Hearing Calendars
- Agency Hearing and Meeting Notices

• Synopses of Bills Introduced and Enacted by the General Assembly

• Other documents considered to be in the public interest

#### CITATION TO THE MARYLAND REGISTER

The Maryland Register is cited by volume, issue, page number, and date. Example:

• 19:8 Md. R. 815—817 (April 17, 1992) refers to Volume 19, Issue 8, pages 815—817 of the Maryland Register issued on April 17, 1992.

### CODE OF MARYLAND REGULATIONS (COMAR)

COMAR is the official compilation of all regulations issued by agencies of the State of Maryland. The Maryland Register is COMAR's temporary supplement, printing all changes to regulations as soon as they occur. At least once annually, the changes to regulations printed in the Maryland Register are incorporated into COMAR by means of permanent supplements.

### CITATION TO COMAR REGULATIONS

COMAR regulations are cited by title number, subtitle number, chapter number, and regulation number. Example: COMAR 10.08.01.03 refers to Title 10, Subtitle 08, Chapter 01, Regulation 03.

#### DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Incorporation by reference is a legal device by which a document is made part of COMAR simply by referring to it. While the text of an incorporated document does not appear in COMAR, the provisions of the incorporated document are as fully enforceable as any other COMAR regulation. Each regulation that proposes to incorporate a document is identified in the Maryland Register by an Editor's Note. The Cumulative Table of COMAR Regulations Adopted, Amended or Repealed, found online, also identifies each regulation incorporating a document. Documents incorporated by reference are available for inspection in various depository libraries located throughout the State and at the Division of State Documents. These depositories are listed in the first issue of the Maryland Register published each year. For further information, call 410-974-2486.

### HOW TO RESEARCH REGULATIONS

An Administrative History at the end of every COMAR chapter gives information about past changes to regulations. To determine if there have been any subsequent changes, check the "Cumulative Table of COMAR Regulations Adopted, Amended, or Repealed" which is found online at www.dsd.state.md.us/CumulativeIndex.pdf. This table lists the regulations in numerical order, by their COMAR number, followed by the citation to the Maryland Register in which the change occurred. The Maryland Register serves as a temporary supplement to COMAR, and the two publications must always be used together. A Research Guide for Maryland Regulations is available. For further information, call 410-260-3876.

#### SUBSCRIPTION INFORMATION

For subscription forms for the Maryland Register and COMAR, see the back pages of the Maryland Register. Single issues of the Maryland Register are \$15.00 per issue.

### CITIZEN PARTICIPATION IN THE REGULATION-MAKING PROCESS

Maryland citizens and other interested persons may participate in the process by which administrative regulations are adopted, amended, or repealed, and may also initiate the process by which the validity and applicability of regulations is determined. Listed below are some of the ways in which citizens may participate (references are to State Government Article (SG),

Annotated Code of Maryland):

• By submitting data or views on proposed regulations either orally or in writing, to the proposing agency (see "Opportunity for Public Comment" at the beginning of all regulations appearing in the Proposed Action on Regulations section of the Maryland Register). (See SG, §10-112)

• By petitioning an agency to adopt, amend, or repeal regulations. The agency must respond to the petition. (See SG §10-123)

• By petitioning an agency to issue a declaratory ruling with respect to how any regulation, order, or statute enforced by the agency applies. (SG, Title 10, Subtitle 3)

• By petitioning the circuit court for a declaratory judgment

on the validity of a regulation when it appears that the regulation interferes with or impairs the legal rights or privileges of the petitioner. (SG, \$10-125)

• By inspecting a certified copy of any document filed with the Division of State Documents for publication in the Maryland Register. (See SG, §7-213)

**Maryland Register (ISSN 0360-2834)**. Postmaster: Send address changes and other mail to: Maryland Register, State House, Annapolis, Maryland 21401. Tel. 410-260-3876; Fax 410-280-5647. Published biweekly, with cumulative indexes published quarterly, by the State of Maryland, Division of State Documents, State House, Annapolis, Maryland 21401. The subscription rate for the Maryland Register is \$225 per year (first class mail). All subscriptions post-paid to points in the U.S. periodicals postage paid at Annapolis, Maryland and additional mailing offices.

Lawrence J. Hogan, Jr., Governor; John C. Wobensmith, Secretary of State; Brian Morris, Administrator; Gail S. Klakring, Senior Editor; Mary D. MacDonald, Editor, Maryland Register and COMAR; Elizabeth Ramsey, Editor, COMAR Online, and Subscription Manager; Tami Cathell, Help Desk, COMAR and Maryland Register Online.

Front cover: State House, Annapolis, MD, built 1772—79. Illustrations by Carolyn Anderson, Dept. of General Services

Note: All products purchased are for individual use only. Resale or other compensated transfer of the information in printed or electronic form is a prohibited commercial purpose (see State Government Article, §7-206.2, Annotated Code of Maryland). By purchasing a product, the buyer agrees that the purchase is for individual use only and will not sell or give the product to another individual or entity.

# **Contents**

## **Closing Dates for the Maryland Register**

Schedule of Closing Dates and Issue Dates for the

Maryland Register ..... 707

## **COMAR Research Aids**

	Table of Pending Proposals		708
--	----------------------------	--	-----

# Index of COMAR Titles Affected in This Issue

COM	AK The Number and Name	Page
08	Department of Natural Resources	728
09	Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation	723
10	Department of Health and Mental Hygiene	723, 731
14	Independent Agencies	725
15	Department of Agriculture	726
20	Public Service Commission	727, 733
26	Department of the Environment	722, 734
28	Office of Administrative Hearings	738
33	State Board of Elections	727
36	Maryland State Lottery and Gaming Control	
	Agency	739

## PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Individuals with disabilities who desire assistance in using the publications and services of the Division of State Documents are encouraged to call (410) 974-2486, or (800) 633-9657, or FAX to (410) 974-2546, or through Maryland Relay.

## **General Assembly**

## The Judiciary

## **Emergency Action on Regulations**

## **26 DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT**

## **Final Action on Regulations**

09 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING, AND
REGULATION
RACING COMMISSION
Harness Racing
10 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE
MEDICAL CARE PROGRAMS
Targeted Case Management for People with Developmental
Disabilities
Community First Choice
BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY EXAMINERS
General Regulations
Foreign-Educated Licensure Requirements
BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR AUDIOLOGISTS, HEARING
AID DISPENSERS, AND SPEECH-LANGUAGE
PATHOLOGISTS
Licensure and Continuing Education
Hearing Aid Dispensers

Speech-Language Pathology Assistants ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE ADMINISTRATION	725
Prescription Drug Monitoring Program	725
14 INDEPENDENT AGENCIES	125
MARYLAND HEALTH BENEFIT EXCHANGE	
Captive Producer Training and Authorization Standards	725
Consolidated Service Center Employee Training and Pern	
Standards	
	125
Appeals from Determinations Regarding Producer	
Authorization or Individual Exchange Navigator	705
Certification	125
Fair Hearings of Individual Exchange Eligibility	
Determinations	726
Application Counselor Sponsoring Entity Designation	
Standards	726
Application Counselor Training and Certification	
Standards	726
Eligibility Standards for Enrollment in Qualified Health	
Plans, Advance Payments of the Premium Tax Credit, and	
Cost-Sharing Reductions	726
15 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	
SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION	
Nutrient Management Certification and Licensing	726
Agricultural and Operation Nutrient Management Plan	
Requirements	726
Content and Criteria for a Nutrient Management Plan	
Developed for an Agricultural Operation	726
20 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	
TERMINATIONS OF SERVICE	
General Regulations	727
Restrictions on Terminations	
33 STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS	
CAMPAIGN FINANCING	
Prohibitions	727

705

# **Proposed Action on Regulations**

08 DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES	
FISHERIES SERVICE	
Striped Bass	728
10 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIE	NE
BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN OPTOMETRY	
Civil Penalties	731
20 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	
SUPPLIER DIVERSITY PROGRAM	
General	733
26 DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT	
AIR QUALITY	
Control of NO <sub>x</sub> Emissions from Coal-Fired Electric	
Generating Units	734
28 OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS	
FEES	
Fees	738
Fees	738
36 MARYLAND STATE LOTTERY AND GAMING	
CONTROL AGENCY	
GAMING PROVISIONS	
Video Lottery Facility Minimum Internal Control	
Standards	
Facility Standards	739
TABLE GAMES	
Table Games Procedures	
Poker Rules	
Three Card Poker Rules	741

MARYLAND REGISTER, VOLUME 42, ISSUE 11, FRIDAY, MAY 29, 2015

# Contents

## **Special Documents**

### **General Notices**

BOARD OF BARBERS
Public Meeting 744
COMPTROLLER OF THE TREASURY/ADMINISTRATION
AND FINANCE
Reduction of Bond Authorization Announcement
CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION ADVISORY BOARD
Public Meeting
STATEWIDE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SEMSAC)
Public Meeting
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES BOARD
Public Meeting
UNINSURED EMPLOYERS' FUND BOARD
Public Meeting
BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS
Public Meeting
BOARD OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SPECIALISTS
Public Meeting
FIRE PREVENTION COMMISSION
Public Meeting
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL
HYGIENE/OFFICE OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE/OFFICE OF HEALTH SERVICES
Public Notice for Maryland Medical Assistance
CONDITIONING, AND REFRIGERATION
CONTRACTORS (HVACR)
Public Meeting
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Public Meeting
Public Meeting 745
Public Meeting
Public Meeting.745FACILITIES ADVISORY BOARD-JUVENILE SERVICESPublic Meeting.745COMMISSION ON KIDNEY DISEASEPublic Meeting.745MARYLAND STATE LOTTERY AND GAMING CONTROLCOMMISSIONPublic Meeting.745MARYLAND HEALTH CARE COMMISSIONPublic Meeting.745MARYLAND PUBLIC TELEVISIONPublic Meeting.745GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ON MARYLAND MILITARYMONUMENTSPublic Meeting.745BOARD OF OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY PRACTICEPublic Meeting.745PROTOCOL FOR SEXUAL ASSAULT MEDICALFORENSIC EXAMINATIONS AND PLANNINGCOMMITTEEPublic Meeting.746
Public Meeting
Public Meeting
Public Meeting.745FACILITIES ADVISORY BOARD-JUVENILE SERVICESPublic Meeting.745COMMISSION ON KIDNEY DISEASEPublic Meeting.745MARYLAND STATE LOTTERY AND GAMING CONTROLCOMMISSIONPublic Meeting.745MARYLAND HEALTH CARE COMMISSIONPublic Meeting.745MARYLAND PUBLIC TELEVISIONPublic Meeting.745GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ON MARYLAND MILITARYMONUMENTSPublic Meeting.745BOARD OF OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY PRACTICEPublic Meeting.745PROTOCOL FOR SEXUAL ASSAULT MEDICALFORENSIC EXAMINATIONS AND PLANNINGCOMMITTEEPublic Meeting.746MARYLAND STATEWIDE LIVING COUNCIL

BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS	
Public Meeting	746
Public Meeting	
Public Meeting	746
Public Meeting	
Public Meeting	
Public Meeting	746
Public Meeting	
Public Meeting	
BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF PSYCHOLOGISTS	
Public Meeting	746
STATE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON QUALITY CARE AT	
THE END OF LIFE	
Public Meeting	746
RACING COMMISSION	
Public Meeting	746
COMMISSION OF REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS AND	
HOME INSPECTORS	
Public Meeting	746
REAL ESTATE COMMISSION	
Public Meeting	
Public Hearing	747
STATE BOARD OF INDIVIDUAL TAX PREPARERS	
Public Meeting	747
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS/MARYLAND	
VETERANS COMMISSION	
Public Meeting	747
BOARD OF WATERWORKS AND WASTE SYSTEMS	
OPERATORS	
Public Meeting	747
WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION	
Public Meeting	747

## **COMAR Online**

The Code of Maryland Regulations is available at www.dsd.state.md.us as a free service of the Office of the Secretary of State, Division of State Documents. The full text of regulations is available and searchable. Note, however, that the printed COMAR continues to be the only official and enforceable version of COMAR.

The Maryland Register is also available at www.dsd.state.md.us.

For additional information, visit www.sos.state.md.us, Division of State Documents, or call us at (410) 974-2486 or 1 (800) 633-9657.

# Availability of Monthly List of Maryland Documents

The Maryland Department of Legislative Services receives copies of all publications issued by State officers and agencies. The Department prepares and distributes, for a fee, a list of these publications under the title "Maryland Documents". This list is published monthly, and contains bibliographic information concerning regular and special reports, bulletins, serials, periodicals, catalogues, and a variety of other State publications. "Maryland Documents" also includes local publications.

Anyone wishing to receive "Maryland Documents" should write to: Legislative Sales, Maryland Department of Legislative Services, 90 State Circle, Annapolis, MD 21401.

Issue Date	Emergency and Proposed Regulations 5 p.m.*	Final Regulations 10:30 a.m.	Notices, etc. 10:30 a.m.
June 12**	May 21	June 3	June 1
June 26	June 8	June 17	June 15
July 10	June 22	July 1	June 29
July 24	July 6	July 15	July 13
August 7	July 20	July 29	July 27
August 21	August 3	August 12	August 10
September 4	August 17	August 26	August 24
September 18**	August 31	September 9	September 4
October 2	September 14	September 23	September 21
October 16	September 28	October 7	October 5
October 30**	October 9	October 21	October 19
November 13	October 26	November 4	November 2
November 30***	November 9	November 18	November 16
December 11**	November 20	December 2	November 30
December 28***	December 7	December 16	December 14
January 8**	December 18	December 30	December 28
January 22	January 4	January 13	January 11

## CLOSING DATES AND ISSUE DATES through JANUARY 22, 2016

\* Due date for documents containing 8 to 18 pages — 48 hours before date shown; due date for documents exceeding 18 pages — 1 week before date shown

> NOTE: ALL DOCUMENTS MUST BE SUBMITTED IN TIMES NEW ROMAN, 9-POINT, SINGLE-SPACED FORMAT. THE REVISED PAGE COUNT REFLECTS THIS FORMATTING.

\*\* Note closing date changes

\*\*\* Note issue date and closing date changes

The regular closing date for Proposals and Emergencies is Monday.

# **REGULATIONS CODIFICATION SYSTEM**

Under the COMAR codification system, every regulation is assigned a unique four-part codification number by which it may be identified. All regulations found in COMAR are arranged by title. Each title is divided into numbered subtitles, each subtitle is divided into numbered chapters, and each chapter into numbered regulations.

09.12.01.01D(2)(c)(iii) Title Chapter Section Paragraph Subtrille Regulation Subsection Subparagraph

A regulation may be divided into lettered sections, a section divided into numbered subsections, a subsection divided into lettered paragraphs, and a paragraph divided into numbered subparagraphs.

# Cumulative Table of COMAR Regulations Adopted, Amended, or Repealed

This table, previously printed in the Maryland Register lists the regulations, by COMAR title, that have been adopted, amended, or repealed in the Maryland Register since the regulations were originally published or last supplemented in the Code of Maryland Regulations (COMAR). The table is no longer printed here but may be found on the Division of State Documents website at www.dsd.state.md.us.

# **Table of Pending Proposals**

The table below lists proposed changes to COMAR regulations. The proposed changes are listed by their COMAR number, followed by a citation to that issue of the Maryland Register in which the proposal appeared. Errata pertaining to proposed regulations are listed, followed by "(err)". Regulations referencing a document incorporated by reference are followed by "(ibr)". None of the proposals listed in this table have been adopted. A list of adopted proposals appears in the Cumulative Table of COMAR Regulations Adopted, Amended, or Repealed.

### 05 DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

05.05.09.03,.04,.11-.13 • 42:7 Md. R. 572 (4-3-15)

## 07 DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

**07.01.06.02**—.06 • 41:25 Md. R. 1489 (12-12-14) **07.02.04.08** • 41:26 Md. R. 1581 (12-26-14) **07.02.07.01**—.26 • 42:2 Md. R. 148 (1-23-15) **07.02.11.03**—.05 • 42:1 Md. R. 20 (1-9-15) **07.02.11.12** • 41:25 Md. R. 1490 (12-12-14) **07.02.13.01,.02,.04** • 42:1 Md. R. 21 (1-9-15) **07.02.26.01**—.15 • 42:2 Md. R. 159 (1-23-15) **07.02.29.02**—.08,.10 • 42:1 Md. R. 22 (1-9-15) **07.03.03.16** • 41:25 Md. R. 1491 (12-12-14) **07.03.17.30,.32,.39** • 41:26 Md. R. 1582 (12-26-14)

## **08 DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES**

**08.01.01.06,.07** • 42:8 Md. R. 610 (4-17-15) **08.02.05.24** • 42:8 Md. R. 611 (4-17-15) **08.02.15.04** • 42:11 Md. R. 728 (5-29-15) **08.02.15.08**—.10 • 42:9 Md. R. 649 (5-1-15)

#### 09 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING, AND REGULATION

**09.03.06.02,.24,.25** • 42:2 Md. R. 170 (1-23-15) **09.09.02.01** • 41:25 Md. R. 1500 (12-12-14) **09.12.44.01,.02** • 42:1 Md. R. 25 (1-9-15) **09.12.81.01-1,.04-1** • 42:2 Md. R. 173 (1-23-15) **09.14.04.01,.02,.04** • 42:1 Md. R. 26 (1-9-15) **09.19.04.01,.02** • 42:2 Md. R. 174 (1-23-15) **09.19.12.02** • 42:2 Md. R. 174 (1-23-15) **09.23.04.03** • 41:25 Md. R. 1500 (12-12-14) **09.28.04.01—.11** • 41:14 Md. R. 813 (7-11-14)

## 10 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

### Subtitles 01-08 (1st volume)

**10.01.08.04** • 41:25 Md. R. 1504 (12-12-14) **10.01.18.01—.08** • 41:22 Md. R. 1322 (10-31-14) **10.02.01.01—.11** • 42:10 Md. R. 688 (5-15-15) **10.06.02.01—.04,.06,.07,.09—.11,.13** • 42:2 Md. R. 177 (1-23-15)

### Subtitle 09 (2nd volume)

**10.09.02.05** • 42:2 Md. R. 181 (1-23-15) **10.09.20.01—.19** • 42:2 Md. R. 182 (1-23-15) **10.09.26** • 42:4 Md. R. 443 (2-20-15) (err) 42:6 Md. R. 546 (3-20-15) (err) **10.09.26.01—.53** • 42:3 Md. R. 328 (2-6-15)

Subtitles 10 — 22 (3rd Volume)

**10.11.02.01**—.09 • 41:22 Md. R. 1325 (10-31-14) **10.13.01.02**—.06 • 41:11 Md. R. 614 (5-30-14) **10.22.14.03,.05**—.11 • 41:21 Md. R. 1272 (10-17-14)

Subtitles 23 — 36 (4th Volume)

**10.27.11.01** • 42:9 Md. R. 650 (5-1-15) **10.28.13.01,.02,.05,.06** • 42:11 Md. R. 731 (5-29-15) **10.32.01.12** • 42:3 Md. R. 367 (2-6-15) **10.36.05.04** • 42:5 Md. R. 490 (3-6-15) (err)

Subtitles 37—62 (5th Volume)

**10.37.01.08 •** 42:9 Md. R. 651 (5-1-15) **10.38.12.01**—.04 • 41:19 Md. R. 1090 (9-19-14) **10.40.03.02 •** 42:3 Md. R. 382 (2-6-15) **10.44.01.02 •** 42:9 Md. R. 652 (5-1-15) **10.44.20.02 •** 42:3 Md. R. 387 (2-6-15) **10.44.34.01**—.05 • 41:9 Md. R. 531 (5-2-14)

### MARYLAND REGISTER, VOLUME 42, ISSUE 11, FRIDAY, MAY 29, 2015

10.44.35.01-07 • 42:3 Md. R. 387 (2-6-15) 10.51.05.01,.02,.05,.07,.09,.10,.12,.15 • 42:9 Md. R. 652 (5-1-15) 10.51.06.07,.14,.17 • 42:9 Md. R. 652 (5-1-15) **10.62.01.01,.02** • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.02.01-03 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) **10.62.03.01—.07 •** 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.04.01—.06 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.05.01-04 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.06.01—.10 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.07.01-09 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.08.01-08 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.09.01-05 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.10.01-08 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.11.01-05 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.12.01-08 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.13.01-03 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.14.01-08 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.15.01-11 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.16.01-08 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.17.01 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.18.01-08 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.19.01-09 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.20.01-05 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) **10.62.21.01,.02** • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.22.01-08 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.23.01-03 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.24.01-.08 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.25.01—.03 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.26.01-13 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) **10.62.27.01—.06 •** 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15) 10.62.28.01 • 42:2 Md. R. 214 (1-23-15)

#### 12 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AND CORRECTIONAL SERVICES

**12.01.01.04**—**.12** • 41:7 Md. R. 426 (4-4-14) **12.04.01.07,.17** • 41:11 Md. R. 621 (5-30-14) **12.04.01.09,.12** • 42:6 Md. R. 520 (3-20-15) **12.04.01.14** • 42:6 Md. R. 520 (3-20-15) **12.10.01.02** • 42:6 Md. R. 521 (3-20-15) **12.10.01.19** • 42:8 Md. R. 611 (4-17-15)

### **13A STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION**

13A.02.05.02-05 • 42:8 Md. R. 612 (4-17-15) 13A.03.02.02,.06,.09 • 42:6 Md. R. 522 (3-20-15) 13A.08.07.06 • 42:8 Md. R. 614 (4-17-15) 13A.11.01.03-1, 15 • 42:9 Md. R. 654 (5-1-15) (ibr) 13A.11.04.02,04,06—.08,.10—.18,.20,.21 • 42:9 Md. R. 655 (5-1-15) 13A.11.08.02,.04,.07—.19 • 42:9 Md. R. 660 (5-1-15) 13A.12.01.01-.13 • 41:11 Md. R. 624 (5-30-14) **13A.14.07.01,.02,.04,.05** • 42:10 Md. R. 692 (5-15-15) 13A.15.02.02 • 42:6 Md. R. 523 (3-20-15) 13A.15.03.02—.05 • 42:6 Md. R. 523 (3-20-15) 13A.15.05.04 • 42:6 Md. R. 523 (3-20-15) 13A.15.06.02 • 42:6 Md. R. 523 (3-20-15) **13A.15.08.01,.03** • 42:6 Md. R. 523 (3-20-15) **13A.15.09.01,.02** • 42:6 Md. R. 523 (3-20-15) **13A.15.11.04** • 42:6 Md. R. 523 (3-20-15) 13A.15.12.01 • 42:6 Md. R. 523 (3-20-15) 13A.16.01.02 • 42:6 Md. R. 526 (3-20-15) **13A.16.02.02—.04,.06 •** 42:6 Md. R. 526 (3-20-15) **13A.16.03.02,.04**—**.06** • 42:6 Md. R. 526 (3-20-15) 13A.16.05.03 • 42:6 Md. R. 526 (3-20-15) 13A.16.06.02,.05,.06,.08—.13 • 42:6 Md. R. 526 (3-20-15)

13A.16.08.01—.03 • 42:6 Md. R. 526 (3-20-15) 13A.16.09.01 • 42:6 Md. R. 526 (3-20-15) 13A.16.12.01 • 42:6 Md. R. 526 (3-20-15) 13A.16.16.06 • 42:6 Md. R. 526 (3-20-15) 13A.17.01.02 • 42:6 Md. R. 532 (3-20-15) 13A.17.02.02—.04,.06 • 42:6 Md. R. 532 (3-20-15) 13A.17.03.02..04—.06 • 42:6 Md. R. 532 (3-20-15) 13A.17.06.02 • 42:6 Md. R. 532 (3-20-15) 13A.17.08.01 • 42:6 Md. R. 532 (3-20-15) 13A.17.09.01 • 42:6 Md. R. 532 (3-20-15) 13A.17.12.01 • 42:6 Md. R. 532 (3-20-15) 13A.18.02.02-.05 • 42:6 Md. R. 535 (3-20-15) 13A.18.03.03-.06 • 42:6 Md. R. 535 (3-20-15) 13A.18.05.03 • 42:6 Md. R. 535 (3-20-15) 13A.18.06.02,.05-.07 • 42:6 Md. R. 535 (3-20-15) 13A.18.08.01 • 42:6 Md. R. 535 (3-20-15) 13A.18.09.01 • 42:6 Md. R. 535 (3-20-15) 13A.18.12.01 • 42:6 Md. R. 535 (3-20-15)

#### **13B MARYLAND HIGHER EDUCATION COMMISSION**

13B.08.01.01-.10 • 42:1 Md. R. 91 (1-9-15)

#### **14 INDEPENDENT AGENCIES**

**14.09.04.03** • 42:7 Md. R. 573 (4-3-15) **14.09.11.01,.03**—.05 • 42:9 Md. R. 661 (5-1-15) **14.26.07.01**—.03 • 41:13 Md. R. 773 (6-27-14) **14.31.10.01**—.08 • 41:25 Md. R. 1523 (12-12-14) **14.36.05.01**—.05 • 42:6 Md. R. 541 (3-20-15) **14.36.06.01**—.03 • 42:6 Md. R. 541 (3-20-15)

#### **15 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE**

**15.15.01.10 •** 41:25 Md. R. 1530 (12-12-14)

#### **17 DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT**

**17.04.13.10** • 42:10 Md. R. 693 (5-15-15)

#### 20 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

20.08.01.01-08 • 42:11 Md. R. 733 (5-29-15)

#### **21 STATE PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS**

**21.11.14.04** • 41:14 Md. R. 857 (7-11-14)

#### 24 DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

**24.05.22.01—.12 •** 42:8 Md. R. 615 (4-17-15)

### **26 DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT**

Subtitles 01-07 (Part 1)

26.04.11.01-.16 • 41:25 Md. R. 1531 (12-12-14)

Subtitles 08—12 (Part 2)

**26.11.01.10** • 42:8 Md. R. 621 (4-17-15) **26.11.09.08** • 42:8 Md. R. 621 (4-17-15) **26.11.29.01—.05** • 42:8 Md. R. 625 (4-17-15) **26.11.30.01—.08** • 42:8 Md. R. 621 (4-17-15)

MARYLAND REGISTER, VOLUME 42, ISSUE 11, FRIDAY, MAY 29, 2015

710

**26.11.38.01—.05 •** 42:11 Md. R. 734 (5-29-15) **26.12.01.01 •** 41:22 Md. R. 1336 (10-31-14) 42:7 Md. R. 582 (4-3-15)

Subtitles 13-18 (Part 3)

26.13.01.03,.05 • 42:2 Md. R. 247 (1-23-15) 26.13.02.03,.04,.04-6,.16,.17,.19-6,.19-7,.19-8, .25 • 42:2 Md. R. 247 (1-23-15) 26.13.10.11 • 42:2 Md. R. 247 (1-23-15) 26.14.02.02,.02-1,.02-2,.02-3,.02-4, .02-5 • 41:22 Md. R. 1337 (10-31-14) (ibr) 26.16.01.01-.05,.07-.20 • 42:2 Md. R. 254 (1-23-15)

Subtitles 19-27 (Part 4)

**26.19.01.01**—.**58** • 42:1 Md. R. 94 (1-9-15) (ibr)

### **28 OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS**

**28.03.01.03** • 42:11 Md. R. 738 (5-29-15) **28.03.01.06** • 42:11 Md. R. 738 (5-29-15)

#### **31 MARYLAND INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION**

**31.10.11.02** • 42:10 Md. R. 694 (5-15-15) **31.11.01.03** • 42:1 Md. R. 118 (1-9-15) **31.11.02.08** • 42:1 Md. R. 118 (1-9-15) **31.11.03.08** • 42:1 Md. R. 118 (1-9-15) **31.11.04.08** • 42:1 Md. R. 118 (1-9-15) **31.12.01** • 42:2 Md. R. 272 (1-23-15) **31.12.03.02** • 42:2 Md. R. 272 (1-23-15) **31.12.04.02,.04** • 42:2 Md. R. 272 (1-23-15) **31.12.05.02** • 42:2 Md. R. 272 (1-23-15) **31.12.06** • 42:2 Md. R. 272 (1-23-15) **31.12.07.04,.05** • 42:2 Md. R. 272 (1-23-15) **31.12.07.04,.05** • 42:2 Md. R. 272 (1-23-15) **31.13.01.04,.09,.13,.17,.24** • 42:2 Md. R. 274 (1-23-15) **31.13.03.19** • 42:2 Md. R. 274 (1-23-15)

#### **33 STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS**

**33.14.02.06** • 41:16 Md. R. 955 (8-8-14)

#### 36 MARYLAND STATE LOTTERY AND GAMING CONTROL AGENCY

**36.03.10.07,.38** • 42:11 Md. R. 739 (5-29-15) **36.03.11.05** • 42:11 Md. R. 739 (5-29-15) **36.05.03.25** • 42:11 Md. R. 740 (5-29-15) **36.05.06.21** • 42:11 Md. R. 740 (5-29-15) **36.05.14.12** • 42:11 Md. R. 741 (5-29-15) **36.06.01.01**—.03 • 41:12 Md. R. 723 (6-13-14) **36.06.02.01,.02** • 41:12 Md. R. 723 (6-13-14) **36.06.03.01**—.09 • 41:12 Md. R. 723 (6-13-14) **36.06.04.01**—.04 • 41:12 Md. R. 723 (6-13-14) **36.06.05.01**—.06 • 41:12 Md. R. 723 (6-13-14) **36.06.05.01**—.06 • 41:12 Md. R. 723 (6-13-14)

# **The General Assembly**

For additional up-to-date information concerning bills introduced in the General Assembly, log on to http://mlis.state.md.us and click on Bill Information and Status. You may then enter a specific bill number for information about that bill. You may also click on Senate Synopsis or House Synopsis for the most recent synopsis list for each house, or click on Synopsis Index for a listing of all bill synopses since the beginning of the legislative session.

# **SYNOPSIS NO. 7**

## Chapters

CH0124 SB0863 (Enrolled) Sen Miller, et al Watershed Protection and Restoration Programs - Revisions. CH0125 SB0592 (Amended) The Pres (Admin), et al Income

Tax - Subtraction Modification - Military Retirement Income - Individuals at Least 65 Years Old.

**CH0126 SB0321 (Amended)** Sens Nathan-Pulliam and Ferguson Baltimore City and Baltimore County - Police Behavioral Health Units - Pilot Program.

**CH0127 SB0413 (Amended)** Sen Gladden, et al Vehicle Laws - Race-Based Traffic Stops - Policy and Reporting Requirements.

**CH0128 SB0482 (Amended)** Sen Ramirez, et al Public Safety -Law Enforcement Officers - Body-Worn Digital Recording Device and Electronic Control Device.

**CH0129 HB0533 (Enrolled)** Del Sydnor, et al Public Safety -Law Enforcement Officers - Body-Worn Digital Recording Device and Electronic Control Device.

**CH0130 SB0882 (Amended)** Sen Conway, et al Baltimore City Civilian Review Board.

CH0131 HB0113 (Enrolled) Del Conaway Local Government Tort Claims Act - Notice Requirements and Limits on Liability. CH0132 HB0114 (Enrolled) Del Conaway Maryland Tort

Claims Act - Claim Requirement and Limit on Liability. **CH0133 HB0771 (Amended)** Del Carter, et al Baltimore Police Department - Reporting on Community Policing.

**CH0134 HB0954 (Enrolled)** Del A. Washington, et al Public Safety - Deaths Involving a Law Enforcement Officer - Reports. **CH0135 SB0695 (Enrolled)** Sen Raskin General Provisions -Public Information Act - Enforcement, Fees, and Exemptions.

**CH0136 HB0755 (Enrolled)** Del Cullison, et al General Provisions - Public Information Act - Enforcement, Fees, and Exemptions.

**CH0137 HB0939 (Enrolled)** The Spkr (Ecn Dev&Bus Clmte Cmsn), et al Proposed Regulations - Determination of Impact on Small Businesses.

**CH0138 HB0940 (Enrolled)** The Spkr (Ecn Dev&Bus Clmte Cmsn), et al Office of the Business Ombudsman - State Customer Service and Business Development Efforts Training Program.

**CH0139 HB0941 (Enrolled)** The Spkr (Ecn Dev&Bus Clmte Cmsn), et al Task Force to Study Exemptions from Higher Education Ethics Requirements and Procurement Rules to Facilitate TeCHnology Transfer.

**CH0140 HB0942 (Enrolled)** The Spkr (Ecn Dev&Bus Clmte Cmsn), et al Apprenticeship Pilot Program - Apprenticeship Maryland.

**CH0141 HB0943 (Enrolled)** The Spkr (Ecn Dev&Bus Clmte Cmsn), et al Economic Competitiveness and Commerce - Restructuring.

**CH0142 SB0004 (Enrolled)** Carroll County Senators Carroll County - Gaming Events.

**CH0143 SB0022** Sen Madaleno Earned Income Tax Credit - Tax Year 2014 - TeCHnical Correction.

CH0144 SB0038 (Amended) Sen Mathias Worcester County - Alcoholic Beverages - Class C Licenses - Clubs.

**CH0145 SB0051 (Amended)** Sen Serafini, et al Commission on African American History and Culture - Duties.

**CH0146 SB0060** Chr JPR (Md Jud Conf) Clerks of the Circuit Courts - Collection of Appearance Fees.

CH0147 SB0068 (Enrolled) Sens Conway and Waugh Charles County and St. Mary's County - Deer Management Permit. CH0148 SB0088 (Amended) Sen Astle, et al Natural Resources -Game Birds - Baiting.

**CH0149 SB0094 (Enrolled)** Sen Ferguson, et al State Government - Automated Mapping-Geographic Information Systems - System Services Costs.

**CH0150 SB0103 (Enrolled)** Sen Peters (Chr Jt Com on Pnsns) Judges' Retirement System - Membership, Benefits, and Reemployment.

CH0151 SB0107 (Enrolled) Sen Conway Public Safety - Hotels and Lodging or Rooming Houses - Carbon Monoxide Alarms. CH0152 SB0121 Sen Norman, et al Courts - Discovery -

Examination in Aid of Enforcement of Money Judgment. **CH0153 SB0133 (Enrolled)** Sen Edwards Environment - Bay Restoration Fund - Use of Funds.

**CH0154 SB0230** Calvert County Senators Calvert County -Length of Service Award Program - Recipient Benefits.

**CH0155 SB0297 (Enrolled)** Sen Kelley, et al Task Force on Family Caregiving and Long-Term Supports.

CH0156 SB0298 (Enrolled) Sen Norman Vehicle Laws - Dealers - Financing or Leasing Agreements.

CH0157 HB0313 (Enrolled) Del Beidle Vehicle Laws - Dealers - Financing or Leasing Agreements.

CH0158 SB0299 (Enrolled) Harford County Senators Harford County - Alcoholic Beverages - Refillable Wine Container Permits. CH0159 SB0330 Sen Klausmeier (Balt Co Admin) Baltimore County Code of Public Local Laws - 2015 Edition - Legalization. CH0160 SB0343 Chr EHE (Dept) Public Ethics - Advisory Bodies - Advisory Opinions and Informal Advice.

**CH0161 SB0353 (Amended)** Sen Hershey Electric Companies -Installation of Solar Electric Generating Facility - New Interconnection Agreement.

CH0162 SB0360 Calvert County Senators Calvert County -Budget Hearings and Procedures.

CH0163 SB0364 (Amended) Sens Kasemeyer and Simonaire Alternate Contributory Pension Selection - Return to Employment. CH0164 SB0370 (Enrolled) Sen Rosapepe, et al Unmanned Aircraft Systems ResearCH, Development, Regulation, and Privacy Act of 2015.

**CH0165 SB0374 (Amended)** The Pres (Atty Gen Ofc), et al Maryland False Claims Act.

**CH0166 SB0383** Sens Hershey and Eckardt Public Safety -Appointment of Members of Fire Companies as Deputy Sheriffs -Caroline County and Talbot County.

CH0167 SB0391 (Amended) Sen Montgomery State Board of Morticians and Funeral Directors - Licenses, Permits, and Registrations - Processes and Criminal History Records Checks. CH0168 SB0410 (Amended) Sen Gladden Baltimore City -Vehicle Laws - Traffic Safety.

CH0169 SB0422 Sen Rosapepe General Provisions -Commemorative Days - South Asian American Heritage Day. CH0170 HB0746 Del Barve, et al General Provisions -Commemorative Days - South Asian American Heritage Day. CH0171 SB0426 (Amended) Sen Madaleno Montgomery
 County - Alcoholic Beverages - License Requirements.
 CH0172 SB0441 Sen Hershey Maryland Energy Administration - Annual Report - Grants.

**CH0173 SB0443 (Enrolled)** Sens Norman and Jennings Harford County - Charitable Gaming.

**CH0174 SB0460 (Amended)** Sen Feldman, et al Public Utilities -Electricity - Construction of Overhead Transmission Lines. **CH0175 SB0496** Sen Rosapepe, et al Maryland College Education Export Act of 2015.

**CH0176 HB0672** Del Jones, et al Maryland College Education Export Act of 2015.

**CH0177 SB0499** Sens Young and Hough Frederick County -Alcoholic Beverages - Special Class C (Retirement Center) License. **CH0178 SB0500 (Amended)** Sens Young and Hough Frederick County - Alcoholic Beverages - Wine Events, Licensing, Alcohol Awareness Requirements, and Fines.

**CH0179 SB0502** Sens Young and Hough Frederick County - Alcoholic Beverages - Multiple Event Licenses and Promoter's License.

**CH0180 SB0508 (Enrolled)** Sen Hough, et al Children - Child Care Facilities, Public SCHools, and Nonpublic SCHools -Contractors and Subcontractors.

CH0181 SB0540 (Amended) Sen Astle Municipalities - Parking Authorities.

CH0182 SB0560 (Amended) Sen Peters Employees' Pension System - Optional Membership.

**CH0183 SB0599 (Enrolled)** Chr EHE (Dept) Public Health - Expedited Partner Therapy for Chlamydia and Gonorrhea.

**CH0184 SB0618 (Enrolled)** Sen Norman Public Safety - Retired Law Enforcement Officer Identification Card.

**CH0185 SB0631** Washington County Senators Washington County - Alcoholic Beverages - Wine Tasting License for Class B License Holders - Repeal.

**CH0186 SB0634** Washington County Senators Washington County - Liquor Tasting License.

**CH0187 SB0635 (Amended)** Washington County Senators State Board of Education and the Professional Standards and TeaCHer Education Board - Alternative TeaCHer Certification Program.

CH0188 SB0637 (Amended) Washington County Senators Washington County - Hotel Rental Tax Revenue Distribution -Annual Reports.

CH0189 SB0639 (Amended) Sen Serafini TeaCHers' Retirement and Pension Systems - Reemployment of Retirees - Exemptions. CH0190 SB0643 (Amended) Sen Edwards Alcoholic Beverages - Micro-Breweries - Additional License.

CH0191 SB0662 (Amended) Sen Ready, et al State Finance and Procurement - One Maryland Blue Ribbon Commission.

**CH0192 SB0673 (Amended)** Sen Young Alcoholic Beverages -Brewing Company Off-Site Permit and Nonprofit Beer Festival Permit.

CH0193 SB0694 (Enrolled) Sen Manno Income Tax Credit - Oyster Shell Recycling - Credit Amount.

**CH0194 SB0715** Sen Edwards Alcoholic Beverages - Garrett County - Multiple Event License.

**CH0195 SB0726 (Amended)** Sens Bates and Ready Employees' Pension System - Town of Sykesville - Service Credit.

**CH0196 SB0744** Sens Kagan and King Maryland Consolidated Capital Bond Loan of 2011 - Montgomery County - Water Park at Bohrer Park.

**CH0197 SB0766 (Amended)** Sen Ready, et al Agricultural Land Transfer Tax - Rate Determination.

**CH0198 SB0767 (Enrolled)** Sen Conway Ethics Law - Statement by Person Providing Lobbyist Compensation and Making Campaign Contributions.

**CH0199 SB0793 (Amended)** Sen Middleton State Personnel - Automatic Step Increases - Standard Pay Plan.

CH0200 SB0816 (Enrolled) Sen Rosapepe Maryland Higher

Education OutreaCH and College Access Pilot Program.

CH0201 HB0779 (Enrolled) Del A. Washington, et al MarylandHigher Education OutreaCH and College Access Pilot Program.CH0202 SB0844 (Amended) Sens Young and Hough Frederick

County - Deer Management Permit - Use of Rifles. CH0203 SB0864 Sen Klausmeier State Board of Heating.

Ventilation, Air-Conditioning, and Refrigeration Contractors -Cease and Desist Orders - Authority.

CH0204 SB0868 (Amended) Sen Ferguson, et al Public Utilities - Transportation Network Services and For-Hire Transportation. CH0205 SB0902 (Amended) Sens Young and Hough Frederick

County - Alcoholic Beverages Licenses.

**CH0206 SB0906** Sen Mathias Somerset County - Alcoholic Beverages - Selling Near SCHools, Places of Worship, Public Libraries, and Youth Centers.

**CH0207 SB0909 (Enrolled)** Sen Middleton Tri-County Council for Southern Maryland - Financing PurCHase or Lease of Property by Other Entities.

**CH0208 SB0910 (Amended)** Sen Middleton, et al Motor Vehicle Insurance - Entry-Level Commercial Truck Driver's License Holders - Study.

**CH0209 SB0913** Washington County Senators Washington County - Tax Increment Financing - Application of Bond Proceeds. **CH0210 SB0922 (Enrolled)** Sen Serafini City of Hagerstown -Alcoholic Beverages - Outdoor Festivals and Street Festival Licenses.

CH0211 SB0925 Washington County Senators Washington County - Property Tax Credit - Economic Development Projects. CH0212 SB0928 Sen Mathias Somerset County Sanitary

Commission - Enforcement of Liens - Tax Sale Authorization.

**CH0213 SB0929 (Enrolled)** Sens King and Miller Video Lottery Terminal Revenues - Standardbred Owners and Trainers - Benefit Programs.

**CH0214 SB0940 (Amended)** Sens Conway and Salling Residential Child Care Programs - Statement of Need - Exception for Relocation.

**CH0215 HB0011 (Enrolled)** Del O'Donnell Edward T. and Mary A. Conroy and Jean B. Cryor Memorial SCHolarship Programs - Eligibility.

**CH0216 HB0014 (Amended)** Dels O'Donnell and S. Howard Hunting Licenses - Exemption for Retired Members of the Armed Forces.

**CH0217 HB0035** Del Barkley Public Service Commission -Hearing Examiners - Change of Job Title.

**CH0218 HB0037** (Amended) Frederick County Delegation Frederick Center for ResearCH and Education in Science and TeCHnology.

**CH0219 HB0058 (Amended)** Del Reznik, et al Health Occupations - Members of Boards and Advisory Committees -Prohibition Against Concurrent Service.

**CH0220 HB0064 (Amended)** Del Vitale, et al Alcoholic Beverages - Local Licensing Boards - Judicial Review.

CH0221 HB0115 Carroll County Delegation Carroll County -Correctional Officers' Bill of Rights.

**CH0222 HB0117** Carroll County Delegation Carroll County -Alcoholic Beverages - Hours of Sale on Sundays for Holders of Class A Licenses.

**CH0223 HB0140 (Enrolled)** Del Davis Public Service Commission - Restrictions After Service.

**CH0224 HB0154 (Amended)** Dels Davis and Holmes Maryland Home Builder Registration Act - Guaranty Fund - Claims.

### 712

**CH0225 HB0164 (Enrolled)** Del Dumais Judgments - Appeals - Supersedeas Bond.

**CH0226 HB0165** Del Dumais Family Law - Grounds for Limited Divorce.

**CH0227 HB0180 (Amended)** Del Turner, et al Video Lottery Terminal Revenues - Purse Dedication Account - Standardbred Racetrack Operating Loss Assistance.

**CH0228 HB0187** Del Arentz, et al Cecil County and Queen Anne's County - Intergovernmental Cooperation and Acceptance of Funds.

**CH0229 HB0208** Del Pendergrass State Board of Chiropractic and Massage Therapy Examiners - Preapproval for Use of Trade Names - Repeal.

**CH0230 HB0217** Del B. Barnes (Chr Jt Com on Pnsns) State Retirement and Pension System - Credit for Unused Sick Leave -Clarification.

**CH0231 HB0235 (Enrolled)** Del Reznik, et al Vehicle Laws -Manufacturers and Distributors - Sale of Electric or Nonfossil-Fuel Burning Vehicles.

**CH0232 HB0246 (Amended)** Frederick County Delegation Frederick County - Alcoholic Beverages - Notice for License Applications, Fees, and Inspectors.

**CH0233 HB0263** Del Valentino-Smith, et al Domestic Violence -Permanent Protective Orders - Conspiracy or Solicitation to Commit Murder.

**CH0234 HB0274 (Enrolled)** Frederick County Delegation Frederick County - Gaming Events.

**CH0235 HB0287 (Amended)** Del O'Donnell Natural Resources - Aquaculture - Liability for Trespass.

**CH0236 HB0290 (Amended)** Del Barkley Alcoholic Beverages -Winery Off-Site Permit Holders - Comptroller Notification and Attendance Restrictions.

**CH0237 HB0291** Del Barkley Alcoholic Beverages - Direct Wine Shippers - Reporting Requirements.

**CH0238 HB0300 (Enrolled)** Del Korman, et al Department of Transportation - Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority Services - Utilization Study.

**CH0239 HB0323 (Amended)** Del Impallaria, et al Maryland Building Performance Standards - Modifications - Energy Codes. **CH0240 HB0327 (Enrolled)** Del Kelly Health - Ambulatory Surgical Facility - Definitions.

**CH0241 HB0340** Del Haynes, et al General Provisions -Commemorative Days - Thurgood Marshall Day.

**CH0242 HB0354 (Enrolled)** Calvert County Delegation Calvert County - Task Force to Study the Commemoration of Harriet Elizabeth Brown.

**CH0243 HB0356 (Enrolled)** Del Beitzel Department of General Services - Deep Creek Lake Buy Down Area Program - Extension. **CH0244 HB0382 (Amended)** Del Morales, et al Sexual Assault Survivors' Right to Know Act.

**CH0245 HB0386 (Amended)** Del Valentino-Smith Child Abuse and Neglect - Centralized Confidential Database.

**CH0246 HB0425 (Enrolled)** Howard County Delegation Howard County - Casino Events - Authorized Ho. Co. 7-15.

**CH0247 HB0430** Dels Folden and Afzali Drunk Driving - Accidents Resulting in Death - Sanctions for Administrative Per Se Offenses.

**CH0248 HB0440** Howard County Delegation Howard County -Insurance - Certificates of Guarantee for County Bond Requirements Ho. Co. 8-15.

**CH0249 HB0463 (Enrolled)** Del K. Young State Board of Morticians and Funeral Directors - Funeral Establishment Licenses - Ownership and Operation Requirements.

**CH0250 HB0472 (Amended)** Del Jameson Telephone Companies - Streamlined Regulatory Requirements. **CH0251 HB0490 (Enrolled)** Del Morhaim, et al Natalie M. LaPrade Medical Cannabis Commission - Miscellaneous Revisions. **CH0252 HB0493 (Amended)** Del McMillan, et al Motor Vehicles - Prohibition Against Unattended Motor Vehicle -Exceptions.

**CH0253 HB0497** Del Anderson (BCA), et al Property Tax -Exemption - Low Income Housing - Ownership by Limited Liability Company.

**CH0254 HB0509 (Enrolled)** Del McMillan, et al Environment - Statute of Limitations - Administrative Penalties.

**CH0255 HB0515 (Amended)** Allegany County Delegation Alcoholic Beverages - Allegany County - Class B-MB (Micro-Brewery/Restaurant) License.

CH0256 HB0522 (Amended) Del Kramer Corporations -Maryland General Corporation Law - Miscellaneous Provisions. CH0257 HB0524 (Enrolled) Del McMillan, et al Vehicle Laws -Single Registration Plate - Class L (Historic) Vehicles and Class N (Street Rod) Vehicles.

**CH0258 HB0543** Del Anderson (BCA), et al Baltimore City -Housing Authority of Baltimore City - Subsidiary Entities.

CH0259 HB0544 Calvert County Delegation Calvert County - Alcoholic Beverages - Bottle Clubs.

CH0260 HB0554 (Amended) Del Beitzel Natural Resources - Nonresident Senior and Junior Hunting Licenses.

**CH0261 HB0566 (Amended)** Del Rosenberg Department of Health and Mental Hygiene - Licensees Providing Services to Individuals With Developmental Disabilities - Emergency Action. **CH0262 HB0587** Del Davis State Board of Barbers - Limited License - Barber-Stylist.

**CH0263 HB0613 (Enrolled)** Del Hammen Hospitals - Rate-Setting - Participation in 340B Program Under the Federal Public Health Service Act.

**CH0264 HB0617 (Amended)** Prince George's County Delegation Prince George's County - Alcoholic Beverages - Licenses, Salaries, Inspectors, and Bottle Clubs PG 307-15.

**CH0265 HB0649** Prince George's County Delegation Prince George's County - Clean Water Program - Report PG 404-15. **CH0266 HB0674 (Enrolled)** Del Barron, et al Public Information Act - List of Contact Information for Governmental Unit Representatives.

**CH0267 HB0681** Prince George's County Delegation Prince George's County - Municipal Tax Setoff - Report PG 417-15. **CH0268 HB0694 (Enrolled)** Del Jackson, et al Law Enforcement Officers' Pension System - Division of Parole and Probation -Warrant Apprehension Unit Employees - Membership.

**CH0269 HB0716 (Amended)** Del Pena-Melnyk, et al Health Occupations - Prescriber-Pharmacist Agreements and Therapy Management Contracts.

**CH0270 HB0720** Del Vaughn ArCHitects, Landscape ArCHitects, and Professional Land Surveyors - Firm Permits. **CH0271 HB0738 (Enrolled)** Del Krebs Jurisdiction of the State Ethics Commission and the Maryland State Board of Contract Appeals - Participation in Procurement.

**CH0272 HB0750** Del B. Robinson, et al Maryland Consolidated Capital Bond Loans of 2013 and 2014 - Baltimore City - Skatepark of Baltimore at Roosevelt Park.

**CH0273 HB0756 (Amended)** Del Arentz, et al Alcoholic Beverages - Charles County and Queen Anne's County.

CH0274 HB0759 Del Bromwell Health Insurance - Small Employer Health Benefit Plan Premium Subsidy Program - Repeal. CH0275 HB0775 (Amended) Del Frick Inaugural Committees -Donations and DiSBursements - Disclosure.

**CH0276 HB0793** Washington County Delegation Washington County - County Clerk.

**CH0277 HB0795** Washington County Delegation Washington County - Board of License Commissioners - Expungement of Violations.

**CH0278 HB0797** Washington County Delegation Alcoholic Beverages - Washington County - Population Ratio Quota.

**CH0279 HB0799** (Amended) Del P. Young, et al Higher Education - Veterans and Dependents Nonresident Tuition -Compliance With Federal Law.

**CH0280 HB0801 (Amended)** Washington County Delegation Washington County - Alcoholic Beverages - Conversion of Class P Licenses.

**CH0281 HB0812** Del Hornberger, et al Vehicle Laws - All-Terrain Vehicles - Access to Farms.

**CH0282 HB0827 (Amended)** Del Hixson, et al Alcoholic Beverage Taxes - Wine Tax Revenue Distribution.

**CH0283 HB0846 (Amended)** Del Vogt, et al Motor Vehicle Administration - Commercial Driver's License - Program for Veterans and Service Members (Troops to Trucks).

CH0284 HB0873 Charles County Delegation Charles County -Correctional Officers' Bill of Rights.

CH0285 HB0877 (Amended) Del Jacobs, et al Kent County -Alcoholic Beverages - Class B Wine Shop and Lounge License. CH0286 HB0913 (Enrolled) Del Hixson Transportation -Highway User Revenues - Local Government Reporting -Revisions.

CH0287 HB0917 Del Kramer, et al Motor Vehicles -Checkpoints - Prohibition on Targeting Motorcycles. CH0288 HB0919 (Amended) Del Lafferty, et al Land Use -

Plans - Development and Adoption.

**CH0289 HB0935** Prince George's County Delegation Prince George's County - Tax Sales - Foreclosure for Abandoned Property PG 410-15.

**CH0290 HB0936 (Amended)** Del Jones Public-Private Partnership Agreements - Construction Contracts - Security Requirements.

**CH0291 HB0965 (Enrolled)** Del Haynes, et al The Hunger-Free SCHools Act of 2015.

CH0292 HB0981 Cecil County Delegation Cecil County - Orphans' Court - Sessions.

**CH0293 HB1032 (Amended)** Del Jackson, et al Public Safety -Transport of Weapons on SCHool Property - Retired Law Enforcement Officers.

**CH0294 HB1039** Wicomico County Delegation Wicomico County - Alcoholic Beverages - Micro-Breweries - Annual Production Limit.

**CH0295 HB1074 (Amended)** Del Kipke, et al Complimentary Hunting License for Former Prisoners of War or Disabled Veterans - Reciprocity.

**CH0296 HB1104** Chr HGO (Dept) Procurement Exemptions -Maryland Public Broadcasting Commission - Repacking Requirements.

**CH0297 HB1106 (Amended)** Del Morhaim Public Health - Electronic Advance Directives - Witness Requirements.

CH0298 HB1110 (Enrolled) Chr JUD (Dept) Law Enforcement - Special Police Officers.

**CH0299 HB1113 (Enrolled)** Chr W&M (Dept) Video Lottery Facilities - Operation and Employee Licenses - Crimes or Acts of Moral Turpitude or Gambling.

CH0300 HB1160 Del Luedtke State Racing Commission -Employees of Licensees - Repeal of Citizenship Requirement. CH0301 HB1178 (Amended) Del Lafferty Recordation and

Transfer Taxes - Exemption - PurCHase Money Mortgage or PurCHase Money Deed of Trust.

**CH0302 HB1188 (Enrolled)** Chr JUD (Dept) Maryland Capitol Police of the Department of General Services.

CH0303 HB1224 (Amended) Chr HGO (Dept) Procurement -Contracts for Pretreatment and Removal of Snow and Ice. CH0304 HB1229 Chr ENV (Dept) Commercial Motor Vehicles -Denial, Cancellation, Suspension, or Revocation of Registration. CH0305 HB1237 (Amended) Chr JUD (Dept) Police and

Correctional Training Commissions - Applicants - Criminal History Records Checks.

**CH0306 HB1279** Chr JUD (Dept) Criminal Procedure - Criminal Justice Information Advisory Board - Members.

**CH0307 HB1287 (Amended)** Del O'Donnell Tidal Fisheries Advisory Commission and Sport Fisheries Advisory Commission -Membership.

**CH0308 HB1289 (Amended)** Del Dumais Maryland Uniform Interstate Family Support Act - Revision.

CH0309 HB1290 (Enrolled) Del Adams, et al Medicaid

Managed Care Organizations - Pharmacy Networks - Plan. **CH0310 HB0070 (Enrolled)** The Spkr (Admin) Budget Bill (Fiscal Year 2016).

**CH0311 SB0595 (Enrolled)** The Pres (Admin), et al Public Charter SCHool Improvement Act of 2015.

**CH0312 HB0485 (Enrolled)** The Spkr (Admin), et al Election Law - Fair Campaign Financing Fund - Income Tax Checkoff. **CH0313 HB0244 (Amended)** Del Anderson, et al Maryland Second Chance Act of 2015.

**CH0314 HB0304 (Enrolled)** Del Carter, et al Criminal Procedure - Expungement of Records.

**CH0315 SB0582 (Amended)** Sen Pugh, et al Pilot Program for Small Business Development by Ex-Offenders.

**CH0316 SB0185 (Amended)** Sen McFadden Higher Education -Workforce Shortage Student Assistance Grants for Child Care Providers - Hattie N. Harrison Memorial SCHolarship.

**CH0317 HB0001 (Amended)** Del Glenn, et al Higher Education - Workforce Shortage Student Assistance Grants for Child Care Providers - Hattie N. Harrison Memorial SCHolarship.

**CH0318 SB0005 (Enrolled)** Sen Bates Election Law - Canvass of Votes - Public Observation.

**CH0319 SB0013 (Amended)** Sens Conway and Pinsky Institutions of Higher Education - Fully Online Distance Education - Definition.

**CH0320 SB0044** Sen Edwards, et al Vehicle Laws - Maximum Speed Limits on Highways.

**CH0321 SB0067 (Enrolled)** Sen Lee Crime of Violence - Home Invasion.

**CH0322 SB0083 (Enrolled)** Sen Simonaire Environment - Vibrio Public Information Campaign.

CH0323 SB0086 Sen Simonaire Public Safety - Hit and Run Suspects - Yellow Alert Program.

**CH0324 SB0135 (Amended)** Sen Astle Workers' Compensation -Heart Disease and Hypertension Presumption - Anne Arundel County Detention Officers.

CH0325 SB0145 Sen Zirkin Civil Actions - Disclosure of Information - Repeal of Certification Requirement.

**CH0326 SB0150 (Amended)** Sen Hough, et al Courts - Child Abuse and Neglect - Waiver of Reunification Efforts (Anayah's Law).

**CH0327 SB0157 (Enrolled)** Sen Nathan-Pulliam, et al Consultation, Diagnosis, and Treatment of Mental and Emotional Disorders - Consent by Minors.

CH0328 SB0174 (Enrolled) Sen Eckardt Behavioral Health Administration - Behavioral Health Advisory Council. CH0329 SB0187 (Amended) Sen Pugh, et al Workgroup to

Study Access to Obstetric Services.

**CH0330 SB0195** Sens Eckardt and Reilly Mental Health -Voluntary and Involuntary Admissions - Assent and Certification by PsyCHiatric Nurse Practitioners.

### 714

**CH0331 SB0201 (Enrolled)** Sen Conway State Board for the Certification of Residential Child Care Program Professionals - Revisions.

**CH0332 SB0204 (Enrolled)** Sen Conway Election Law - Primary Election Dates in the Presidential Election Year.

**CH0333 SB0225 (Amended)** Sen Reilly Higher Education -Unaccompanied Homeless Youth Tuition Exemption -Modification.

**CH0334 SB0265** Calvert County Senators Calvert County -Electronic Bingo and Electronic Tip Jars - Distribution of Admissions and Amusement Tax Revenues.

CH0335 SB0269 (Amended) Sen Lee, et al Domestic Violence - Additional Relief.

**CH0336 SB0288 (Amended)** Sen Lee, et al Criminal Procedure -Financial Crimes Against Vulnerable and Elder Adults - Petition to Freeze Assets.

**CH0337 HB0737 (Amended)** Del B. Wilson, et al Criminal Procedure - Financial Crimes Against Vulnerable and Elder Adults - Petition to Freeze Assets.

CH0338 SB0315 (Amended) Sen Ramirez, et al Domestic Violence - 2-Year Protective Order.

CH0339 SB0331 (Amended) Sen Klausmeier Workers' Compensation - Baltimore County Deputy Sheriff.

**CH0340 SB0335 (Enrolled)** Sen Simonaire, et al Community Colleges - Victims of Human Trafficking - Exemption From Outof-County and Out-of-Region Fees.

**CH0341 HB0847 (Amended)** Del Simonaire, et al Community Colleges - Victims of Human Trafficking - Exemption From Outof-County and Out-of-Region Fees.

**CH0342 SB0344 (Enrolled)** Sen Pugh, et al Public Health - Emergency and Allergy Treatment Program.

**CH0343 SB0350 (Enrolled)** Sen Edwards, et al Procurement - Veteran-Owned Small Business Enterprises - Participation Goal.

CH0344 HB0243 (Amended) Del Carozza, et al Procurement -Veteran-Owned Small Business Enterprises - Participation Goal. CH0345 SB0369 Sen Rosapepe Prince George's County - City of

College Park - Class D Beer and Wine License. CH0346 SB0398 (Enrolled) Sen Pugh, et al Electricity -

Community Solar Energy Generating System Program. CH0347 HB1087 (Enrolled) Del Clippinger, et al Electricity -

Community Solar Energy Generating System Program.

**CH0348 SB0415 (Amended)** Sen Kagan, et al State Donor Registry - Information and Methods of Registration - Clerks of Circuit Courts, Registers of Wills, and Motor Vehicle Administration (Enhancing Organ Donation Rates Act).

**CH0349 SB0433 (Enrolled)** Sen Peters, et al Funeral

Establishments and Crematories - Unclaimed Cremains of Veterans - Disposition.

CH0350 SB0444 Sen Ready Public Records - Inspection. CH0351 SB0456 Sens Zirkin and Raskin Criminal Law -

Marijuana and Drug Paraphernalia - Medical Necessity. CH0352 SB0466 Sens Klausmeier and Jennings Baltimore

County - Education - Junior Reserve Officer Training Corps Instructors.

CH0353 SB0472 (Enrolled) Sen Zirkin Family Law - Grounds for Divorce - Mutual Consent.

**CH0354 SB0477 (Enrolled)** Sen Ramirez, et al Domestic Violence - Persons Eligible for Relief.

**CH0355 SB0490 (Amended)** Sen King, et al Capital Grant Program for Local SCHool Systems With Significant Enrollment Growth or Relocatable Classrooms.

**CH0356 SB0516 (Enrolled)** Sen Klausmeier, et al Public Health - Overdose Response Program.

**CH0357 SB0520 (Enrolled)** Sen Lee, et al Criminal Law -Human Trafficking - Affirmative Defense. **CH0358 SB0542 (Enrolled)** Sen Lee, et al Maryland Cybersecurity Council - Establishment.

**CH0359 SB0546 (Enrolled)** Sen Klausmeier, et al Civil Actions -Immunity From Liability - Emergency Medical Care for Drug Overdose.

**CH0360 HB0368 (Amended)** Del Beidle (AA Co Admin), et al Civil Actions - Immunity From Liability - Emergency Medical Care for Drug Overdose.

CH0361 SB0549 Sen Lee Criminal Law - Identity Fraud - Name of the Individual.

**CH0362 SB0554** Chr FIN (Dept) Insurance - Reinsurers - Fees. **CH0363 SB0556 (Enrolled)** Chr FIN (Dept) Health Insurance -Selection of State BenCHmark Plan and Required Conformity With Federal Law.

**CH0364 SB0563 (Amended)** Sen Peters, et al Developmental Disabilities Administration and Maryland Medical Assistance Program - Services - Military Families.

**CH0365 SB0564 (Enrolled)** Sen Peters, et al Prince George's County - Maryland-Washington Regional District - Fairness in Zoning.

CH0366 SB0567 (Amended) Sen Gladden Department of Human Resources - State Child Welfare System - Report. CH0367 SB0573 (Amended) Sen Kelley Insurance - Standard Valuation Law and Reserve and Nonforfeiture Requirements.

**CH0368 SB0575 (Enrolled)** Sen Nathan-Pulliam Health Occupations - Alcohol and Drug Counselors - Qualifications and Practice Limitations.

**CH0369 SB0583 (Amended)** Sen Pugh, et al DNA Evidence - Postconviction Review.

**CH0370 SB0600 (Enrolled)** Sen Astle, et al Chesapeake Bay Trust and Chesapeake Conservation Corps - Funding.

CH0371 SB0601 Sen McFadden, et al African American Heritage Preservation Program - Reestablishment and Revisions. CH0372 SB0606 (Amended) Sen Pugh, et al Health Insurance -Abuse-Deterrent Opioid Analgesic Drug Products - Coverage. CH0373 SB0622 (Amended) Sen Currie, et al Education -

English Language Learner Liaison Pilot Program. CH0374 SB0651 Sen Muse, et al Criminal Procedure -

Expungement - Conviction of a Crime That Is No Longer a Crime. CH0375 SB0654 (Amended) Sen Muse Criminal Procedure -Immunity - Alcohol- or Drug-Related Medical Emergencies.

CH0376 SB0666 (Amended) Sen Bates, et al Recreational

Fishing Licenses - Duration and Expiration Date.

**CH0377 SB0677 (Amended)** Sen Ferguson Education -Professional Development for TeaCHers and Providers of Early Childhood Education - Master Plan.

**CH0378 SB0714 (Amended)** Sens Feldman and Rosapepe Maryland Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Council - Reporting and Sunset Extension.

**CH0379 SB0736 (Amended)** Sen Reilly, et al Public Safety -Handgun Identification Requirements - Repeal.

**CH0380 SB0755 (Enrolled)** Sen Simonaire Election Law - Campaign Finance - Central Committee Candidates.

CH0381 SB0757 (Amended) Chr FIN (Dept) Public Health -Prescription Drug Monitoring Program - Required Disclosures. CH0382 SB0761 (Enrolled) Sen Feldman, et al Disabled Individuals - Task Force on the Maryland ABLE Program. CH0383 SB0792 (Amended) Sen Astle, et al Public Health -Nondiscrimination in Access to Anatomical Gifts and Organ Transplantation.

CH0384 SB0796 Sen Nathan-Pulliam, et al Public Health -Maryland AIDS Drug Assistance Program - Expansion of Eligibility and Services - Pharmaceutical Rebate Coverage. CH0385 SB0829 Sen Conway Audiologists and SpeeCH-Language Pathologists - Licensure Exemption - Clinical Training. CH0386 SB0838 Sen Waugh St. Mary's County - Animal Regulations.

**CH0387 SB0853 (Amended)** Sen Young, et al Ethan Saylor Alliance for Self-Advocates as Educators.

**CH0388 HB1161 (Amended)** Del Krimm, et al Ethan Saylor Alliance for Self-Advocates as Educators.

**CH0389 SB0862 (Enrolled)** Sen Kasemeyer Maryland Park Service - Operations Revenue - Mandated Appropriation.

CH0390 SB0896 (Amended) Sen Jennings, et al Military

Personnel and Veteran-Owned Small Business No-Interest Loan Program and Fund.

**CH0391 SB0921** Sen Pugh Baltimore City - Alcoholic Beverages - Penalties for Sales to Underage Persons.

**CH0392 HB0868** Del Hayes, et al Baltimore City - Alcoholic Beverages - Penalties for Sales to Underage Persons.

**CH0393 HB0009 (Enrolled)** Del Kelly, et al Maryland Licensure of Direct-Entry Midwives Act.

**CH0394 HB0027 (Enrolled)** Anne Arundel County Delegation Task Force on the Disposition of the Crownsville Hospital Center Property.

**CH0395 HB0046** Dels Jones and A. Miller Joint Committee on Fair Practices and State Personnel Oversight - Revisions.

**CH0396 HB0073 (Enrolled)** Del Rosenberg, et al Voters' Rights Protection Act of 2015.

**CH0397 HB0074** Del Rosenberg, et al Walter Sondheim Jr. Public Service Internship SCHolarship Program - Expansion of Scope.

**CH0398 HB0084** Del Krebs Annotated Code of Maryland - Captions and CatCHlines - Interpretation.

**CH0399 HB0100 (Amended)** Del Hammen Developmental Disabilities Administration - Medicaid Fair Hearings.

CH0400 HB0109 (Amended) Dels Dumais and Vallario

Guardianship of the Person - Disabled Persons - Attorney's Fees. CH0401 HB0110 The Spkr (Admin) Creation of a State Debt -Qualified Zone Academy Bonds.

**CH0402 HB0120 (Enrolled)** Del Vallario, et al Criminal Procedure - Failure to Appear - ResCHeduling.

**CH0403 HB0158 (Enrolled)** Del Haynes, et al State Personnel and Procurement - Service Contracts - Reporting and Audit Requirements.

**CH0404 HB0189 (Enrolled)** Del Cluster, et al Public Safety -Handgun Permit Background Investigation - Armored Car Company Employees.

**CH0405 HB0191 (Amended)** Washington County Delegation County Superintendents of SCHools - Reappointment Exemption in Washington County and Recruitment Recommendations.

**CH0406 HB0197 (Amended)** Del Fennell, et al Prince George's County - Education - Youth Wellness Leadership Pilot Program. **CH0407 HB0200** Del Cluster, et al State Correctional Facilities -Correctional Officers - Polygraph Examination.

CH0408 HB0207 (Amended) Del S. Robinson Chesapeake Bay Trust - Investment Options - Expansion.

**CH0409 HB0216 (Énrolled)** Del Morhaim, et al Environment -Personal Care Products Containing Synthetic Plastic Microbeads -Prohibition on Manufacturing or Sale.

**CH0410 HB0236 (Enrolled)** Del Jalisi, et al Criminal Law - Assault - First Responders.

**CH0411 HB0278 (Enrolled)** Del Kaiser, et al Task Force to Study the Implementation of a Dyslexia Education Program. **CH0412 HB0293 (Enrolled)** Del Morhaim Guardianship of

Disabled Persons and Revocation of Advance Directives.

CH0413 HB0298 (Enrolled) Del Kaiser, et al Education - Student Data Privacy Act of 2015.

CH0414 HB0346 (Enrolled) Del Morales, et al Court Personnel -Altering References From Master to Magistrate. **CH0415 HB0349 (Enrolled)** Del B. Robinson Procurement Preferences - Pricing and Selection Committees.

**CH0416 HB0367 (Amended)** Del Rosenberg, et al Public Health - Maryland Behavioral Health Crisis Response System.

CH0417 HB0375 (Enrolled) Del Cullison, et al Education -

Maryland Council on Advancement of SCHool-Based Health Centers.

**CH0418 HB0390 (Enrolled)** Del Atterbeary, et al Protective Order and Peace Order Petitions - Maryland Residents.

**CH0419 HB0431 (Amended)** Del Parrott, et al Health - Burial or Disposal of Body - Requirements and Penalties.

**CH0420 HB0447 (Amended)** Anne Arundel County Delegation City of Annapolis - Alcoholic Beverages - Election Days.

**CH0421 HB0452 (Enrolled)** Del Ebersole, et al Commission to Review Maryland's Use of Assessments and Testing in Public SCHools.

**CH0422 HB0460 (Amended)** Dels Rosenberg and Haynes Couples Advancing Together Pilot Program - Eligibility and Extension.

**CH0423 HB0473** Del Kramer, et al Tax Credits - Employment of Individuals With Disabilities.

**CH0424 HB0479** Del McComas, et al Private Detective Agencies - License Terms.

**CH0425 HB0489 (Amended)** Del A. Miller, et al Electronic Cigarettes - Sale to Minors - Components, Supplies, and Enforcement.

**CH0426 HB0501 (Amended)** Del Valentino-Smith, et al Criminal Procedure - Victims of Crime - Notification Regarding DNA Profile.

**CH0427 HB0510 (Amended)** Montgomery County Delegation Montgomery County - Education - SCHool Bus - Doors That Lock MC 27-15.

CH0428 HB0511 (Enrolled) Del Holmes Real Property - Residential Property - Ground Leases.

**CH0429 HB0514 (Enrolled)** Del Stein, et al Maryland Commission on Climate Change.

**CH0430 HB0535 (Amended)** Del Turner, et al Blind or Visually Impaired Children - Individualized Education Programs -Orientation and Mobility Instruction.

**CH0431 HB0541 (Amended)** Del Barkley, et al Public Service Commission - AttaCHments to Utility Poles - Study.

**CH0432 HB0555 (Amended)** Anne Arundel County Delegation Anne Arundel County - Semipermanent Food Service Facilities -Wastewater Disposal.

CH0433 HB0561 (Amended) Del Krebs State Board of Morticians and Funeral Directors - Notice of Member Vacancies. CH0434 HB0562 (Amended) Del Kramer, et al Health Insurance Ambulance Samija Provider. Direct Reimburschen

- Ambulance Service Providers - Direct Reimbursement - Repeal of Termination Date. CH0435 HB0564 (Enrolled) Del Kelly, et al State Personnel -

**CH0435 HB0564 (Enrolled)** Del Kelly, et al State Personnel -Limits on Use of Leave for Birth, Adoption, Foster Placement, or Care of Child.

**CH0436 HB0571 (Enrolled)** Del Hettleman, et al Institutions of Higher Education - Sexual Assault - Policy and Survey.

**CH0437 HB0580 (Amended)** Del Pena-Melnyk, et al Health Care Disparities, Cultural and Linguistic Competency, and Health Literacy - Recommended Courses.

**CH0438 HB0585 (Enrolled)** Mont Co Deleg and PG Co Deleg Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission -Regulations to Prohibit Smoking MC/PG 109-15.

**CH0439 HB0599** St. Mary's County Delegation St. Mary's County - Violations of Ordinances, Rules, and Regulations - Penalties.

**CH0440 HB0600 (Amended)** St. Mary's County Delegation St. Mary's County - Property Maintenance - Voluntary Agreements.

### 716

**CH0441 HB0614** Del Dumais Department of State Police -Handgun Roster Board - Definition of Handgun.

CH0442 HB0618 (Enrolled) Del Carter, et al Juveniles -

Transfer Determinations - Confinement in Juvenile Facilities. CH0443 HB0624 (Amended) Del Miele, et al Estates and Trusts

- Funeral Expenses Allowance - Modified Administration. CH0444 HB0630 (Enrolled) Del Jameson MeCHanical Repair

Contracts - Requirements.

**CH0445 HB0634 (Amended)** Prince George's County Delegation Prince George's County Board of Education - Authority to Establish a Certified County-Based Business Participation Program PG 408-15.

**CH0446 HB0652 (Amended)** Mont Co Deleg and PG Co Deleg Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission -Montgomery County - Commissioner Terms MC/PG 105-15.

**CH0447 HB0657 (Amended)** Del Krebs, et al Pharmacists - Scope of Practice - Administration of Drugs.

**CH0448 HB0675 (Amended)** Mont Co Deleg and PG Co Deleg Prince George's County - Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission - Performance Audit MC/PG 104-15.

CH0449 HB0689 (Amended) Dels Carozza and Otto Worcester

County - Alcoholic Beverages - Limited Distillery License.

**CH0450 HB0703 (Amended)** Del Miele, et al Estates and Trusts - Maryland Trust Act - Incapacity.

**CH0451 HB0707** Prince George's County Delegation Prince George's County - Board of Education - Issuance of Credit Cards -Prohibition PG 411-15.

**CH0452 HB0729 (Amended)** Del Angel, et al State Board of Morticians and Funeral Directors - Cease and Desist Orders and Injunctive Relief - Authority.

**CH0453 HB0744 (Amended)** Del Carter, et al Commercial Law - Consumer Protection - "Mug Shot" Web Sites.

**CH0454 HB0769 (Enrolled)** Del Turner Election Law - Persons Doing Public Business - Statements of Contributions.

**CH0455 HB0782** Del McMillan, et al Real Property - Residential Leases - Interest on Security Deposits.

CH0456 HB0803 (Enrolled) Del Fraser-Hidalgo, et al

Agriculture - Industrial Hemp - Legalization.

**CH0457 HB0805** Del Cullison State Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists - Examination of Applicants, Licensees, Certificate Holders, and Trainees.

**CH0458 HB0821** Dels Simonaire and Kipke Environment - Cox Creek Citizens Oversight Committee - Composition - Second Duties.

**CH0459 HB0848 (Amended)** Anne Arundel County Delegation Anne Arundel County Public SCHools Funding Accountability and Transparency Act.

**CH0460 HB0852 (Amended)** Del Carter, et al Human Resources - Homeless Shelters - Best Practices and Models.

**CH0461 HB0860 (Enrolled)** Del Stein, et al Aquatic Invasive Species - Decontamination of Vessels (State Lakes Invasive Species Act of 2015).

**CH0462 HB0871 (Enrolled)** Del S. Howard, et al State Board of Individual Tax Preparers - Expiration and Surrender of

Registrations and Civil and Criminal Penalties.

**CH0463 HB0884** Del Lisanti, et al Election Law - Counting of Properly Cast Ballots.

**CH0464 HB0896 (Enrolled)** Del Bromwell, et al Joint Committee on Behavioral Health and Opioid Use Disorders. **CH0465 HB0934 (Enrolled)** Del K. Young, et al Institutions of

Postsecondary Education - Personal Electronic Account - Privacy Protection.

**CH0466 SB0210 (Enrolled)** Sen Young, et al Institutions of Postsecondary Education - Personal Electronic Account - Privacy Protection. CH0467 HB0947 (Amended) Del Pena-Melnyk, et al Professional Standards and TeaCHer Education Board - SCHool Counselors - Certification Renewal Requirement (Lauryn's Law). CH0468 HB0999 (Amended) Del Cullison, et al Certified Nurse Practitioners - Authority to Practice.

**CH0469 HB1109 (Enrolled)** Chr HGO (Dept) Behavioral Health Administration - Powers, Duties, and Responsibilities.

**CH0470 HB1172 (Amended)** Chr HGO (Dept) Individuals With Developmental Disabilities - Providers - Licenses.

**CH0471 HB1182 (Amended)** Chr APP (Dept) Academic Facilities Bonding Authority.

CH0472 HB1183 (Amended) Del Knotts Real Property -Contract for Sale of New Home.

**CH0473 HB1185** Del Dumais Family Law - Application for Divorce - Residency Requirement.

**CH0474 HB1234 (Amended)** Mont Co Deleg and PG Co Deleg Washington Suburban Sanitary Commission - Customer Assistance Program MC/PG 107-15.

**CH0475 HB1288** Dels Morhaim and Lam Alcoholic Beverages - Sale of Powdered Alcohol - Prohibition.

[15-11-50]

# **The Judiciary**

# COURT OF APPEALS OF MARYLAND ATTORNEYS TO BE ADMITTED TO THE BAR

Annapolis, Maryland May 1, 2015

The State Board of Law Examiners, after careful consideration of their qualifications, has by report to the Court recommended that the applicants named on Exhibit A attached hereto be admitted to the Bar, conditioned upon successful completion of the Professionalism Course pursuant to Rule 11 of Rules Governing Admission to the Bar of Maryland. As to certain applicants named in an attachment to the Report, the favorable recommendation also is conditioned upon the outcome of proceedings pending under Rule 5 (Character Review) of Rules Governing Admission to the Bar of Maryland.

It is thereupon the 1st day of May 2015, by the Court of Appeals of Maryland ORDERED that the Board's recommendation be ratified subject to the conditions therein stated on the 1st day of June 2015, unless exceptions to the Board's recommendation of any applicant be filed on or before said date, provided a copy of this Order be published at least one time in the Maryland Register before such ratification.

> MARY ELLEN BARBERA Chief Judge Court of Appeals of Maryland

Filed: May 1, 2015

BESSIE M. DECKER Clerk Court of Appeals of Maryland

#### EXHIBIT A MARYLAND GENERAL BAR EXAMINATION FEBRUARY 2015

Abraham, Rachel Ana Abramowski-Liberto, Dianna Eva Abrashoff, Stephanie Ann Acevedo, Maria Alejandra Adams IV, Robert Stanley Agans, Autumn Rose Ali Schneider, Shahida Anderson, Alaina Terese Anthony, Kyle Brandon Appel, Ryan Michael Attar Mehrzadi, Dalya Axelrod, Joshua Erik Bahus, Alexander James Bailey, John-Stuart Warrington Bala, Nila Bannerman, Sharity Wes-Lynn Barefoot, Anna Kathleen Barnacle, Patrick Sean Barrett, Elijah Hsin Chia

Bayly Jr, Kevin Lawrence Beasley, Benjamin Alba Beery, Mercedes Lena Beesla, Rohan Berkowitz, Rebecca Alice Beverly, Sonya Nicole Bhattacharva, Rabin Blackwell, Erin Bernay Blair, Stephanie Elizabeth Blake, Joseph Brian Boampong, Naana Adoma Bond, Alexander Chapoton Ryan Bonk, Christopher Hugh Bonsu, Kyle Kalonji Bowen, Renee Lynn Bowman, Jennifer Ragan Brainard, Jacob Anthony Brock II. Jack Thomas Broder, Moshe Benjamin Brown, Danielle Secrest Brown, Neferteria Keturah Bruey, Thomas Kendall Buck, Danica Coté Bulkeley, Jon Patrick Buzby, Keith Robert Calabro Tully, Rosemarie Callahan, Brandon Thomas Callahan, Michael Sean Canelo, Suleyka Cardina, Robert Daniel Carson, William D'Orion Carter, Allanna Gregg Castro, Miguel Alexander Champagne, Farrah Rashell Chandler, Michael O'Connor Chen. Le Chiba, Mark Morgan Choi, Peter Jaehwan Clark, Jennifer Marie Clarke, James Lowell Ramsey Cleveland, Vaun Brian Cline, Adam Christopher Clise, Kendall Lynn Cobb, Monique Simone Cohen, Alexandra Lee Cohen, Austen Evan Cohen, Emily Kate Colson, Veronica, Ashley Cornberg, Simon Thomas Crandol, Jonnese Shantee Cravath, Bernard Joseph Cravotta, Nicholas John Crowder, Eric Johnson Crump, Carolyn Shanice Curran, Sarah Knutson Daka, Victoria Olutamilore Boma Dalzell, Harlan Sawyer Daniller, Betsy Ann Danowski, Timothy James Darr, Melissa Erin David, Mary Mahalia

#### THE JUDICIARY

Day, Zara Noor Dekanic, Ena Del Corso IV, Dominic Benedict Demougeot, Carolyn Michéle Desprois, Dana-Marie Charlynn DeVault, Justin Alexander Dienemann, Sara Dar Dobel. Casev Jane Dolch. Danielle Marie Dominguez, Ernie Donoho, Philip Murphy Dowling, Bailey Nicole Eagles, Victoria Nicole Earle, Derry Elizabeth Egan, Colleen Renee Ellington, Andrew Stuart Epstein, Marcus Yung-gyu Evans, Hillary Grace Ewing, Lee Lockwood Ewing, Ryan Edward Eydt, Bernard Charles Felder, Miriam Chaya Fenwick, Darren Alexander Fernando, Rochelle Andrea Finley, Kathryn Bellis Fisher, Wanika Beatrice Fitzgerald, Sandra Maria Fitzgerald, Sean Michael Flesch, Meghan Elizabeth Floyd Jr., Henry Earl Flynn, Michael John-Richard Footman, Janice Marie Forbes, Meghan Kelly France, Kimberly Paige Franks, Cecilia Bernice Gabaie, Yehuda Yitzhak Gandhi, Rina Mahesh Garcon, Sasha Prunie Gardiner, Patrick Donald Gariepy-Bogui, Audrey Mariam Garry, Lauren Diane Garwood, Justin Craig Gause. Brittany Jetrice Getty, Justus Lee Gibbs, Paula JoAnne Gilmore, Keith Omar Ginsburg, Justin Michael Gomez, Alice Joan Goode, Michael Steven Goodwin, Kristina Melissa Graham, Aaron Michael Greer, Michelle Antoinette Gross. Michal Grover, Carlos Andre Galante Guerra, Fernando Esteban Gutierrez Jr., Alejandro Guzman, Jordana Esther Haddad, Marina Kamal Haider. Aneela Muzaffer Hailes. Erin Patrice Halasa, Lena Nadine Hannon, Courtney Alexandra Hartsmith, Lauren Alexandra Johnson Hatfield, Jenna Marie Hawkins, Tamika Denise

Hebb III, John Hopewell Hekimian, Christopher Marc Henderson, Janell Dorissa Henn, Margaret Katherine Herman, Seth Julian Heshmatpour, Jonathan Paul Hess. Tereza Yvette Hevdari Mokri. Camellia Shabnam Hicks, Angelisa Lavergne Hill, Justin Bryan Hills, Derek Alan Holland, Michelle Elizabeth Hoskins, Alexandra Jane Houston, Samuel Spencer Hsia, Vincent Hughes IV, Richard Henry Hurdle, Lesia Guybrette Jackson, Elisha Nicole Jackson, Leta Machelle Jadhav, Tina Johnson Jr., Charles Henry Johnson, Christian Daniel Jones, Kimberly Elizabeth Jordonne, Eve Tanisha Kabbes, Lindsey Frances Kalim, Alexander William Karki, Suwani Mary Kasecamp, Brian Robert Keaton, Andrew Carl Kessler, Mark Nicholas Khan, Kishore Hasan Kikena de Matto, Marta Kim. Paul Kunioo Klatzkow. Daniel Michael Klavan, Tavlor Lvnn Klein, Jason Kluberdanz, Sara Meredith Knapp, Marc Steven Knight, Natalie Jane Kramer, Renee Beth Krane, Rachael Bari Levi Krick, Heather Leigh Krisulevicz, Colleen Mara Kroart III, Joseph Leonard Kuduk, William John Kunju, Elizabeth Puthenparampil Kurtz, Cara Danielle Kuspa, Matthew George Kyhos, Patrick Flynn Lawlor, Rachel Bisi Lawrence, Kerrian Marque Lawson, Rosilend Arnetta Leavitt, Sarah Diane Lee Victoria Marie Leonard, Kerry Welsh Leppler, John Justin Leung, Dawn Alisa Littlejohn. Courtney Brianne Litvak, David Abraham Feerst Loebl, Elizabeth Meghan Loughney, John Taft Loverde, Katherine Marie Lysczek, Jordan Justine Maldonado, Marshall Gregory Mansori, Hasan Zubair

#### 720

#### Martindale-Padmore, Carol Ann Mateczun, Laura Kathleen Mathew, Deborah Sweety Mathews, Singleton Sinclair Mathis, Jade Ellis Matos, Alexander Matthews, Stuart Allen McKenzie, Jasmine Rose McLendon, Stephen Isaac Mendez Morales, Claudia Marie Mendoza, Renata Mendrygal, Bridget Erin McGlone Merrill, Christopher Logan Mikell, Justin Matthew Miktus, Daniel Robert Miller, Christopher Richard Miller, Gregory Steven Miranda Valladares, Cassandra F Mitchell, Evelyn Murdaugh Mobley, Brittany Nicole Molling, Nicholas Nathaniel Moorad, Waseem Moore, Antonio Clayton Maurice Morrison, Andrew Flanders Morrison, Tyler Adrian Moss, Robert Brandon Moyer, Andrew Michael Mukesh, Shavina Kumar Murphy, Colleen Katharine Nde Fah, Joseph Mitterand Newman, Robert Peter Ng, Cheuk Man Clement Nikolov, Miroslav Lyubomirov Noe. Danielle Willard Norbis de Bacchini. Maria Pia Norfolk, Zachary Austin Norman, Caroline Alexandra Noronha, Stephanie Barbosa O'Connell III, Daniel Patrick Ofori, Ellorm Edudzi Olavson, Eric Lorenz Oluwole, Olufolahan Lubomir Oreck. Zoë Wise Ornsby, Jessica Tereasa Oum, Steve J Oxendine, LaShawn Antwanise Ozinal, Alper Ali Pannu, Keerat Kaur Parker, Anthony Vincent Payne, Sarah Veronica Pendergrass, Meredith Lenore Perez, Carolyn Alicia Perkins, Cody McClintock Perrotta, Anthony Frederick Petrella, Jillian M Peyton-Cook, Malcolm Elliot Pilarski, Jessica Marie Poplonski, Eric Stanley Prasad, Michelle Kavita Prater. Devin Arielle Pratt, David Andrew Raffel, Benjamin David Ragland, Alyssa Lorraine Rains, Robert Baldwin Reed, Ariel Whitney

### THE JUDICIARY

Retzky, Sandra Sue Reynolds, Spencer John Richards, Joshua Scott Richmond, Jonah Henry Rigdon, Sara Elizabeth Riger, Rebecca Ashley Risher, Conrad Zachary Ritterstein, Jason Lee Roach, Meagan Elizabeth Robinson, Adam George Roby, Brandon Alexander Rodriguez, Julie Catherine Romeo, Tomeala Sophia Rosenblatt, Catharine Sarah Rubin, Adam Chaim Ruthenberg-Marshall, Michael John Rutkowski, Elizabeth Katherine Rvback. Steven Samuels, Michael Edward Sandiford, James Patrick Sarpand, Honiveh Saunders, John Martin Sawyer, Matthew Garrett Scarlett, Brian Lee Segears, Sean Alexander Seigle, Allison Catherine Sentelle, Amanda Lynn Sgarlat II, Michael Joseph Sherling, Michael Andrew Shin, Oriene Hyunyong Shiu, Nathaniel Shodeinde, Azeez Olaniyi Shvovitz, Nathaniel Meir Silfies Finken, Sarah Louise Singer Hurvitz, Emily Kate Sinisi, Kristen Nicole Slobodien, Mark MacMillin Smith, Stephanie Carla Sokolov, Steven Joseph Solomon, Sarone Sotolongo, David Raul St. John, Nicholas Mark Stahley, Joshua Michael Stallings, Jazamine Trevaile Stanberry, Charlyn Marie Stanley, Crystal Bridget Stanley, Jennifer Geo Stanton, Koria Brooke Stebbins, Justin Stuart Stern, Lana Bianca Stites, Steven Lloyd Subketkaew, Aswin Tony Sussex, Joshua Connor Taylor, Brandon Todd Tenney, Ashleigh Marie Thompson, Matthew Brian Tinaves, Chalinee Ulbig, Gabriele Ulrich, Megan Leah Vendryes, Brittany Ann Lee Villa, David Michael von Vistauxx, Victoria Wakefield, Michael Austin Walden, Cherlyn Fredia Walsh, Alexander Joseph

Watson, Alicia Michelle Watson, Ryan Matthew Webb, Creadell Shawn Webb, Jonathan Alexander Weisberg, Jarrett Bennett Westberg-Croessmann, Thomas Walker Jonathan Wetzel, Amber Lynn White, Landon Maurice Wilburn, Ashley Nicole Williams, Michelle-Ann Camielle Willner, Steven Jay Wilson, Rachel Lynn Withmory, Amy Christine Wright, Christopher Lee Yang, Minchul Yeadon, Gillian Fagen Zhang, Luyao Zhou, Chang

[15-11-26]

# **Emergency Action on Regulations**

#### Symbol Key

- Roman type indicates text existing before emergency status was granted.
- *Italic type* indicates new text.
- [Single brackets] indicate deleted text.

#### **Emergency Regulations**

Under State Government Article, §10-111(b), Annotated Code of Maryland, an agency may petition the Joint Committee on Administrative, Executive, and Legislative Review (AELR), asking that the usual procedures for adopting regulations be set aside because emergency conditions exist. If the Committee approves the request, the regulations are given emergency status. Emergency status means that the regulations become effective immediately, or at a later time specified by the Committee. After the Committee has granted emergency status, the regulations are published in the next available issue of the Maryland Register. The approval of emergency status may be subject to one or more conditions, including a time limit. During the time the emergency status is in effect, the agency may adopt the regulations through the usual promulgation process. If the agency chooses not to adopt the regulations, the emergency status expires when the time limit on the emergency regulations ends. When emergency status expires, the text of the regulations reverts to its original language.

# Title 26 DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT

# **Subtitle 11 AIR QUALITY**

## 26.11.38 Control of NO<sub>x</sub> Emissions from Coal-Fired Electric Generating Units

Authority: Environmental Article, §§1-404, 2-103 and 2-301–2-303, Annotated Code of Maryland

> Notice of Emergency Action [15-141-E]

The Joint Committee on Administrative, Executive, and Legislative Review has granted emergency status to new Regulations .01—.05 under new chapter, COMAR 26.11.38 Control of NO<sub>x</sub> Emissions from Coal-Fired Electric Generating Units. Emergency status began: May 1, 2015. Emergency status expires: October 26, 2015.

Editor's Note: The text of this document will not be printed here because it appears as a Notice of Proposed Action on pages 734—738 of this issue, referenced as [15-141-P].

BENJAMIN H. GRUMBLES Secretary of the Environment

# **Final Action on Regulations**

#### Symbol Key

- Roman type indicates text already existing at the time of the proposed action.
- Italic type indicates new text added at the time of proposed action.
- Single underline, italic indicates new text added at the time of final action.
  - Single underline, roman indicates existing text added at the time of final action.
  - [[Double brackets]] indicate text deleted at the time of final action.

# Title 09 **DEPARTMENT OF LABOR,** LICENSING, AND REGULATION

# Subtitle 10 RACING COMMISSION

## 09.10.02 Harness Racing

Authority: Business Regulation Article, §11-210, Annotated Code of Maryland

## **Notice of Final Action**

[15-004-F]

On March 17, 2015, the Maryland Racing Commission adopted amendments to Regulations .43 and .53 under COMAR 09.10.02 Harness Racing. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 42:1 Md. R. 24-25 (January 9, 2015), has been adopted as proposed. Effective Date: June 8, 2015.

J. MICHAEL HOPKINS **Executive Director** 

# Title 10 **DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH** AND MENTAL HYGIENE

# Subtitle 09 MEDICAL CARE PROGRAMS

#### **10.09.48 Targeted Case Management for People** [[Intellectual and]] **Developmental** with **Disabilities**

Authority: Health-General Article, §§2-104(b), 15-103, and 15-105, Annotated Code of Maryland

# **Notice of Final Action**

[15-081-F]

On May 7, 2015, the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene adopted amendments to Regulations .01, .04-.08, and .10 under COMAR 10.09.48 Targeted Case Management for People with Developmental Disabilities. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 42:3 Md. R. 354-359 (February 6, 2015), has been adopted with the nonsubstantive changes shown below.

Effective Date: June 8, 2015.

#### **Attorney General's Certification**

In accordance with State Government Article, §10-113, Annotated Code of Maryland, the Attorney General certifies that the following changes do not differ substantively from the proposed text. The nature of the changes and the basis for this conclusion are as follows:

Chapter name and Regulations .01B(28) and .05C(3)(i): In Regulation .05, removed "intellectual disability," as developmental disabilities includes "intellectual disability" along with "related conditions" and therefore already part of the regulation. Addressing it separately makes it appear that it is a separate condition in addition to "developmental disability," which is inaccurate. This change required a change to the chapter name and to the definition of "developmental disability in Regulation .01B(28).

Regulation .01B(19): Added "person-centered," planning for individuals is already person-centered, so adding this term, while required by federal regulations, does not change the existing regulation.

Regulation .01B(32) and Regulation .04I and .04I(1): The addition in Regulation .01B(32) is the definition of "service record," which must be added because the term is being used in Regulation .04 and is not already defined. The term "participant record" in Regulation .04I is vague, as there is no specific record called a "participant record." "Service record" is a better name for the record that is to be transferred. The record has not changed, only the name.

Regulation .05C(3): Removed "high level of skill" and replaced with "competency-based skills," as the new language is merely a more accurate description of the intended term.

Regulations .06C and D(2)(d) and Regulation .08B(1): Added "business" to identify the type of day meant as "day" is not identified as "business" or "calendar." This change clarifies what is intended.

Regulation .06D(1): Removed "ensure that each individual receives an" and replaced with "facilitate the." This change clarifies the meaning of the phrase, which is that the coordinator will assist others to make sure the plan is created. The change does not alter the coordinator's responsibilities, but rather, makes the description of the existing responsibilities clear.

Regulation .06F(2)(d): Added "calendar" to identify the type of day meant as "day" is not identified as "business" or "calendar." This change clarifies what is intended.

#### .01 Definitions.

A. (proposed text unchanged)

B. Terms Defined.

(1)—(18) (proposed text unchanged)

(19) "Individual plan" means a comprehensive, outcomedirected, person-centered service plan that is developed and revised by the coordinator of community services in collaboration with the individual and his or her identified representatives.

(20)—(27) (proposed text unchanged)

(28) "Provider" means an entity that meets the conditions for participation specified in Regulation .04 of this chapter, and is authorized by DDA to provide coordination of community services for individuals with [[an intellectual and]] a developmental disability.

(29)—(31) (proposed text unchanged)

(32) "Service record" means all past and current health, eligibility, request for service change, service funding plan,

#### FINAL ACTION ON REGULATIONS

724

individual plan, and coordination of community services documents and records.

[[(32)]] (33) - [[(37)]] (38) (proposed text unchanged)

#### .04 Conditions for Participation — General.

A.—H. (proposed text unchanged)

I. Transfer of [[Personal Health]] <u>Service</u> Records. For participants changing from one DDA-authorized coordination of community services provider to a different DDA-authorized coordination of community services provider, the outgoing provider shall:

(1) Transfer the [[complete participant]] <u>service</u> record to the new provider; and

(2) (proposed text unchanged)

J. (proposed text unchanged)

#### .05 Conditions for Participation — Staff Requirements.

A.—B. (proposed text unchanged):

C. Coordination of community services staff shall:

(1)—(2) (proposed text unchanged)

(3) Demonstrate [[*a high level of skill*]] <u>competency-based</u> <u>skills</u> and working knowledge in the following areas:

(a)—(i) (proposed text unchanged)

(j) Regulations governing services for individuals with [[intellectual and]] developmental disabilities.

D.—G. (proposed text unchanged)

#### .06 Covered Services.

A.—B. (proposed text unchanged)

*C.* Comprehensive Assessment. *Coordination of community* services shall include a comprehensive assessment of the individual's needs and supports to determine eligibility, *in accordance with* COMAR 10.22.12. The assessment shall be completed within 45 *business* days *after* referral by the DDA and include:

(1)—(5) (proposed text unchanged)

D. Individual Plan.

(1) The coordinator of community services shall [[ensure that each individual receives an]] <u>facilitate the</u> individual plan that is designed to meet the individual's needs, preferences, goals, and outcomes in the most integrated setting and in the most cost effective manner.

(2) The individual plan shall:

(a)—(c) (proposed text unchanged)

(d) Be completed within 30 *business* days after initial contact with the participant, and, if necessary, updated or modified within 30 *business* days *after* service initiation;

(e)—(i) (proposed text unchanged)

(3) (proposed text unchanged)

E. (proposed text unchanged)

F. Monitoring and Follow-Up.

(1) (proposed text unchanged)

(2) Frequency of Monitoring and Follow-up Contact.

(a)—(c) (proposed text unchanged)

(d) For individuals receiving transition coordination services, monitoring and follow-up activities shall be performed faceto-face at least once a month for the first 90 <u>calendar</u> days, after which face-to-face contacts shall be made quarterly.

(3) (proposed text unchanged)

#### .08 Payment Procedures.

A. (proposed text unchanged)

B. Payment Rates.

(1) Providers shall be reimbursed within 45 <u>business</u> days of approved invoice for services rendered based on the rates set forth in (C(1)) and (2) of this regulation.

(2)—(3) (proposed text unchanged)

C.-E. (proposed text unchanged)

VAN T. MITCHELL Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene

# Subtitle 09 MEDICAL CARE PROGRAMS

## **10.09.84** Community First Choice

Authority: Health-General Article, §§2-104(b), 15-103, and 15-105, Annotated Code of Maryland

#### **Notice of Final Action**

[15-038-F]

On May 13, 2015, the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene adopted amendments to Regulations .02—.07, .15, .20, .23, .24, and .27 under COMAR 10.09.84 Community First Choice. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 42:2 Md. R. 190—193 (January 23, 2015), has been adopted with the nonsubstantive changes shown below.

#### Effective Date: June 8, 2015.

#### **Attorney General's Certification**

In accordance with State Government Article, §10-113, Annotated Code of Maryland, the Attorney General certifies that the following changes do not differ substantively from the proposed text. The nature of the changes and the basis for this conclusion are as follows:

Regulation .23D: Prior adopted language sufficiently covers the intent of the limitation.

#### .23 Limitations.

A.---C. (proposed text unchanged)

[[D. Personal assistance services provided to a participant younger than 18 years old to substitute for care ordinarily rendered by the parent or guardian shall be considered medically necessary when the:

(1) Participant requires an awake and alert caregiver at all times;

(2) Parent or guardian provides documentation, including work schedule, commuting times, and school attendance records, that substitute care is necessary to allow employment or school attendance; or

(3) Parent or guardian provides documentation of emergency circumstances, as determined by the Department, including but not limited to the inability of the primary caregiver to provide care due to hospitalization or an acute debilitating illness.]]

VAN T. MITCHELL Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene

# Subtitle 38 BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY EXAMINERS

#### **Notice of Final Action**

[15-090-F]

On May 13, 2015, the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene adopted amendments to:

(1) Regulations .02 and .05 under COMAR 10.38.01 General Regulations; and

(2) Regulations .01 and .03 under COMAR 10.38.06 Foreign-Educated Licensure Requirements.

This action, which was proposed for adoption in 42:6 Md. R. 518—519 (March 20, 2015), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: June 8, 2015.

VAN T. MITCHELL Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene

# Subtitle 41 BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR AUDIOLOGISTS, HEARING AID DISPENSERS, AND SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS

Notice of Final Action

[15-102-F]

On May 14, 2015, the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene adopted:

(1) Amendments to Regulation .05 under COMAR 10.41.03 Licensure and Continuing Education;

(2) Amendments to Regulation .11 and new Regulation .12 under COMAR 10.41.08 Hearing Aid Dispensers; and

(3) Amendments to Regulation .08 under COMAR 10.41.11 Speech-Language Pathology Assistants.

This action, which was proposed for adoption in 42:6 Md. R. 519—520 (March 20, 2015), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: June 8, 2015.

VAN T. MITCHELL Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene

# Subtitle 47 ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE ADMINISTRATION

## **10.47.07 Prescription Drug Monitoring Program**

Authority: Health-General Article, Title 21, Subtitle 2A, Annotated Code of Maryland

# Notice of Final Action

[15-016-F]

On May 13, 2015, the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene adopted amendments to Regulation .03, new Regulation .04, amendments to and the recodification of existing Regulations .04 and .08 to be Regulations .05 and .09, respectively, and the recodification of existing Regulations .05—.07 to be Regulations .06—.08 under COMAR 10.47.07 Prescription Drug Monitoring Program. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 42:1 Md. R. 63—64 (January 9, 2015), has been adopted with the nonsubstantive changes shown below.

Effective Date: June 8, 2015.

#### **Attorney General's Certification**

In accordance with State Government Article, §10-113, Annotated Code of Maryland, the Attorney General certifies that the following changes do not differ substantively from the proposed text. The nature of the changes and the basis for this conclusion are as follows:

Regulation .03A(2)(e): Language added is not a substantive change because it only says what is already implied in the proposed language.

#### .03 Dispenser Reporting.

A. For each monitored prescription drug dispensed, the dispenser shall report the following prescription monitoring data to the Department:

- (1) (proposed text unchanged)
- (2) Identifying information for the patient, including:
  - (a)—(d) (proposed text unchanged)
  - (e) Telephone number, if the patient has one;
  - (f)—(g) (proposed text unchanged)
- (3)—(4) (proposed text unchanged)

B.—G. (proposed text unchanged)

VAN T. MITCHELL Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene

# Title 14 INDEPENDENT AGENCIES

# Subtitle 35 MARYLAND HEALTH BENEFIT EXCHANGE

Notice of Final Action

[14-121-F]

On May 7, 2015, the Maryland Health Benefit Exchange adopted:

(1) New Regulations .01 — .06 under a new chapter, COMAR 14.35.08 Captive Producer Training and Authorization Standards;

(2) New Regulations .01 — .06 under a new chapter, COMAR 14.35.09 Consolidated Service Center Employee Training and Permit Standards; and

(3) New Regulations .01 — .16 under a new chapter, COMAR 14.35.10 Appeals from Determinations Regarding Producer Authorization or Individual Exchange Navigator Certification.

This action, which was proposed for adoption in 42:4 Md. R. 435—441 (February 20, 2015), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: June 8, 2015.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES Maryland Health Benefit Exchange

# Subtitle 35 MARYLAND HEALTH BENEFIT EXCHANGE

14.35.11 Fair Hearings of Individual Exchange Eligibility Determinations

Authority: Insurance Article, §§31-106(c)(1)(iv) and 31-108(b)(1), (10), and (17), Annotated Code of Maryland

#### **Notice of Final Action**

[15-086-F]

On May 7, 2015, the Maryland Health Benefit Exchange adopted new Regulations .01—.14 under a new chapter, COMAR 14.35.11 Fair Hearings of Individual Exchange Eligibility Determinations. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 42:3 Md. R. 389— 394 (February 6, 2015), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: June 8, 2015.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES Maryland Health Benefit Exchange

# Subtitle 35 MARYLAND HEALTH BENEFIT EXCHANGE

#### **Notice of Final Action**

[15-085-F]

On May 7, 2015, the Maryland Health Benefit Exchange adopted: (1) New Regulations **.01—.08** under a new chapter, **COMAR** 

14.35.12 Application Counselor Sponsoring Entity Designation Standards; and

(2) New Regulations .01—.10 under a new chapter, COMAR 14.35.13 Application Counselor Training and Certification Standards.

This action, which was proposed for adoption in 42:3 Md. R. 394—399 (February 6, 2015), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: June 8, 2015.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES Maryland Health Benefit Exchange

# Subtitle 35 MARYLAND HEALTH BENEFIT EXCHANGE

# 14.35.14 Eligibility Standards for Enrollment in Qualified Health Plans, Advance Payments of the Premium Tax Credit, and Cost-Sharing Reductions

Authority: Insurance Article, §§31-106 and 31-108, Annotated Code of Maryland

# Notice of Final Action

[15-084-F]

On May 7, 2015, the Maryland Health Benefit Exchange adopted new Regulations .01—.07 under a new chapter, COMAR 14.35.14 Eligibility Standards for Enrollment in Qualified Health Plans, Advance Payments of the Premium Tax Credit, and Cost-Sharing Reductions. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 42:3 Md. R. 399—400 (February 6, 2015), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: June 8, 2015.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES Maryland Health Benefit Exchange

# Title 15 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

# Subtitle 20 SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION

Notice of Final Action [15-106-F-I]

On May 19, 2015, the Secretary of Agriculture adopted:

(1) Amendments to Regulation .11 under COMAR 15.20.04 Nutrient Management Certification and Licensing;

(2) Amendments to Regulation .02 under COMAR 15.20.07 Agricultural and Operation Nutrient Management Plan Requirements; and

(3) Amendments to Regulations .01, .03, and .05, the recodification of existing Regulations .06 and .07 to be Regulations .12 and .13, and new Regulations .06—.11 under COMAR 15.20.08 Content and Criteria for a Nutrient Management Plan Developed for an Agricultural Operation.

This action, which was proposed for adoption in 42:7 Md. R. 574—582 (April 3, 2015), has been adopted with the nonsubstantive changes shown below.

#### Effective Date: June 8, 2015.

#### **Attorney General's Certification**

In accordance with State Government Article, §10-113, Annotated Code of Maryland, the Attorney General certifies that the following changes do not differ substantively from the proposed text. The nature of the changes and the basis for this conclusion are as follows:

COMAR 15.20.08.11B(8): The proposed changes concern adding two government members, to be appointed by the Secretary of Agriculture, representing county and municipal governments that may be included in the Phosphorus Management Transition Advisory Committee. The proposed change is not substantial because if only concerns possible committee membership and does not impose any extra regulatory burden or benefit on the regulated public.

#### .11 Phosphorus Management Tool Transition Advisory Committee. A. (proposed text unchanged)

B. The Committee shall be chaired by the Secretary. Its membership may include the following persons:

(1)—(7) (proposed text unchanged)

(8) Members appointed by the Secretary, including a representative from:

(a)—(h) (proposed text unchanged)

(i) The manure application industry; [[and]]

(j) Two alternative technology vendors or Enterprises[[.]]:

(k) Two representatives of county and municipal government from a list submitted by the Maryland Association of Counties and the Maryland Municipal League.

> JOSEPH BARTENFELDER Secretary of Agriculture

and

# Title 20 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

# Subtitle 31 TERMINATIONS OF SERVICE

#### **Notice of Final Action**

[15-089-F]

On May 7, 2015, the Public Service Commission adopted amendments to:

(1) Regulation .02 under COMAR 20.31.01 General Regulations; and

(2) Regulation .01 under COMAR 20.31.03 Restrictions on Terminations.

This action was considered at a scheduled rule-making meeting on December 4, 2014.

This action, which was proposed for adoption in 42:4 Md. R. 441—442 (February 20, 2015), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: June 8, 2015

DAVID J. COLLINS Executive Secretary

# Title 33 STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

# Subtitle 13 CAMPAIGN FINANCING

## 33.13.10 Prohibitions

Authority: Election Law Article, §2-102(b)(4), 13-218, 13-225, *13-235*, 13-236, 13-237, *13-239*, and 13-245, Annotated Code of Maryland

#### **Notice of Final Action**

[14-376-F]

On April 28, 2015, the State Board of Elections adopted amendments to Regulations .01—.03 under COMAR 33.13.10 **Prohibitions**. This action, which was proposed for adoption in 41:25 Md. R. 1544—1546 (December 12, 2014), has been adopted as proposed.

Effective Date: June 8, 2015.

LINDA H. LAMONE State Administrator of Elections For information concerning citizen participation in the regulation-making process, see inside front cover.

#### Symbol Key

- Roman type indicates existing text of regulation.
- *Italic type* indicates proposed new text.
- [Single brackets] indicate text proposed for deletion.

#### **Promulgation of Regulations**

An agency wishing to adopt, amend, or repeal regulations must first publish in the Maryland Register a notice of proposed action, a statement of purpose, a comparison to federal standards, an estimate of economic impact, an economic impact on small businesses, a notice giving the public an opportunity to comment on the proposal, and the text of the proposed regulations. The opportunity for public comment must be held open for at least 30 days after the proposal is published in the Maryland Register.

Following publication of the proposal in the Maryland Register, 45 days must pass before the agency may take final action on the proposal. When final action is taken, the agency must publish a notice in the Maryland Register. Final action takes effect 10 days after the notice is published, unless the agency specifies a later date. An agency may make changes in the text of a proposal. If the changes are not substantive, these changes are included in the notice of final action and published in the Maryland Register. If the changes are substantive, the agency must repropose the regulations, showing the changes that were made to the originally proposed text.

Proposed action on regulations may be withdrawn by the proposing agency any time before final action is taken. When an agency proposes action on regulations, but does not take final action within 1 year, the proposal is automatically withdrawn by operation of law, and a notice of withdrawal is published in the Maryland Register.

# Title 08 DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

## Subtitle 02 FISHERIES SERVICE

## 08.02.15 Striped Bass

Authority: Natural Resources Article, §§4-215, 4-701, 4-704.1, and 4-731, Annotated Code of Maryland

**Notice of Proposed Action** 

[15-135-P]

The Secretary of Natural Resources proposes to amend Regulation .04 under COMAR 08.02.15 Striped Bass.

#### **Statement of Purpose**

The purpose of this action is to make changes to the registration and transfer rules for the commercial striped bass fishery. The Commercial Striped Bass Industry Workgroup (SBWG) has recommended that the Department propose regulations to allow for the permanent transfer of a striped bass permit and/or quota shares. The Department does not currently allow for the permanent transfer of a striped bass permit and/or quota share without the inclusion of the seller's commercial fishing license (TFL, FIN, or HLI). Only temporary transfers/leases of permits and quota shares have been available to permit holders since the inception of the individual transferrable quota (ITQ) system in 2014. The Department is proposing these changes to allow a striped bass permit holder to manage their permit and quota share in a way that provides the most flexibility in their business due to the SBWG recommendation.

This action will extend the registration period for striped bass permits. Rather than being required to register from August 1 through August 31, permit holders will have until September 30 to register their permits, or the next business day if September 30 falls on a weekend. All permits will have to be renewed every year or be relinquished to the Department. Currently, permits are required to be registered every three years to maintain eligibility in the fishery. The action also removes the late declaration period and modifies the exemption provision to create an appeal to the Tidal Fisheries Advisory Commission for those individuals who have missed the registration deadline.

This action will allow a permit holder to sell their permit and/or quota shares independently of the commercial fishing license. This action will allow individual permit holders to accumulate quota shares and hold more shares of the fishery than what was initially allocated to them. The most an individual will be able to hold permanently will be 1 percent of the Chesapeake Bay commercial fishery. On a temporary basis, there is a soft cap of 1.5 percent of the Chesapeake Bay commercial fishery, meaning that someone would be able to exceed the 1.5 percent cap if they have less than 1.5 percent prior to the last transaction. There will also be a yearly cap on share transfers that any individual may permanently acquire set at 0.2 percent of the Chesapeake Bay commercial quota. The limitation to 0.2 percent of the Chesapeake Bay commercial quota is equal to roughly 3,000 pounds under the current quota, which is the amount the SBWG felt should be the yearly maximum an individual should be able to acquire. This limitation would not apply to a buyer of an entire commercial fishing business, including the transferor's commercial fishing license.

In addition, this action will allow a permit holder to sell only quota shares and keep the permit (without any allocation) for future use, or to sell a striped bass permit without transferring away their commercial fishing license.

The time period for permanent transfers in the Chesapeake Bay fisheries will be during the registration period, August 1 through September 30. This time period will not apply in a transaction where the transfer includes the transferor's commercial fishing license.

This action will also require an individual to possess at least 0.0185 percent of the Chesapeake Bay fishery in order to declare for the Chesapeake Bay Common Pool fishery. This is the minimum baseline share amount that was initially distributed to permit holders in 2014. This is being done so that individuals without a share or with less than the minimum amount initially allocated are not taking advantage of individuals with the baseline amount or more who have contributed their share to the Common Pool. Also in the Common Pool, the transfer time periods will be adjusted. The March 1 through March 31 time period remains unchanged, but the current transfer

period from August 1 through August 30 will be extended to match the new registration period from August 1 through September 30. This action also clarifies that the transfer period in August and September is for the next quota year, not the current quota year.

Lastly, this action makes stylistic and grammatical clarifications and changes and reorganizes text.

#### **Comparison to Federal Standards**

There is no corresponding federal standard to this proposed action.

#### **Estimate of Economic Impact**

I. Summary of Economic Impact. The proposed action will have an indeterminable economic impact on both striped bass permittees and individuals who are attempting to join the striped bass fishery.

II. Types of Economic Impact.	Revenue (R+/R-) Expenditure (E+/E-)	Magnitude
A. On issuing agency:		
License transfer fees	(R+)	Indeterminable
B. On other State		
agencies:	NONE	
C. On local governments:	NONE	
	Benefit (+) Cost (-)	Magnitude

Cost (-)	Magnitude

D. On regulated industries or trade groups:

(1) Striped bass permit holders with multiple permits	(+)	Indeterminable
(2) Striped bass permit holders leaving fishery	(+)	Indeterminable
(3) Tidal fish licensees entering striped bass fishery	(+)	Indeterminable
E. On other industries or trade groups:	NONE	
F. Direct and indirect effects on public:	NONE	

III. Assumptions. (Identified by Impact Letter and Number from Section II.)

A. Previous to this package, a striped bass permit in the Chesapeake Bay may only be transferred if the transferor is also transferring their tidal fish license to the transferee. By allowing striped bass permits to be transferred without an associated tidal fish license, the Department anticipates that more striped bass permits will be transferred. The transfer fee is \$50 per transfer. It is unknown how many additional transfers will be processed due to this change.

D(1). Striped bass permit holders with multiple permits will now be able to transfer their excess permits away while still being able to keep their tidal fish license. Assuming these permit holders are able to find purchasers for their individual permits, the current permit holders will benefit economically twofold: they will make money in the sale of the excess permits and they will no longer have to pay to renew their excess permits.

D(2). Striped bass permit holders who want to leave the striped bass fishery but keep their commercial license will now be able to do so. Previously, to leave the striped bass fishery but continue to commercially harvest other species, these individuals would have had to sell their entire license, along with the striped bass permit, then

find another license to buy that did not include a striped bass permit. This action will allow these individuals to make money selling their striped bass permit without the hassle of having to find a buyer for the entire license, in addition to finding someone else selling the license they would then be seeking.

D(3). By allowing current striped bass permit holders to sell their permits without being required to sell their tidal fish license, current tidal fish licensees without a striped bass permit are now going to be able to purchase a permit. Previously, since a striped bass permit was only able to be transferred along with a tidal fish license, these individuals would have had to either transfer away their current license to purchase the transferor's license with the striped bass permit or wait on the permit waiting list, which could take many years. They will now potentially have much easier access to purchase a permit. This should allow additional licensees to enter the striped bass fishery. The magnitude of the impact is indeterminable, as it is not known how much money the new entrants will save by only having to purchase the permit, rather than both the permit and the license, or how much money they will now be able to make in the striped bass fishery.

#### **Economic Impact on Small Businesses**

The proposed action has a meaningful economic impact on small business. An analysis of this economic impact follows.

See IID of the Economic Impact Statement for analysis of the economic impact on small businesses. Licensed commercial harvesters are small businesses.

#### Impact on Individuals with Disabilities

The proposed action has no impact on individuals with disabilities.

#### **Opportunity for Public Comment**

Comments may be sent to Commercial Striped Bass Permit Rules, Regulatory Staff, Department of Natural Resources, Fisheries Service B-2, 580 Taylor Avenue, Annapolis, MD 21401, or call 410-260-8300, or email to fisheriespubliccomment.dnr@maryland.gov, or fax to 410-260-8310. Comments will be accepted through June 29, 2015. A public hearing will be held, June 3, 2015, 5 p.m. at the Tawes State Office Building, Conference Room C1, 580 Taylor Avenue, Annapolis, MD 21401

#### .04 Tidal Fish Licensee Intent to Fish.

A. Striped Bass Permit.

(1) The total number of permits authorizing commercial licensees to fish for striped bass may not exceed:

(a) 1,231 for commercial tidal fish licensees; and

(b) 499 for fishing guide licensees.

(2) A commercial tidal fish licensee shall possess a striped bass permit while commercially fishing for striped bass.

(3) A commercial tidal fish licensee who has not registered to catch striped bass in accordance with §B of this regulation or who has not received a transfer of a striped bass permit and allocation in accordance with §F or G of this regulation may not catch striped bass for sale.

[A.] B. Registration Procedures.

(1) Registration.

(a) An individual may register for a permit to participate in the next quota year's striped bass fishery if they:

(i) Are currently authorized to commercially harvest striped bass in accordance with Natural Resources Article, §4-701, Annotated Code of Maryland;

(ii) Have received a striped bass permit from the Department in accordance with §C of this regulation; or

(iii) Have received a permanent transfer of a striped bass permit as described in §H of this regulation.

[(a)] (b) A commercial tidal fish licensee[, other than a fishing guide licensee,] shall register for a striped bass permit to participate in a commercial striped bass fishery in accordance with [§§A and B of] this [regulation,] section by [August 31] September 30 of each year, or the next business day if September 30 falls on a weekend.

[(i)] (c) A commercial tidal fish licensee who has not registered by [August 31of] September 30 of the current year, [and who has not registered late in any of the three preceding years,] or the next business day if September 30 falls on a weekend, may [apply up to September 14 of the current year to the Director of Fisheries Service if the licensee can show good reason why the application should be validated] submit an appeal to the Tidal Fisheries Advisory Commission to be heard at their next meeting.

[(ii) An individual that does not register by September 14 of the current year, or the close of business the next business day when September 14 occurs on a weekend, is not eligible to participate in the striped bass fishery for the next calendar year.]

[(iii)] (d) An exception to the September [14] 30 deadline will only be considered by the Department [only for an individual who can provide satisfactory documentation of a physical or mental incapacity that prevented that individual from meeting the registration time period established in this subsection] if the Tidal Fisheries Advisory Commission recommends to the Department that the individual who has made an appeal under \$B(1)(c) of this regulation be allowed to register.

(e) Any permit that is not registered by the deadline established in B(1)(b) of this regulation shall be relinquished to the Department.

[(b)] (f) The Department shall:

(i) Make registration available to eligible *commercial* tidal fish [license holders] *licensees* not later than August 1 of each year; [and]

(ii) Use the registrations received as of September [14] 30 of each year, or the next business day if September 30 falls on a weekend, to determine allocations for the striped bass fishery permittees; and

(iii) Issue any striped bass permit that is not registered by the deadline established in B(1)(b) of this regulation in accordance with C of this regulation.

(2) Registration Type.

(a) When registering *for* a striped bass permit, a *commercial* tidal fish licensee shall specify and may be authorized to fish in one of the following fisheries:

(i)—(ii) (text unchanged)

(iii) Atlantic Ocean[, its coastal bays and their tidal tributaries].

(b) A *commercial* tidal fish licensee who had a striped bass permit registered in the Chesapeake Bay pound net or haul seine fisheries as of May 10, 2013 and receives shares and allocation from those permits shall register in the Chesapeake Bay individual transferrable quota fishery.

(c) A *commercial* tidal fish licensee may not possess striped bass permits registered in both the Chesapeake Bay common pool fishery and the Chesapeake Bay individual transferrable quota fishery.

(d) A *commercial* tidal fish licensee may not possess striped bass permits registered in both *a* [the] Chesapeake Bay *fishery* [and its tidal tributaries] and *in* the Atlantic Ocean[, its coastal bays and their tidal tributaries] *fishery*.

(e) (text unchanged)

[B. Striped Bass Permit.

(1) A tidal fish licensee, other than a fishing guide licensee, shall possess a striped bass permit while commercially fishing for striped bass. (2) The total number of permits authorizing commercial licensees to fish for striped bass may not exceed:

(a) 1,231 for commercial tidal fish licensees; and

(b) 499 for fishing guide licensees.

(3) An individual who is authorized to commercially harvest striped bass in accordance with Natural Resources Article, §4-701, Annotated Code of Maryland, and participated in at least one striped bass fishery during the past 3 years, or who has received a permanent transfer of a striped bass permit as described in §G of this Regulation is allowed to register to participate for the next striped bass fishery.]

C. Striped Bass Permit Waiting List.

[(4)](1) - [(7)](4) (text unchanged)

(5) Any striped bass permit issued by the Department in accordance with this section shall be issued without an associated share of any striped bass fishery.

[C.] D. Commercial Fisheries.

(1) Chesapeake Bay Common Pool Fishery.

(a) (text unchanged)

(b) An individual may only register for the common pool fishery if the individual possesses a share of the Chesapeake Bay fisheries equal to at least 0.0185 percent of the commercial quota for the Chesapeake Bay.

[(b)] (c) (text unchanged)

(2) - (3) (text unchanged)

[D. A commercial tidal fish licensee who has not registered to catch striped bass in accordance with §A of this regulation or who has not received a transfer of a striped bass permit and allocation in accordance with §F or G of this regulation may not catch striped bass for sale.]

E. (text unchanged)

F. Temporary Transfers.

(1) - (2) (text unchanged)

(3) Except as provided in §G of this regulation, a *commercial* tidal fish licensee may not transfer shares.

(4) Chesapeake Bay Common Pool Fishery. A striped bass permit registered in the common pool fishery may only be temporarily transferred [during the periods March 1 through March 31, or the next business day if March 31 falls on a weekend, and]:

(a) Prior to the start of the quota year, from August 1 through [August 31] September 30, or the next business day if [August 31] September 30 falls on a weekend; or

(b) During the quota year, from March 1 through March 31, or the next business day if March 31 falls on a weekend.

(5) Chesapeake Bay Individual [Transferable] *Transferrable* Quota Fishery.

(a) Prior to the start of the quota year, during the period August 1 through September 30, or the next business day if September 30 falls on a weekend, a *commercial* tidal fish licensee:

(i) May complete up to four transactions where a permit or a portion of their allocation is temporarily transferred from the permittee to another *commercial* tidal fish licensee; and

(ii) (text unchanged)

(b) During the quota year, a *commercial* tidal fish licensee may only temporarily transfer a striped bass permit or allocation if the *commercial* tidal fish licensee transfers all remaining allocation and associated tags.

(c) (text unchanged)

(d) [Beginning January 1, 2014, a] *A commercial* tidal fish licensee may not receive an allocation transfer when the licensee possessess [1] *1.5* percent or more of the total commercial quota for the [state] *Chesapeake Bay fisheries*.

(6) Atlantic Fishery.

(a) Prior to the start of the quota year, during the period August 1 through September 30, or the next business day if September 30 falls on a weekend, a *commercial* tidal fish licensee may temporarily transfer:

(i) (text unchanged)

(ii) A permit or permits to a *commercial* tidal fish licensee; or

(iii) Both allocation and a permit or permits to a *commercial* tidal fish licensee.

(b) During the quota year, a *commercial* tidal fish licensee may only temporarily transfer a striped bass permit or allocation if the *commercial* tidal fish licensee also transfers all remaining allocation and associated tags.

(c) - (d) (text unchanged)

(e) A *commercial* tidal fish licensee registered in the Atlantic Ocean fishery may not [possess] *receive an allocation transfer that would result in the licensee possessing* more than 10 percent of the Atlantic Ocean quota [on a temporary basis].

(7) - (8) (text unchanged)

(9) For purposes of the license suspension criteria, if a *commercial tidal fish* licensee transfers the striped bass permit to another licensee, the transferee that committed the violation shall be held responsible.

(10) The registration type of a striped bass permit may not be changed under a temporary transfer [as described in F(1)—(6) of this regulation].

G. Permanent Transfers.

(1) A commercial tidal fish licensee may permanently transfer a striped bass permit if:

(a) (text unchanged)

(b) The transferor [was] *is* authorized to harvest striped bass in the [immediately preceding] *current quota* year;

(c) The transferee is a valid commercial tidal fish licensee, if the transferee is not receiving the transferor's commercial tidal fish license;

(d) - (e) (text unchanged)

[(2) If the permit is registered in one of the Chesapeake Bay fisheries, a commercial tidal fish licensee shall also:

(a) Transfer the licensee's commercial tidal fish license in accordance with Natural Resources Article, §4-701, Annotated Code of Maryland; and

(b) Transfer any remaining allocation and all shares associated with the striped bass permit in the manner specified by the Department.

(3) A transferee receiving a share of Chesapeake Bay fishery may not transfer that share to the Atlantic Ocean fishery.]

[(4)] (2) [If the permit is registered in the Atlantic Ocean fishery, a] A commercial *tidal* fish licensee may permanently transfer:

(a) (text unchanged)

(b) The licensee's share, or any portion of that share, without transferring the licensee's tidal fish license or striped bass permit; [or]

(c) A striped bass permit and a portion of the licensee's share without transferring the licensee's tidal fish license, so long as the licensee retains at least one striped bass permit; *or* 

(d) The licensee's share and all striped bass permits, along with the licensee's tidal fish license.

[(5) A transferee receiving a share of the Atlantic Ocean fishery may not transfer that share to either of the Chesapeake Bay fisheries.]

(3) The permanent transfer of a licensee's share or any portion of that share in the Chesapeake Bay fisheries may only be completed from August 1 through September 30, or the next business day if September 30 falls on a weekend.

(4) The time period described in G(3) of this regulation does not apply to a transaction where the transferee also receives the transferor's commercial tidal fish license. (5) A commercial tidal fish licensee registered in either of the Chesapeake Bay fisheries may not receive a share in a permanent transfer:

(a) That would result in the transferee possessing more than 1 percent of the total commercial quota for the Chesapeake Bay fisheries; or

(b) Equal to more than 0.2 percent of the Chesapeake Bay commercial quota in a single quota year.

(6) The transfer limit described in G(5)(b) of this regulation does not apply to a transaction where the transferee also receives the transferor's commercial tidal fish license.

[(6)] (7) A tidal fish licensee registered in the Atlantic Ocean fishery may not [possess] *receive a share in a permanent transfer that would result in the transferee possessing* more than 5 percent of the *commercial quota for the* Atlantic Ocean [quota on a permanent basis] *fishery*.

[(7)] (8) (text unchanged)

[(8)] (9) A [permit holder] *transferee* receiving a striped bass permit registered in a Chesapeake Bay fishery through a permanent transfer [described in this section] may not have that authorization changed to a striped bass permit registered in the Atlantic Ocean fishery.

[(9)] (10) A [permit holder] *transferee* receiving a striped bass permit registered in the Atlantic Ocean fishery through a permanent transfer [described in this section] may not have that authorization changed to a striped bass permit registered in [either of the] *a* Chesapeake Bay [fisheries] *fishery*.

(11) A transferee receiving a share of a Chesapeake Bay fishery through a permanent transfer may not transfer that share to the Atlantic Ocean fishery.

(12) A transferee receiving a share of the Atlantic Ocean fishery through a permanent transfer may not transfer that share to a Chesapeake Bay fishery.

> MARK J. BELTON Secretary of Natural Resources

# Title 10 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

# Subtitle 28 BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN OPTOMETRY

## 10.28.13 Civil Penalties

Authority: Health Occupations Article, §§11-205, 11-313, 11-314, [and] 11-315, and 11–505, Annotated Code of Maryland

#### **Notice of Proposed Action**

[15-136-P]

The Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene proposes to amend Regulations .01, .02, and .05 and adopt new Regulation .06 under COMAR 10.28.13 Civil Penalties. This action was considered at a public meeting on December 3, 2014, notice of which was given by publication on the Board's website at http://dhmh.maryland.gov/optometry/SitePages/members-

meetings.aspx#2002%20Board%20Meeting%20Calendar pursuant to State Government Article, §10-506(c)(1), Annotated Code of Maryland.

#### Statement of Purpose

The purpose of this action is to:

(1) Authorize the Board to assess a civil fine, not to exceed \$50,000 on a person who violates Health Occupations Article, \$11–501 (practicing without a license), 11–502 (misrepresentation as an optometrist), or 11–504 (dispensing contact lenses or replacement contact lenses without a valid and unexpired prescription or replacement contact lens prescription), Annotated Code of Maryland;

(2) Establish factors which the Board shall consider in assessing a fine and the amount of the fine; and

(3) Require that a person who is assessed a civil fine pay the fine within 30 days of the Board's order.

## **Comparison to Federal Standards**

There is no corresponding federal standard to this proposed action.

### Estimate of Economic Impact

**I. Summary of Economic Impact.** To the extent that a licensee or a person is found to have violated statute, there will be a civil fine assessed by the Board and therefore, an economic impact to the licensee or person.

II. Types of Economic Impact.	Revenue (R+/R-) Expenditure (E+/E-)	Magnitude
<ul><li>A. On issuing agency: General funds</li><li>B. On other State agencies:</li><li>C. On local governments:</li></ul>	(R+) NONE NONE	Indeterminable
	Benefit (+)	Magnitude
	Cost (-)	
D. On regulated industries or trade groups:	(-)	Indeterminable
0		

**III.** Assumptions. (Identified by Impact Letter and Number from Section II.)

A. and D. The Board cannot estimate the exact impact because it cannot estimate the number of licensees or persons found in violation of the law.

#### **Economic Impact on Small Businesses**

The proposed action has minimal or no economic impact on small businesses.

#### Impact on Individuals with Disabilities

The proposed action has no impact on individuals with disabilities.

#### **Opportunity for Public Comment**

Comments may be sent to Michele Phinney, Director, Office of Regulation and Policy Coordination, Department of Health and Mental Hygiene, 201 West Preston Street, Room 512, Baltimore, MD 21201, or call 410-767-6499 (TTY 800-735-2258), or email to dhmh.regs@maryland.gov, or fax to 410-767-6483. Comments will be accepted through June 29, 2015. A public hearing has not been scheduled.

#### .01 Scope.

This chapter establishes the standards by which the Board may [impose]:

A. Impose an administrative monetary penalty not exceeding \$5,000 on an individual licensed under Health Occupations Article, Title 11, Annotated Code of Maryland, for an act or omission prohibited under Health Occupations Article, \$11-313, Annotated Code of Maryland; or

B. Assess a civil fine not exceeding \$50,000 on a person who violates Health Occupations Article, \$11–501, 11–502, or 11–504, Annotated Code of Maryland.

#### .02 Definitions.

A. (text unchanged)

B. Terms Defined.

(1) (text unchanged)

(2) "Licensee" means an individual licensed by the Board to practice optometry.

(3) "Violation" means [an]:

(a) An act or omission prohibited under Health Occupations Article, §11-313, Annotated Code of Maryland; or

(b) An act prohibited under Heath Occupations Article, §11-501, 11-502, or 11-504, Annotated Code of Maryland.

#### .05 Payment of Penalties.

[A. An individual shall pay to the Board the administrative monetary penalty imposed by the Board within 30 days of the date of the Board's order.]

A. Within 30 days of the date of the Board's order:

(1) A licensee shall pay to the Board the administrative monetary penalty imposed; or

(2) A person shall pay the civil fine assessed by the Board

B. (text unchanged)

C. If [an individual] *a licensee* fails to pay, in whole or in part, a penalty imposed by the Board, the Board may not restore, reinstate, or renew the license of the [individual] *licensee* until the [individual] *licensee* pays the penalty in full.

D. (text unchanged)

#### .06 Civil Fines.

A. After a hearing under Health Occupations Article, \$11–315, Annotated Code of Maryland, and COMAR 10.28.04, the Board may assess a civil fine not to exceed \$50,000 against a person who:

(1) Practices optometry without a license in violation of Health Occupations Article, §11–501, Annotated Code of Maryland;

(2) Misrepresents to the public by title, by description of services, methods, or procedures, or otherwise that the person practices optometry in violation of Health Occupations Article, §11–502, Annotated Code of Maryland; or

(3) Knowingly sells or dispenses contact lenses or replacement contact lenses without a valid and unexpired prescription or replacement contact lens prescription in violation of Health Occupations Article, §11–504, Annotated Code of Maryland.

B. In determining whether to assess a fine and the amount of the fine, the Board shall consider the following factors:

(1) The cost of investigating and prosecuting the case against the person;

(2) The extent of actual or potential public harm caused by the violation;

(3) The extent to which the person derived a financial benefit from the violation;

(4) The history of a previous violation or violations;

(5) The willfulness of the improper conduct; and

(6) Mitigating factors as presented by the person.

VAN T. MITCHELL Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene

MARYLAND REGISTER, VOLUME 42, ISSUE 11, FRIDAY, MAY 29, 2015

# Title 20 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

# Subtitle 08 SUPPLIER DIVERSITY PROGRAM

## 20.08.01 General

Authority: Public Utilities Article, §§2-113 and 2-121, Annotated Code of Maryland

#### Notice of Proposed Action

#### [15-133-P]

The Public Service Commission proposes to adopt new Regulations .01—.08 under a new chapter, COMAR 20.08.01 General, under a new subtitle, Subtitle 08 Supplier Diversity Program. This action was considered at a scheduled rule-making meeting on March 25, 2015.

#### **Statement of Purpose**

The purpose of this action is to codify a requirement to hold annual hearings to review plans and reports filed annually and pursuant to the terms agreed to voluntarily in separate memoranda of understanding that encourage supplier diversity in the contracting and purchasing practices of companies regulated by the Public Service Commission.

#### **Comparison to Federal Standards**

There is no corresponding federal standard to this proposed action.

#### **Estimate of Economic Impact**

The proposed action has no economic impact.

#### **Economic Impact on Small Businesses**

The proposed action has minimal or no economic impact on small businesses.

#### Impact on Individuals with Disabilities

The proposed action has no impact on individuals with disabilities.

#### **Opportunity for Public Comment**

Comments may be sent to David J. Collins, Executive Secretary, Public Service Commission, William Donald Schaefer Tower, 6 St. Paul Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202-6806, or call 410-767-8067, or fax to 410-333-6495. Comments will be accepted through June 29, 2015. A public hearing has not been scheduled.

#### .01 Declaration of Public Policy.

A. The Commission declares that it is in the public interest for public service companies to implement diverse supplier programs to promote economical delivery of utility services and positively impact the economy of the State. Accordingly, the Commission has established a Supplier Diversity Program consisting of entry into a voluntary memorandum of understanding (MOU) with individual companies.

B. Under the Supplier Diversity Program, entities regulated by the Commission that voluntarily enter into an MOU will develop, implement, and consistently report on their activities and accomplishments in promoting a strategy designed to create viable and prosperous minority, women, and service-disabled-veteranowned business enterprises by providing them with the maximum opportunity to participate in and compete for contracts and subcontracts in their supply chain for goods and services.

#### .02 Scope.

This subtitle applies to all public service companies, electricity suppliers, gas suppliers, and any other entities subject to regulation by the Commission.

#### .03 Establishment of Program.

A. There is a Maryland Public Service Commission Supplier Diversity Program.

B. Individual companies regulated or licensed by the Commission may voluntarily join the program by entering into an MOU with the Public Service Commission.

C. A signed MOU shall be filed publicly with the Public Service Commission.

#### .04 Definitions.

A. In this subtitle, the following terms have the meanings indicated.

B. Terms Defined.

(1) "Annual public conference" or "public conference" means a yearly Commission legislative style en banc review of the participating company filed reports and plans, attended by interested parties and executive representatives of all participating companies.

(2) "Commission" means the Public Service Commission of Maryland.

(3) "Company" means:

(a) A public service company as defined in Public Utilities Article, §1-101, Annotated Code of Maryland;

(b) Electricity supplier, as defined in Public Utilities Article, §1-101, Annotated Code of Maryland;

(c) Gas supplier, as defined in Public Utilities Article, §1-101, Annotated Code of Maryland; or

(d) Any other entity regulated by the Commission.

(4) "MOU" means a voluntary memorandum of understanding between the Commission and a company containing specific requirements and details of a company's diverse supplier program.

(5) "Participating company" means a company that has voluntarily entered into an MOU with the Commission.

(6) "Public determination" means a publicly available report prepared by the Commission on the status of the Supplier Diversity Program.

(7) "Staff" means the Commission's Office of External Relations and the Commission's technical staff.

(8) "Supplier Diversity Program" means the Maryland Public Service Commission Supplier Diversity Program encompassed in an MOU.

#### .05 Report; Public Conference; Addenda.

A. Staff Report. Staff shall review a participating company's annual report not more than 2 years after the annual report is filed. Staff may seek, pursuant to individual MOU and Commission statutory authority, source documents used to prepare the annual reports, while preserving the confidential and proprietary data. Upon completion of its review of participating companies' annual reports, staff shall file a staff report of its findings.

B. Public Conference.

(1) The Commission shall hold a public conference each year for the purpose of reviewing the annual reports and annual plans received from participating companies.

(2) Within 60 days of the public conference, the Commission shall issue a public determination as to whether continuation of the Supplier Diversity Program is in the best interest of the public.

C. Addenda to an MOU.

(1) Either the Commission, a participating company or the staff may propose addenda to one, several, or all MOUs at any time prior to an annual public conference. (2) Once proposed by any party, the Commission staff and any affected participating companies shall discuss the merits of the addenda and submit a written recommendation to the Commission.

(3) In a public determination prepared after an annual public conference, the Commission shall summarize and respond to any pending proposed addenda.

(4) Within 60 days after a public determination is issued, participating companies may submit a written response to any addenda proposed by the Commission, staff, or other participating company.

(5) No MOU amendment or other addendum to an MOU shall be of any force or effect unless it has been voluntarily accepted in writing by both an authorized representative of affected participating companies and by the Commission.

(6) All accepted addenda to an MOU shall be in effect at a time agreed upon by parties.

(7) The process in this section does not limit the Commission or any participating company's ability to propose changes to an MOU at any time.

#### .06 Compliance.

A. The Commission shall maintain on its website:

(1) A list of Companies participating in the Supplier Diversity Program;

(2) Copies of all public annual plan and annual report filings made by participating companies;

(3) Copies of all signed MOUs; and

(4) Copies of all agreed-to addenda.

B. An MOU may be terminated upon recommendation of staff, a participating company or the Commission for failure to:

(1) Submit an annual report or annual plan for 2 or more consecutive years;

(2) Provide source documents or data used to prepare the annual reports at the request of staff; or

(3) Comply with the terms of this subtitle or the participating company's MOU.

C. If a participating company fails to submit reports, plans, or data as requested by staff or comply with the terms of this subtitle or its MOU, the sole remedy shall be that the Commission may terminate the MOU.

D. A participating company may be reinstated upon recommendation by staff and approval by the Commission.

#### .07 Waiver of Regulations.

Upon written request, a regulation in this subtitle may be waived by the Commission for good cause shown.

#### .08 Limitations.

A. The provisions of this subtitle shall be of no effect and may not be enforced if the Commission issues a public determination that the Supplier Diversity Program is no longer in the best interest of the public, is no longer necessary, or does not positively impact the economy of the State.

B. The terms of an MOU are not themselves regulations of the Commission.

DAVID COLLINS Executive Secretary

# Title 26 DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT

# Subtitle 11 AIR QUALITY

## 26.11.38 Control of NO<sub>x</sub> Emissions from Coal-Fired Electric Generating Units

Authority: Environment Article, §§1-404, 2-103, and 2-301—2-303, Annotated Code of Maryland

Notice of Proposed Action

[15-141-P]

The Secretary of the Environment proposes to adopt new Regulations .01—.05 under a new chapter, COMAR 26.11.38 Control of NO<sub>x</sub> Emissions from Coal-Fired Electric Generating Units.

#### **Statement of Purpose**

The purpose of this action is to establish new nitrogen oxides  $(NO_x)$  emission standards and additional monitoring and reporting requirements for coal-fired electric generating units (EGUs) in Maryland. The new standards for coal-fired electric generating units in Maryland and resulting reductions in NO<sub>x</sub> emissions are needed to achieve attainment of, and maintain, the National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS) for ozone and will satisfy the requirements of \$182 of the federal Clean Air Act.

This action will be submitted to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for approval as part of Maryland's State Implementation Plan (SIP).

#### Background

In 2012, portions of Maryland were designated as nonattainment for the 75 parts per billion (ppb) ozone NAAQS. Ozone is produced when volatile organic compounds (VOCs) and NO<sub>x</sub> react in the presence of heat and sunlight. The Department has found through a research partnership with the University of Maryland that NO<sub>x</sub> reductions are more effective at reducing ozone levels than VOC reductions. Under the federal Clean Air Act, sources in ozone nonattainment areas classified as moderate and above are subject to a NO<sub>x</sub> Reasonably Available Control Technology (RACT) requirement.

Sections 182 and 184 of the Clean Air Act require the Maryland Department of the Environment (the Department) to review and revise NO<sub>x</sub> RACT requirements in Maryland's SIP as necessary to achieve compliance with new more stringent ambient air quality standards. EPA defines RACT as the lowest emissions limitation (e.g., on a part per million or pound per million Btu basis) that a particular source is capable of meeting by the application of control technology (e.g., installation and operation of low-NO<sub>x</sub> burners) that is reasonably available considering technological and economic feasibility. In reviewing existing NOx RACT requirements for adequacy, the Department considers technological advances, the stringency of the revised ozone standard, and whether new sources subject to RACT requirements are present in the nonattainment area. Maryland's RACT SIP for the new 75 ppb ozone standard must examine existing controls on major sources of NO<sub>x</sub> to determine whether additional controls are economical and technically feasible.

The Department found, through its recent review of 2007 through 2013 emissions data from Maryland coal-fired EGUs equipped with SCRs, SNCRs and SACRs, many of the coal-fired EGUs were not consistently operating their previously installed controls to optimize

#### 734

emission reductions—particularly during ozone season periods of high electricity demand when ozone levels are highest.

In 2015, the Department is required to submit an ozone attainment SIP that includes emission reduction strategies designed to achieve compliance with the 75 ppb ozone standard by 2017. Reductions in NO<sub>x</sub> emissions from coal-fired EGUs on high electricity demand days during the ozone season are necessary to achieve compliance with the 75 ppb standard.

This proposed regulation, when effective, will result in immediate reductions in ozone season  $NO_x$  emissions from these sources, which are needed to achieve and maintain compliance with the 75 ppb ozone standard.

#### Sources Affected and Location

This action impacts coal-fired EGUs in Maryland, which account for more than 80 percent of the State's power plant  $NO_x$  emissions. Affected EGUs include Brandon Shores (Units 1 and 2); C.P. Crane (Units 1 and 2); H.A. Wagner (Units 2 and 3) plants; Chalk Point (Units 1 and 2); Morgantown (Units 1 and 2); Dickerson (Units 1, 2 and 3); and AES Warrior Run.

#### Requirements

This action is part of a broader strategy to further reduce  $NO_x$  emissions from coal-fired EGUs in the State by requiring owners and operators of affected EGUs to comply with the following measures:

•No later than 45 days after the effective date of this regulation, submit a plan to the Department, for approval by the Department and EPA, that demonstrates how the EGU will operate installed pollution control technology and combustion controls to minimize emissions;

•Beginning May 1, 2015, and during the entire ozone season whenever the EGU is combusting coal, operate and optimize the use of all installed pollution and combustion controls consistent with the technological limitations, manufacturers' specifications, good engineering, maintenance practices, and air pollution control practices to minimize emissions (as defined in 40 CFR §60.11(d));

•Demonstrate compliance by meeting a systemwide  $NO_x$  emission rate of 0.15 lbs/MMBtu as a 30-day rolling average during the ozone season. An EGU that is located at an electric generating facility that is the only facility in Maryland directly or indirectly owned, operated, or controlled by the owner, operator, or controller of the facility is exempt from the obligation to meet this  $NO_x$  emission rate;

•Continue to meet the ozone season and annual  $NO_x$  reduction requirements set forth in COMAR 26.11.27;

•Meet a  $NO_x$  emission rate of 0.10 lbs/MMBtu as a 24-hour block average on an annual basis if the EGU is a fluidized bed combustor; and

•Demonstrate compliance with the requirements and emission rates in the regulation in accordance with the prescribed procedures.

### Expected Emissions Reductions

The Department projects that implementation of Regulation .03 requirements will result in an estimated daily  $NO_x$  emission reduction of 25 percent and 9 tons from average levels of 36 tons/day during the period from 2011 through 2013 as long as the two current systems remain intact. Additional emission reductions should be realized on peak days as the  $NO_x$  emission rate restrictions will achieve better performance from units that traditionally are operated only upon high electricity demand days. A more accurate estimate of daily reductions can be made after compliance plans from the affected sources are approved by the Department.

### **Comparison to Federal Standards**

There is a corresponding federal standard to this proposed action, but the proposed action is not more restrictive or stringent.

#### **Estimate of Economic Impact**

**I. Summary of Economic Impact.** All of Maryland's coal-fired EGUs are currently equipped with either the most efficient or the second most efficient available  $NO_x$  control technology, SCR and SNCR or SACR, respectively. Compliance with the 2015 requirements will require all coal-fired units to operate and optimize existing pollution and combustion controls to minimize  $NO_x$  emissions during the ozone season. There are no new control technologies required for this action. Optimization of existing controls will require control and maintenance practices, including adjustments to the amount of urea being utilized by certain units. The cost of optimizing operation of the existing control technologies (SCR and SNCR and SACR) annually for each affected unit individually is estimated to be in the range of \$430,000 to \$4,300,000 million for each affected unit.

There will be no expected impact on the Department, other State agencies, or local governments as a result of this action.

II. Types of Economic Impact.	Revenue (R+/R-) Expenditure (E+/E-)	Magnitude
A. On issuing agency:	(E+)	Minimal
B. On other State agencies:	NONE	Minimal
C. On local governments:	NONE	Minimal
	Benefit (+) Cost (-)	Magnitude

D. On regulated industries or trade groups:

Compliance costs	(-)	\$4,300,000
E. On other industries		
or trade groups:	NONE	
F. Direct and indirect ef	fects on public:	

Health benefits (+) \$5 - \$37,000,000

\$430,000 ----

**III.** Assumptions. (Identified by Impact Letter and Number from Section II.)

A. The Department maintains both a compliance and permitting program for major sources as required by the Clean Air Act. These programs will implement these regulations.

B. There are no anticipated tasks or compliance activities required of other State agencies due to these regulations.

C. There are no anticipated tasks or compliance activities required of local governments due to these regulations.

D. There are no new control technologies required for this action. Companies must optimize their existing control equipment to meet the 2015 requirements. The annual operating and maintenance cost for a single unit can range from \$430,000 to \$4,300,000. Optimization of the operation of the existing controls may push annual operating and maintenance costs toward the high end of the estimates or even add some additional costs, but the exact additional cost if any cannot be determined at this time.

E. There are no anticipated impacts on other industries or trade groups.

F. Health benefits are influenced by many factors and monetizing benefits is difficult. Implementation of these regulations will result in

0

a reduction of incidents in which Marylanders experience adverse health effects, including hospitalizations, illnesses, restricted activity days and other effects caused by air pollution and exposure to ground level ozone. Ozone season economic benefits from reduced incidents range from \$5 to \$37,000,000 (in 2010 dollars).

#### Economic Impact on Small Businesses

The proposed action has minimal or no economic impact on small businesses.

#### Impact on Individuals with Disabilities

The proposed action has no impact on individuals with disabilities.

### **Opportunity for Public Comment**

The Department of the Environment will hold a public hearing on the proposed action on June 29, 2015 at 10a.m. at the Department of the Environment, 1800 Washington Boulevard, 1st Floor Conference Rooms, Baltimore, Maryland 21230-1720. Interested persons are invited to attend and express their views. Comments may be sent to Mr. Randy Mosier, Chief of the Regulation Division, Air and Radiation Management Administration, Department of the Environment, 1800 Washington Boulevard, Suite 730, Baltimore, Maryland 21230-1720, or email to randy.mosier@maryland.gov. Comments must be received no later than June 29, 2015, or be submitted at the hearing. For more information, call Randy Mosier at (410) 537-4488.

Copies of the proposed action and supporting documents are available for review at the following locations:

• The Department of the Environment's website at:

http://www.mde.state.md.us/programs/regulations/air/Pages/req comments.aspx

• The Air and Radiation Management Administration; and

• Regional offices of the Department in Cumberland and Salisbury.

Anyone needing special accommodations at the public hearing should contact the Department's Fair Practices Office at (410) 537-3964.

TTY users may contact the Department through the Maryland Relay Service at 1-800-735-2258.

#### .01 Definitions.

A. In this chapter, the following terms have the meanings indicated.

B. Terms Defined.

(1) "Affected electric generating unit" means any one of the following coal-fired electric generating units:

(a) Brandon Shores Units 1 and 2;

(b) C.P. Crane Units 1 and 2;

(c) Chalk Point Units 1 and 2;

(d) Dickerson Units 1, 2, and 3;

(e) H.A. Wagner Units 2 and 3;

(f) Morgantown Units 1 and 2; and

(g) Warrior Run.

(2) "Operating day" means a 24-hour period beginning midnight of one day and ending the following midnight, or an alternative 24-hour period approved by the Department, during which time an installation is operating, consuming fuel, or causing emissions.

(3) "Ozone season" means the period beginning May 1 of any given year and ending September 30 of the same year.

(4) System.

(a) "System" means all affected electric generating units within the State of Maryland subject to this chapter that are owned, operated, or controlled by the same person and are located:

(i) In the same ozone nonattainment area as specified in 40 CFR Part 81; or

(ii) Outside any designated ozone nonattainment area as specified in 40 CFR Part 81.

(b) "System" includes at least two affected electric generating units.

(5) "System operating day" means any day in which an electric generating unit in a system operates.

(6) "30-day systemwide rolling average emission rate" means a value in lbs/MMBtu calculated by:

(a) Summing the total pounds of pollutant emitted from the system during the current system operating day and the previous 29 system operating days;

(b) Summing the total heat input to the system in MMBtu during the current system operating day and the previous 29 system operating days; and

(c) Dividing the total number of pounds of pollutant emitted during the 30 system operating days by the total heat input during the 30 system operating days.

(7) "24-hour block average emission rate" means a value in lbs/MMBtu calculated by:

(a) Summing the total pounds of pollutant emitted from the unit during 24 hours between midnight of one day and ending the following midnight;

(b) Summing the total heat input to the unit in MMBtu during 24 hours between midnight of one day and ending the following midnight; and

(c) Dividing the total number of pounds of pollutant emitted during 24 hours between midnight of one day and ending the following midnight by the total heat input during 24 hours between midnight of one day and ending the following midnight.

#### .02 Applicability.

The provisions of this chapter apply to an affected electric generating unit as that term is defined in Regulation .01B of this chapter.

#### .03 2015 NO<sub>x</sub> Emission Control Requirements.

A. Daily NO<sub>x</sub>Reduction Requirements During the Ozone Season.

(1) Not later than 45 days after the effective date of this regulation, the owner or operator of an affected electric generating unit (the unit) shall submit a plan to the Department and EPA for approval that demonstrates how each affected electric generating unit will operate installed pollution control technology and combustion controls to meet the requirements of \$A(2) of this regulation. The plan shall summarize the data that will be collected to demonstrate compliance with \$A(2) of this regulation. The plan shall cover all modes of operation, including but not limited to normal operations, start-up, shut-down, and low load operations.

(2) Beginning on May 1, 2015, for each operating day during the ozone season, the owner or operator of an affected electric generating unit shall minimize  $NO_x$  emissions by operating and optimizing the use of all installed pollution control technology and combustion controls consistent with the technological limitations, manufacturers' specifications, good engineering and maintenance practices, and good air pollution control practices for minimizing emissions (as defined in 40 CFR §60.11(d)) for such equipment and the unit at all times the unit is in operation while burning any coal.

B. Ozone Season NO<sub>x</sub> Reduction Requirements.

(1) Except as provided in §B(3) of this regulation, the owner or operator of an affected electric generating unit shall not exceed a  $NO_x$  30-day systemwide rolling average emission rate of 0.15 lbs/MMBtu during the ozone season.

(2) The owner or operator of an affected electric generating unit subject to the provisions of this regulation shall continue to meet the ozone season  $NO_x$  reduction requirements in COMAR 26.11.27.

(3) Ownership of Single Electric Generating Facility.

(a) An affected electric generating unit is not subject to \$B(1) of this regulation if the unit is located at an electric generating

facility that is the only facility in Maryland directly or indirectly owned, operated, or controlled by the owner, operator, or controller of the facility.

(b) For the purposes of this subsection, the owner includes parent companies, affiliates, and subsidiaries of the owner.

C. Annual  $NO_x$  Reduction Requirements. The owner or operator of an affected electric generating unit subject to the provisions of this regulation shall continue to meet the annual  $NO_x$  reduction requirements in COMAR 26.11.27.

D. NO<sub>x</sub> Emission Requirements for Affected Electric Generating Units Equipped with Fluidized Bed Combustors.

(1) The owner or operator of an affected electric generating unit equipped with a fluidized bed combustor is not subject to the requirements of \$\$A, B(1) and (2), and C of this regulation.

(2) The owner or operator of an affected electric generating unit equipped with a fluidized bed combustor shall not exceed a  $NO_x$ 24-hour block average emission rate of 0.10 lbs/MMBtu.

#### .04 Compliance Demonstration Requirements.

A. Procedures for Demonstrating Compliance with Regulation .03A of this Chapter.

(1) An affected electric generating unit shall demonstrate, to the Department's satisfaction, compliance with Regulation .03A(2) of this chapter, using the information collected and maintained in accordance with Regulation .03A(1) of this chapter and any additional documentation available to and maintained by the affected electric generating unit.

(2) An affected electric generating unit shall not be required to submit a unit-specific report consistent with A(3) of this regulation when the unit emits at levels that are at or below the following rates:

Affected Unit	24-Hour Block Average NO <sub>x</sub> Emissions in lbs/MMBtu
Brandon Shores	
Unit 1	0.08
Unit 2	
< 650 MWg	0.07
$\geq$ 650 MWg	0.15
C.P. Crane	
Unit 1	0.30
Unit 2	0.28
Chalk Point	
Unit 1 only	0.07
Unit 2 only	0.33
Units 1 and 2 combined	0.20
Dickerson	
Unit 1 only	0.24
Unit 2 only	0.24
Unit 3 only	0.24
Two or more units combined	0.24
H.A. Wagner	
Unit 2	0.34
Unit 3	0.07
Morgantown	
Unit 1	0.07
Unit 2	0.07

(3) The owner or operator of an affected electric generating unit subject to Regulation .03A(2) of this chapter shall submit a unitspecific report for each day the unit exceeds its  $NO_x$  emission rate under A(2) of this regulation, which shall include the following information for the entire operating day:

(a) Hours of operation for the unit;

(b) Hourly averages of operating temperature of installed pollution control technology;

(c) Hourly averages of heat input (MMBtu/hr);

(d) Hourly averages of output (MWh);

(e) Hourly averages of ammonia or urea flow rates;

(f) Hourly averages of  $NO_x$  emissions data (lbs/MMBtu and tons);

(g) Malfunction data;

(h) The technical and operational reason the rate was exceeded, such as:

(*i*) Operator error;

(ii) Technical events beyond the control of the owner or operator (e.g. acts of God, malfunctions); or

(iii) Dispatch requirements that mandate unplanned operation (e.g. start-ups and shut-downs, idling, and operation at low voltage or low load);

(i) A written narrative describing any actions taken to reduce emission rates; and

(j) Other information that the Department determines is necessary to evaluate the data or to ensure that compliance is achieved.

(4) An exceedance of the emissions rate under \$A(2) of this regulation as a result of factors including but not limited to start-up, shut-down, days when the unit was directed by the electric grid operator to operate at low load or to operate pursuant to any emergency generation operations required by the electric grid operator, including necessary testing for such emergency operations, or which otherwise occurred during operations which are deemed consistent with the unit's technological limitations, manufacturers' specifications, good engineering and maintenance practices, and good air pollution control practices for minimizing emissions, shall not be considered a violation of Regulation .03A(2) of this chapter provided that the provisions of the approved plan as required in Regulation .03A(1) of this chapter are met.

B. Procedures for Demonstrating Compliance with  $NO_x$  Emission Rates under this Chapter.

(1) Compliance with the  $NO_x$  emission rate limitations in Regulations .03B(1) and D(2) and .04A(2) of this chapter shall be demonstrated with a continuous emission monitoring system that is installed, operated, and certified in accordance with 40 CFR Part 75.

(2) For Regulation .03B(1) of this chapter, in order to calculate the 30-day systemwide rolling average emission rates, if 29 system operating days are not available from the current ozone season, system operating days from the previous ozone season shall be used.

#### .05 Reporting Requirements.

A. Reporting Schedule.

(1) Beginning 30 days after the first month of the ozone season following the effective date of this chapter, each affected electric generating unit subject to the requirements of this chapter shall submit a monthly report to the Department detailing the status of compliance with this chapter during the ozone season.

(2) Each subsequent monthly report shall be submitted to the Department not later than 30 days following the end of the calendar month during the ozone season.

B. Monthly Reports During Ozone Season. Monthly reports during the ozone season shall include:

(1) Daily pass or fail of the  $NO_x$  emission rates under Regulation .04A(2) of this chapter;

(2) The reporting information as required under Regulation .04A(3) of this chapter; and

(3) The 30-day systemwide rolling average emission rate for each affected electric generating unit to demonstrate compliance with Regulation .03B(1) of this chapter.

> BENJAMIN H. GRUMBLES Secretary of the Environment

# Title 28 OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

# Subtitle 03 FEES

## 28.03.01 Fees

Authority: State Government Article, §§9-1604(b)(1)(v) and (vi), Annotated Code of Maryland

#### **Notice of Proposed Action**

[15-119-P]

The Office of Administrative Hearings proposes to amend Regulation **.03** under **COMAR 28.03.01 Fees**.

#### **Statement of Purpose**

The purpose of this action is to conform an obsolete fee schedule with the existing policy and fee schedule established by the Chief Administrative Law Judge.

#### **Comparison to Federal Standards**

There is no corresponding federal standard to this proposed action.

### **Estimate of Economic Impact**

The proposed action has no economic impact.

#### Economic Impact on Small Businesses

The proposed action has minimal or no economic impact on small businesses.

#### Impact on Individuals with Disabilities

The proposed action has no impact on individuals with disabilities.

#### **Opportunity for Public Comment**

Comments may be sent to Denise Shaffer, Deputy Director of Operations, Office of Administrative Hearings, 11101 Gilroy Road, Hunt Valley, MD 21031, or call 410-229-4174, or email to denise.shaffer@maryland.gov, or fax to 410-229-4111. Comments will be accepted through June 29, 2015. A public hearing has not been scheduled.

#### .03 Payment of Filing Fee.

A. Except as provided [for] in Regulation .06 of this chapter, the Office shall consider a request for a hearing from a party valid only when accompanied by payment of a [\$15] \$150 filing fee for an appeal of a driver's license suspension or revocation related to a violation of the Maryland Vehicle Law, and a \$50 filing fee for all other types of appeals for which a fee is required.

B.—C (text unchanged)

THOMAS DEWBERRY Chief Administrative Officer

# **Subtitle 03 FEES**

### 28.03.01 Fees

Authority: State Government Article, §§9-1604(b)(1)(v) and (vi), Annotated Code of Maryland

Notice of Proposed Action

[15-142-P]

The Office of Administrative Hearings proposes to amend Regulation **.06** under **COMAR 28.03.01 Fees**.

#### **Statement of Purpose**

The purpose of this action is to conform an obsolete fee schedule with the existing policy and fee schedule established by the Chief Administrative Law Judge.

### **Comparison to Federal Standards**

There is no corresponding federal standard to this proposed action.

#### **Estimate of Economic Impact**

The proposed action has no economic impact.

#### Economic Impact on Small Businesses

The proposed action has minimal or no economic impact on small businesses.

#### Impact on Individuals with Disabilities

The proposed action has no impact on individuals with disabilities.

#### **Opportunity for Public Comment**

Comments may be sent to Denise Shaffer, Deputy Director of Operations, Office of Administrative Hearings, 11101 Gilroy Road, Hunt Valley, MD 21031, or call 410-229-4174, or email to denise.shaffer@maryland.gov, or fax to 410-229-4111. Comments will be accepted through June 29, 2015. A public hearing has not been scheduled.

#### .06 Waiver of Fees.

A. Eligibility Criteria.

(1) The Office shall waive the [\$15] filing fee and the \$5 subpoena fee for a party receiving assistance under the provisions of COMAR 07.03, 07.02.04.03A and B, 07.06.06, 07.06.09, 10.02.03, 10.09.24, 10.09.25, or 10.22.01, or under the provisions of Health-General Article, \$\$7-406, 7-503, 7-801(3), 7-802(d), or 10-708, Annotated Code of Maryland, if the party is receiving assistance at the time when the request for a fee waiver is filed.

(2) The Office shall waive the [\$15] filing fee and the \$5 subpoena fee for a proceeding in which a party is represented by counsel retained through Judicare, Maryland Volunteer Legal Services, Inc., Maryland's Legal Aid Bureau, Inc., or any other legal services program which receives funding from the Maryland Legal Services Corporation.

B. — F. (text unchanged)

THOMAS DEWBERRY Chief Administrative Officer

# Title 36 MARYLAND STATE LOTTERY AND GAMING CONTROL AGENCY

### **Subtitle 03 GAMING PROVISIONS**

### 36.03.10 Video Lottery Facility Minimum Internal Control Standards

Authority: Family Law Article, §10-113.1; State Government Article, §9-1A-04[,]; Annotated Code of Maryland

#### Notice of Proposed Action

[15-140-P]

The Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Agency proposes to amend Regulations **.07** and **.38** under **COMAR 36.03.10 Video Lottery Facility Minimum Internal Control Standards**. This action was considered at the Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Commission open meeting held on March 26, 2015, notice of which was given pursuant to General Provisions Article, §3-302(c), Annotated Code of Maryland.

#### **Statement of Purpose**

The purpose of this action is to update the regulations of the State Lottery and Gaming Control Agency to allow a facility operator to engage the services of other qualified entities to render reports to the Commission, and to require a facility operator to withhold a player's jackpot prize payment in order to satisfy a player's financial obligation to the State.

#### **Comparison to Federal Standards**

There is no corresponding federal standard to this proposed action.

#### **Estimate of Economic Impact**

The proposed action has no economic impact.

#### **Economic Impact on Small Businesses**

The proposed action has minimal or no economic impact on small businesses.

#### Impact on Individuals with Disabilities

The proposed action has no impact on individuals with disabilities.

#### **Opportunity for Public Comment**

Comments may be sent to James B. Butler, Director of Legislative and Policy Affairs, Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Agency, 1800 Washington Blvd., Suite 330, Baltimore, MD 21230, or call (410) 230-8781, or email to jbutler@maryland.gov, or fax to (410) 230-8727. Comments will be accepted through June 29, 2015. A public hearing has not been scheduled.

#### .07 Annual Audit and Other Regulatory Reports.

A. — E. (text unchanged)

F. A facility operator shall require the independent certified public accountant auditing its financial statements *or other qualified entity approved by the Commission* to render the following additional reports:

(1) - (3) (text unchanged)

G. — R. (text unchanged)

#### .38 Jackpot Payout.

A. — B. (text unchanged)

C. A facility operator shall:

(1) Prepare and timely file IRS Form W-2G, Certain Gambling Winnings, in accordance with IRS rules and regulations; [and]

(2) Withhold payment of a jackpot prize to satisfy a player's financial obligation to the State, such as the payment of child support arrearage or other requirements of State law; and

[(2)] (3) (text unchanged) D. — F. (text unchanged)

> GINA M. SMITH Acting Director

### Subtitle 03 GAMING PROVISIONS

#### **36.03.11 Facility Standards**

Authority: State Government Article, §9-1A-04, Annotated Code of Maryland

#### Notice of Proposed Action

[15-139-P]

The Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Agency proposes to amend Regulation **.05** under **COMAR 36.03.11 Facility Standards**. This action was considered at the Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Commission open meeting held on March 26, 2015, notice of which was given pursuant to General Provisions Article, §3-302(c), Annotated Code of Maryland.

#### **Statement of Purpose**

The purpose of this action is to update the regulations of the Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Agency to require a facility operator to submit specified documents to the Commission, if the operator's gaming floor plan includes an outdoor gaming area.

#### **Comparison to Federal Standards**

There is no corresponding federal standard to this proposed action.

#### **Estimate of Economic Impact**

The proposed action has no economic impact.

#### **Economic Impact on Small Businesses**

The proposed action has minimal or no economic impact on small businesses.

#### Impact on Individuals with Disabilities

The proposed action has no impact on individuals with disabilities.

#### **Opportunity for Public Comment**

Comments may be sent to James B. Butler, Director of Legislative and Policy Affairs, Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Agency, 1800 Washington Blvd., Suite 330, Baltimore, MD 21230, or call 410-230-8781, or email to jbutler@maryland.gov, or fax to 410-230-8727. Comments will be accepted through June 29, 2015. A public hearing has not been scheduled.

#### .05 Gaming Floor Plan.

A. — C. (text unchanged)

D. If a gaming floor includes an outdoor area, in addition to the requirements of §C of this regulation an operator shall submit to the Commission a gaming floor plan that includes:

(1) The amenities that the operator intends to offer in the outdoor area;

(2) An affidavit from the chief executive officer attesting that the outdoor area and its intended use meet all applicable local and State requirements; and

(3) A plan for player and equipment safety during inclement weather.

[D.] E. (text unchanged)

GINA M. SMITH Acting Director

### Subtitle 05 TABLE GAMES

#### Notice of Proposed Action

#### [15-137-P]

The Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Agency proposes to adopt:

(1) New Regulation .25 under COMAR 36.05.03 Table Games Procedures; and

(2) New Regulation .21 under COMAR 36.05.06 Poker Rules.

This action was considered at the Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Commission open meeting held on March 26, 2015, notice of which was given pursuant to General Provisions Article, §3-302(c), Annotated Code of Maryland.

#### **Statement of Purpose**

The purpose of this action is (1) to ensure facility operators maintain complete and accurate records of table game operations as well as prepare and distribute statistical reports to the Commission when required pursuant to COMAR 36.05.03; (2) to begin allowing facility operators to offer a new poker game under COMAR 36.05.06 Triple Draw Poker; and to establish procedures for dealing cards at this poker style game and determining completion of game play.

#### **Comparison to Federal Standards**

There is no corresponding federal standard to this proposed action.

Estimate of Economic Impact

The proposed action has no economic impact.

#### Economic Impact on Small Businesses

The proposed action has minimal or no economic impact on small businesses.

#### Impact on Individuals with Disabilities

The proposed action has no impact on individuals with disabilities.

#### **Opportunity for Public Comment**

Comments may be sent to James B. Butler, Director of Legislative and Policy Affairs, Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Agency, 1800 Washington Blvd., Suite 330, Baltimore, MD 21230, or call (410) 230-8781, or email to jbutler@maryland.gov, or fax to (410) 230-8727. Comments will be accepted through June 29, 2015. A public hearing has not been scheduled.

#### 36.05.03 Table Games Procedures

Authority: State Government Article, §§9-1A-02 and 9-1A-04, Annotated Code of Maryland

#### .25 Table Game Statistical Data.

A. A facility operator shall maintain complete and accurate records that identify for each table game and type of game by daily, cumulative month-to-date, and cumulative year-to-date basis:

(1) Statistical drop;

(2) Statistical win; and

(3) Statistical win-to-drop percentages.

B. A facility operator shall:

(1) Prepare and distribute statistical reports to gaming facility management on at least a monthly basis;

(2) Using a 95 percent confidence interval, investigate fluctuations outside of the standard deviation from:

(a) The facility operator's table game win-to-drop percentage for the previous business year; or

(b) In the initial year of operations, the previous month; and

(3) Document the results of the investigation required under \$B(2) of this regulation in writing and submit a copy of the written investigation results to the Commission.

#### 36.05.06 Poker Rules

Authority: State Government Article, §§9-1A-02(b) and 9-1A-04(d), Annotated Code of Maryland

.21 Triple Draw Poker; Procedures for Dealing; Completion of Play.

A. A facility operator that offers Triple Draw Poker shall follow the procedures in this regulation.

B. Players.

(1) No more than seven players may participate in a Triple Draw Poker game.

(2) A player who elects to participate in a round of play may be required to place an Ante bet.

(3) The rules governing the placement of an Ante bet and the amount of the Ante bet, and the Kill or Half-kill option, shall be specified in the facility operator's Rules Submission under COMAR 36.05.03.19 and posted on a sign at each Poker table.

C. Order of Betting.

(1) Button Placement. The dealer shall use a button to indicate the order in which the cards shall be dealt and the order in which players shall bet in accordance with the following procedures:

(a) At commencement of play, the dealer shall place the button in front of:

(i) The first player to the right of the dealer; or

*(ii) The player randomly determined by rank of a single card dealt.* 

(b) Thereafter, the dealer shall rotate the button around the table in a clockwise manner after each round of play.

(2) Blind Bet.

(a) Before any cards are dealt, the player to the immediate left of the button shall initiate the first betting round by placing a Blind Bet.

(b) A facility operator may require additional Blind Bets to be made immediately after the initial Blind Bet.

(c) The amount and number of all Blind Bets required must be specified in the facility operator's Rules Submission under COMAR 36.05.03.19 and posted on a sign at the table.

(3) Straddle Bet.

(a) If the facility operator offers the Straddle Bet, the player to the left of the player who placed a Blind Bet may place a Straddle Bet.

(b) The rules governing the placement of a Straddle Bet and the amount of the Straddle Bet shall be specified in the facility operator's Rules Submission under COMAR 36.05.03.19 and posted on a sign at each Poker table.

(c) No more than one Straddle Bet may be made during a round of play.

D. Procedures for Dealing Cards.

(1) Starting with the player to the immediate left of the button and continuing around the table in a clockwise manner, the dealer shall deal five rounds of cards face down to each player so that the player with the button shall be the last player to receive a card each time.

(2) After each player has been dealt five cards in accordance with D(1) of this section, each player, starting with the player to the left of the player or players who were required to place a Blind Bet or the player who placed a Straddle Bet, and continuing around the table in a clockwise manner, may fold, call, or raise the bet.

(3) The option to raise also applies to a player who made a Blind Bet or Straddle Bet.

(4) After the last player has responded to the most recent bet, the betting is complete.

(5) The dealer shall then burn the top card of the deck.

(6) Starting with the player to the immediate left of the button and continuing in a clockwise rotation, a player who has not folded may draw new cards.

(7) A player may keep the player's original hand or discard as many cards as the player chooses.

(8) The dealer shall replace a discarded card with a new card from the deck, and if an insufficient number of cards remain in the deck for a player to draw new cards, the dealer shall reshuffle the discarded cards and deal new cards to the player.

(9) The first player to the left of the button who has not folded shall commence the next betting round and may bet or check.

(10) In clockwise rotation, each subsequent player may fold, call, raise or, if preceding players have not made a bet, make an opening bet or check.

(11) After the last player has responded to the most recent bet, the second betting round is complete.

(12) Upon completion of the second betting round, the dealer shall burn the top card of the deck, and commence and complete the next betting round as required under this section.

(13) Upon completion of the third betting round, the dealer shall burn the top card of the deck, and commence and complete the final betting round as required under this section.

E. Completion of Play.

(1) If more than one player remains in the round of play after the final betting round has been completed, the dealer shall use a showdown to determine the winner of the pot.

(2) Each player remaining in the game shall form a hand of five-cards from different suites and ranked in accordance with Regulation .06 of this chapter.

(3) The winner of the pot is the player with the highest ranking five-card low hand, counted from the highest card in the hand to the lowest card in the hand.

(4) If a tie exists between two or more players for the highest ranking low hand, the pot shall be divided equally among the tied players.

(5) If the pot cannot be divided equally among the tied players, the excess, which may not exceed \$1, shall be given to the player specified in the facility operator's Rules Submission under COMAR 36.05.03.21.

(6) 2-7 Lowball Poker.

(a) An ace is used only as a high card.

(b) The best possible 2-7 Lowball Poker hand is 7, 5, 4, 3, 2 with all five cards not of the same suit.

(c) A straight, flush, or pair shall be considered for purposes of determining a winning hand.

(7) Ace-5 Lowball Poker.

(a) An ace is used only as a low card.

(b) The best possible Ace-5 Lowball Poker hand is a 5, 4, 3, 2, A, regardless of suit.

(c) A straight or flush shall not be considered for purposes of determining a winning hand.

F. Splitting the Pot. Notwithstanding the requirements in §E of this regulation, if specified in its Rules Submission, the facility operator may offer Triple Draw Poker and split the pot awarded between players as follows:

(1) In 2-7 Lowball Poker, if Badeucey is being offered:

(a) Half of the pot shall be awarded to the highest ranking 2-7 Lowball Poker hand and the other half of the pot shall be awarded to the player with the best Badugi hand.

(b) For purposes of Badeucey, a Badugi hand is a hand in which four of the player's five cards are of a different suit from the others and rank in accordance with Regulation .06 of this chapter with the best Badugi hand being a 2, 3, 4, and 5. (c) If the pot cannot be split evenly, the excess, which may not exceed \$1, shall be given to the player with the highest 2-7 Lowball Poker hand.

(2) In Ace-5 Lowball Poker, if Badacey is being offered:

(a) Half of the pot shall be awarded to the highest ranking Ace-5 Lowball Poker hand and the other half of the pot shall be awarded to the player with the best Badugi hand.

(b) For purposes of Badacey, a Badugi hand is a hand in which four of the player's five cards are of a different suit from the others and rank in accordance with Regulation .06 of this chapter with the best Badugi hand being an ace, 2, 3 and 4.

(c) If the pot cannot be split evenly, the excess, which may not exceed \$1, shall be given to the player with the highest Ace-5 Lowball Poker hand.

> GINA M. SMITH Acting Director

### **Subtitle 05 TABLE GAMES**

### 36.05.14 Three Card Poker Rules

Authority: State Government Article, §§9-1A-02(b) and 9-1A-04(d), Annotated Code of Maryland

#### **Notice of Proposed Action**

[15-138-P]

The Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Agency proposes to amend Regulation **.12** under **COMAR 36.05.14 Three Card Poker Rules**. This action was considered at the Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Commission open meeting held on March 26, 2015, notice of which was given pursuant to General Provisions Article, §3-302(c), Annotated Code of Maryland.

#### **Statement of Purpose**

The purpose of this action is to update the regulations of the Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Agency that incorporate provisions to better define and refine the various paytables in Three Card Poker table games operations.

#### **Comparison to Federal Standards**

There is no corresponding federal standard to this proposed action.

#### **Estimate of Economic Impact**

The proposed action has no economic impact.

#### **Economic Impact on Small Businesses**

The proposed action has minimal or no economic impact on small businesses.

#### Impact on Individuals with Disabilities

The proposed action has no impact on individuals with disabilities.

#### **Opportunity for Public Comment**

Comments may be sent to James B. Butler, Director of Legislative and Policy Affairs, Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Agency, 1800 Washington Blvd., Suite 330, Baltimore, MD 21230, or call (410) 230-8781, or email to jbutler@maryland.gov, or fax to (410) 230-8727. Comments will be accepted through June 29, 2015. A public hearing has not been scheduled.

#### .12 Payout Odds; Envy Bonus; Rate of Progression.

A. — B. (text unchanged)

C. If a facility operator offers the version of Three Card Poker as described in Regulation .07 of this chapter, a player placing an Ante Wager and Play Wager shall be paid an Ante Bonus [at the odds in one of the following paytables selected by the facility operator in its Rules Submission]:

[(1) Paytable A:

(a) For an Ace, king, queen of spades the payout is 50 to 1;

(b) For an Ace, king, queen of hearts, diamonds or clubs the payout is 5 to 1;

(c) For a Straight flush the payout is 4 to 1;

(d) For a Three-of-a-kind the payout is 3 to 1; or

(e) For a Straight the payout is 1 to 1;

(2) Paytable B:

(a) For an Ace, king, queen of spades the payout is 50 to 1;(b) For an Ace, king, queen of hearts, diamonds or clubs the

payout is 5 to 1;

(c) For a Straight flush the payout is 8 to 1; or

(d) For a Three-of-a-kind the payout is 6 to 1;

(3) Paytable C:

(a) For an Ace, king, queen of spades the payout is 50 to 1;

(b) For an Ace, king, queen of hearts, diamonds or clubs the payout is 10 to 1;

(c) For a Straight flush the payout is 6 to 1; or

(d) For a Three-of-a-kind the payout is 3 to 1.]

(1) For an Ace, king, queen of spades, hearts, diamonds or clubs the payout is 50 to 1;

(2) For a Straight flush the payout is 8 to 1; or

(3) For a Three-of-a-kind the payout is 6 to 1.

D. — E. (text unchanged)

F. If a facility operator offers the Six Card Bonus Wager, the facility operator shall pay out winning Six Card Bonus Wagers at the amounts in one of the following paytables selected by the facility operator in its Rules Submission:

(1) (text unchanged)

(2) (text unchanged)

(3) Paytable C:

(a) For a Royal flush the payout is 1,000 to 1;

(b) For a Straight flush the payout is 200 to 1;

(c) For a Four-of-a-kind the payout is 50 to 1;

(d) For a Full house the payout is 25 to 1;

(e) For a Flush the payout is 20 to 1;

(f) For a Straight the payout is 10 to 1; or

(g) For a Three-of-a-kind the payout is 5 to 1. (4) Paytable D:

(a) For a Royal flush the payout is 1,000 to 1;

(b) For a Straight flush the payout is 200 to 1;

(c) For a Four-of-a-kind the payout is 100 to 1;

(d) For a Full house the payout is 20 to 1;

(e) For a Flush the payout is 15 to 1;

(f) For a Straight the payout is 9 to 1; or

(g) For a Three-of-a-kind the payout is 8 to 1.

(5) Paytable E:

(a) For a Royal flush the payout is 1,000 to 1;

(b) For a Straight flush the payout is 200 to 1;

(c) For a Four-of-a-kind the payout is 100 to 1;

(d) For a Full house the payout is 20 to 1;

(e) For a Flush the payout is 15 to 1;

(f) For a Straight the payout is 10 to 1; or

(g) For a Three-of-a-kind the payout is 7 to 1.

(6) Paytable F:

(a) For a Royal flush the payout is 1,000 to 1;

(b) For a Straight flush the payout is 200 to 1;

(c) For a Four-of-a-kind the payout is 50 to 1;

(d) For a Full house the payout is 25 to 1;

(e) For a Flush the payout is 15 to 1;

(f) For a Straight the payout is 10 to 1; or

(g) For a Three-of-a-kind the payout is 5 to 1.

GINA M. SMITH Acting Director

# **Special Documents**

# DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT

### SUSQUEHANNA RIVER BASIN COMMISSION

#### **Commission Meeting**

AGENCY: Susquehanna River Basin Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Susquehanna River Basin Commission will hold its regular business meeting on June 4, 2015, in Baltimore, Maryland. Details concerning the matters to be addressed at the business meeting are contained in the Supplementary Information section of this notice.

DATE: June 4, 2015, at 9:00 a.m.

ADDRESS: City Crescent Building, 4th Floor, EEOC Conference Room, 10 S. Howard Street, Baltimore, Md. 21201. (The recommended parking option is to park at the Arena Garage, 99 S. Howard Street, Baltimore, Md. – for all available parking options, see http://bit.ly/1F1wjWz.)

FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jason E. Oyler, Regulatory Counsel, telephone: (717) 238-0423, ext. 1312; fax: (717) 238-2436.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The business meeting will include actions or presentations on the following items: (1) informational presentation of interest to the Lower Susquehanna Subbasin area; (2) election of officers for FY-2016; (3) the proposed Water Resources Program for fiscal years 2016 and 2017; (4) FY-2016 Regulatory Program Fee Schedule; (5) adoption of a FY-2017 budget; (6) regulatory compliance matter for Wyoming Valley Country Club; (7) Augusta Water, Inc. request for waiver of application required by 18 CFR 806.6(d)(1) and transfer of Docket No. 20021014; (8) Shrewsbury Borough Council (York County, Pa.) request for waiver of applications required by 18 CFR 806.4(a)(2)(ii); (9) notice for Four Seasons Golf Course project sponsor to appear and show cause before the Commission; and (10) Regulatory Program projects.

Projects, the fee schedule, and requests for waiver listed for Commission action are those that were the subject of a public hearing conducted by the Commission on April 30, 2015, and identified in the notice for such hearing, which was published in 80 FR 18276, April 3, 2015.

#### Opportunity to Appear and Comment:

Interested parties are invited to attend the business meeting and encouraged to review the Commission's Public Meeting Rules of Conduct, which are posted on the Commission's website, www.srbc.net. As identified in the public hearing notices referenced above, written comments on the Regulatory Program projects, the fee schedule, and requests for waiver that were the subject of a public hearing, and are listed for action at the business meeting, are subject to a comment deadline of May 11, 2015. Written comments pertaining to any other matters listed for action at the business meeting may be mailed to the Susquehanna River Basin Commission, 4423 North Front Street, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17110-1788, or submitted electronically through http://www.srbc.net/pubinfo/publicparticipation.htm. Any such comments mailed or electronically submitted must be received by the Commission on or before May 29, 2015, to be considered.

AUTHORITY: Pub. L. 91-575, 84 Stat. 1509 et seq., 18 CFR Parts 806, 807, and 808.

Dated: May 4, 2015.

STEPHANIE L. RICHARDSON

Secretary to the Commission.

[15-11-31]

# **General Notices**

#### Notice of ADA Compliance

The State of Maryland is committed to ensuring that individuals with disabilities are able to fully participate in public meetings. Anyone planning to attend a meeting announced below who wishes to receive auxiliary aids, services, or accommodations is invited to contact the agency representative at least 48 hours in advance, at the telephone number listed in the notice or through Maryland Relay.

#### **BOARD OF BARBERS**

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 8, 2015, 9:30 a.m. Place: 200 St Paul Pl., 3rd Fl., Baltimore, MD

Contact: Shirley Leach (410) 230-6192 [15-10-05]

#### COMPTROLLER OF THE TREASURY/ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE

Subject: Reduction of Bond Authorization Announcement

Add'l. Info: Pursuant to State Finance and Procurement Article, §8-128, Annotated Code of Maryland, which provides that, if within 2 years after the date of an authorization of State debt no part of the project or program for which the enabling act authorized the State debt is under contract and the Board of Public Works has not committed money for any part of the project or program, the authorization terminates unless:

(1) The enabling act provides otherwise; or

(2) In an emergency, the Board unanimously grants a temporary exception for a period of 1 year.

Therefore, with Board of Public Works approval of items #5A and #10C dated May 13, 2015, we submit for publication the following cancellation of bond authorizations in accordance with the above-referenced articles:

Delmarva Discovery Center on Pocomoke River: Ch. 46, Acts of 2006; \$1,240.25; authorized the funds for the design and construction of a steamboat exhibit at the Delmarva Discovery Center on the Pocomoke River, located in Pocomoke City.

Comprehensive Housing Assistance: Ch. 488, Acts of 2007, amended by Ch. 219, Acts of 2008; \$27,156.24; authorized the funds for the acquisition, design, construction, renovation, and capital equipping of a community development and other buildings in the 5700 and 5800 block of the Park Heights Avenue neighborhood near their existing campus.

Maryland School for the Blind: Ch. 396, Acts of 2011; \$2,337.50; authorized the funds for the design, construction, and capital equipping of a new Life Education Building at the Maryland School for the Blind. JCCGW Theater Renovation: Ch. 396, Acts of 2011; \$2,299.36; authorized the funds for the design, construction, renovation, and capital equipping of the Jewish Community Center of Greater Washington Theatre, located in Rockville.

Star-Spangled Banner Flag House: Ch. 396, Acts of 2011; \$16,795; authorized the funds for the planning, design, repair, renovation, reconstruction, and capital equipping of the Star-Spangled Banner Flag House, located in Baltimore City.

Annapolis & Anne Arundel County Conference & Visitors Bureau: Ch. 444, Acts of 2012; \$14,737.76; authorized the funds for the planning, design, construction, repair, renovation, and reconstruction of the roof of the Visitor's Center, located in Annapolis.

CBWQ Supplemental Assistance Program: Ch. 483, Acts of 2010; \$261; authorized the funds for projects to improve the water quality of the Chesapeake Bay and other waters of the State.

CBWQ Supplemental Assistance Program: Ch. 396, Acts of 2011; \$250,000; authorized the funds for projects to improve the water quality of the Chesapeake Bay and other waters of the State.

Re Rentuma

**Fiscal Specialist** 

Administration and Finance

Contact: Re Rentuma (410) 260-7909

[15-11-48]

#### CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION ADVISORY BOARD

Subject: Public Meeting

**Date and Time:** June 22, 2015, 1 — 3 p.m.

Place: Judicial Training Center, 2009-D Commerce Park Dr., Annapolis, MD

**Contact:** Robyn Lyles (410) 585-3185

[15-11-33]

#### STATEWIDE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES ADVISORY COUNCIL (SEMSAC)

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 4, 2015, 1 — 3 p.m. Place: 653 W. Pratt St., Ste. 212, Baltimore, MD Add'l. Info: The State Emergency Medical Services Advisory Committee (SEMSAC) meets regularly on the 1st Thursday of each month.

**Contact:** Leandrea Gilliam (410) 706-4449 [15-11-13]

#### EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES BOARD

Subject: Public Meeting

**Date and Time:** June 9, 2015, 9 - 11 a.m.; part of the meeting may include a closed session.

Place: 653 W. Pratt St., Ste .212, Baltimore, MD

Add'l. Info: The State Emergency Medical Services Board (EMS Board) meets regularly on the 2nd Tuesday of each month.

**Contact:** Leandrea Gilliam (410) 706-4449 [15-11-11]

#### UNINSURED EMPLOYERS' FUND BOARD

Subject: Public Meeting

**Date and Time:** June 24, 2015, 12 — 1 p.m.

Place: 300 E. Joppa Rd., Ste. 402, Baltimore, MD

**Contact:** Roxanne Pitts (410) 321-4136 Ext. 211

[15-11-32]

#### BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 11, 2015, 9 a.m. Place: 500 N. Calvert St., 3rd Fl. Conf. Rm., Baltimore, MD Contact: Pamela J. Edwards (410) 230-6262

[15-11-41]

#### BOARD OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SPECIALISTS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 3, 2015, 10 a.m. — 3 p.m.

Place: 8720 Old Montgomery Rd., Columbia, MD

Add'l. Info: The Board may discuss/vote on proposed regulations. Portions of the meeting may be held in closed session. Contact: James T. Merrow (410) 764-5911

[15-11-16]

#### FIRE PREVENTION COMMISSION

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 23, 2015, 11:30 a.m. Place: Roland E. Powell Convention Center, 4001 Coastal Hwy., Mezzanine Board Rm. 201, Ocean City, MD Add'l. Info: Portions of the meeting may be held in closed session. Contact: Heidi Ritchie (877) 890-0199 [15-11-24]

#### DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE/OFFICE OF HEALTH SERVICES

**Subject:** Public Notice for Maryland Medical Assistance

**Add'l. Info:** On July 1, 2015, Maryland Medical Assistance will remove Residential Rehabilitation as a covered State Plan service.

For dates of service beginning July 1, 2015, Maryland Medical Assistance (MA) will no longer cover Residential Rehabilitation services under its State Plan. This program will continue to exist through Maryland's Department of Social Services (DSS) and Department of Juvenile Services (DJS). DSS and DJS will maintain current provider rates regardless of the removal from the State Plan. Although the provider rates will be maintained, it represents an estimated \$23,000,000 federal funds savings per year.

Copies of the proposed changes are available for public review at the local health department in each county and Baltimore City. Written comments may be sent to Michael Cimmino, Office of Health Services, DHMH, 201 W. Preston St., Room 128D, Baltimore, MD 21201, or call at 410-767-0579 or email to Michael.Cimmino@maryland.gov. **Contact:** Nina McHugh (410) 767-5003 [15-11-49]

#### BOARD OF HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING, AND REFRIGERATION CONTRACTORS (HVACR)

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 10, 2015, 10:30 a.m. — 12 p.m. Place: 500 N. Calvert St., 3rd Fl. Conf. Rm., Baltimore, MD Contact: Robin Bailey (410) 230-6160 [15-11-21]

#### DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

**Subject:** Public Meeting **Date and Time:** June 12, 2015, 10 a.m. — 12 p.m.; Additional Dates: September 3, 2015, 10 a.m. — 12 p.m.; November 5, 2015, 1 — 3 p.m.

**Place:** MDOT Headquarters, 7201 Corporate Center Dr., Harry Hughes Conf. Rm., Hanover, MD

Add'l. Info: Meeting for Maryland Council on Open Data

Contact: Betsy Jackson (410) 260-6614 [15-11-17]

#### DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Subject: Public Meeting

**Date and Time:** June 24, 2015, 1 — 3 p.m. **Place:** MDOT Headquarters, 7201 Corporate Center Dr., Harry Hughes Conf. Rm., Ste. 3, Hanover, MD

Add'l. Info: Quarterly Meeting for the Statewide Interoperability Radio Control Board

Contact: Betsy Jackson (410) 260-6614 [15-11-18]

#### FACILITIES ADVISORY BOARD-JUVENILE SERVICES

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 13, 2015, 10 a.m. — 12 p.m.

Place: Baltimore City Juvenile Justice Center, 300 N. Gay St., 2nd Fl., Large Conf. Rm, Baltimore, MD

**Contact:** Bridgett Tucker (410) 752-3500 x 130

[15-11-09]

#### COMMISSION ON KIDNEY DISEASE

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: July 23, 2015, 2 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Rm. 108, Baltimore, MD Add'l. Info: A portion of this meeting may be closed for executive session. Contact: Eva Schwartz (410) 764-4799 [15-11-12]

#### MARYLAND STATE LOTTERY AND GAMING CONTROL COMMISSION

Subject: Public Meeting
Date and Time: June 18, 2015, 10 a.m. — 12 p.m.
Place: Montgomery Park Business Center, 1800 Washington Blvd., Ste. 330, Baltimore, MD
Contact: Marie A. Torosino (410) 230-8790

#### MARYLAND HEALTH CARE COMMISSION

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 18, 2015, 1 p.m. Place: Maryland Health Care Commission, 4160 Patterson Ave., Conf. Rm. 100, Baltimore, MD Contact: Valerie Wooding (410) 764-3460 [15-11-04]

#### MARYLAND PUBLIC TELEVISION

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 23, 2015, 5 — 8 p.m. Place: 11767 Owings Mills Blvd., Owings Mills, MD Contact: Laura Taylor (410) 581-4141

[15-11-06]

#### GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ON MARYLAND MILITARY MONUMENTS

Subject: Public Meeting

**Date and Time:** July 8, 2015, 2 — 3:30 p.m.

Place: 16 Francis St., 4th Fl., Annapolis, MD

**Contact:** Denise Nooe (410) 260-3840 [15-11-43]

#### BOARD OF OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY PRACTICE

Subject: Public Meeting

**Date and Time:** June 18, 2015, 12 — 5 p.m.; June 19, 2015; 8:30 a.m. — 5 p.m. **Place:** The Aspen Wye River Conference Center, Houghton House, 600 Aspen Ln. Oueenstown, MD

Add'l. Info: Health Occupations Article, Title 10, Annotated Code of Maryland, and COMAR 10.46 amendments, additions, and revisions, including fee changes, may be discussed/voted on. Budget information may also be discussed. It may be necessary to go into executive session. Sign language interpreters and/or appropriate accommodations for qualified individuals with disabilities will be provided upon request. Please call 1-800-735-2255.

**Contact:** Marilyn Pinkney (410) 402-8556 [15-11-23]

745

[15-11-47]

#### PROTOCOL FOR SEXUAL ASSAULT MEDICAL FORENSIC EXAMINATIONS AND PLANNING COMMITTEE

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 11, 2015, 10 a.m. — 12 p.m. Place: Columbia Gateway Bldg., 6751 Columbia Gateway Dr., Rm. 401, Columbia, MD Contact: Joyce Dantzler (410) 767-1372 [15-11-03]

#### MARYLAND STATEWIDE LIVING COUNCIL

Subject: Public Meeting
Date and Time: June 19, 2015, 11:30 a.m. - 3 p.m.
Place: The Freedom Center, 14 West Patrick St., Ste. 10, Board Rm., Frederick, MD
Add'l. Info: For more information call Denise Thomas, 240-599-7966, marylandsilc@gmail.com.
Contact: Denise Thomas (240) 599-7966 [15-11-15]
BOARD OF PILOTS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 12, 2015, 10:30 a.m. Place: 500 N. Calvert St., 3rd Fl. Conf. Rm., Baltimore, MD Contact: Pamela J. Edwards (410) 230-6262

[15-11-42]

#### BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 11, 2015, 1 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Rm. 110, Baltimore, MD Contact: Sheri Henderson (410) 764-4785 [15-11-07]

#### BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: July 9, 2015, 1 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Rm. 110, Baltimore, MD Contact: Sheri Henderson (410) 764-4785 [15-11-08]

#### BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: September 10, 2015, 1 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Baltimore, MD Contact: Sheri Henderson (410) 764-4785 [15-11-34]

#### BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: October 8, 2015, 1 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Baltimore, MD Contact: Sheri Henderson (410) 764-4785 [15-11-35]

#### BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: November 12, 2015, 1 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Baltimore,

MD Contact: Sheri Henderson (410) 764-4785

[15-11-36]

#### BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: December 10, 2015, 1 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Baltimore, MD Contact: Sheri Henderson (410) 764-4785 [15-11-38]

#### BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: January 14, 2016, 1 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Baltimore, MD Contact: Sheri Henderson (410) 764-4785 [15-11-39]

#### BOARD OF PODIATRIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: February 11, 2016, 1 p.m. Place: 4201 Patterson Ave., Baltimore, MD Contact: Sheri Henderson (410) 764-4785 [15-11-40]

#### BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF PSYCHOLOGISTS

Subject: Public Meeting

**Date and Time:** June 5, 2015, 9 a.m. — 12 p.m.

**Place:** 4201 Patterson Ave., Conference Rm. 110, Baltimore, MD

Add'l. Info: Sign language interpreters/other appropriate accommodations for qualified individuals with disabilities will be available upon request.

Contact: Dorothy Kutcherman (410) 764-4703

[15-11-25]

#### STATE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON QUALITY CARE AT THE END OF LIFE

Subject: Public Meeting

**Date and Time:** June 19, 2015, 10 a.m. — 12 p.m.

**Place:** Spring Grove Hospital Center, Office of Health Care Quality(OHCQ), 55 Wade Ave., Administrative Conf. Rm., Catonsville, MD

**Add'l. Info:** Parking is free. The Office of Health Care Quality is on the Spring Grove Hospital Campus in the Bland Bryant Building. A map and directions may be found here:

http://dhmh.maryland.gov/ohcq/docs/M ap%20of%20Campus.pdf **Contact:** Paul Ballard (410) 767-6918

[15-11-22]

#### **RACING COMMISSION**

Subject: Public Meeting

**Date and Time:** June 16, 2015, 12:30 — 1 p.m.

Place: Laurel Park, Laurel, MD Contact: J. Michael Hopkins (410) 296-9682

#### [15-11-30]

#### COMMISSION OF REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS AND HOME INSPECTORS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 9, 2015, 10:30 a.m. — 12 p.m. Place: 500 N. Calvert St., Baltimore, MD Contact: Patti Schott (410) 230-6165 [15-11-01]

#### REAL ESTATE COMMISSION

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 17, 2015, 10:30 a.m. Place: Dept. of Labor Licensing, and Regulation, 500 N. Calvert St., 3rd Fl. Conf. Rm., Baltimore, MD Contact: Charlene Faison (410) 230-6199 [15-11-45]

#### **REAL ESTATE COMMISSION**

Subject: Public Hearing Date and Time: June 17, 2015, 12:30 p.m. Place: Dept. of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation, 500 N. Calvert St., 3rd Floor Conf. Rm., Baltimore, MD Contact: Charlene Faison (410) 230-6199 [15-11-46]

#### STATE BOARD OF INDIVIDUAL TAX PREPARERS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 22, 2015, 1 — 5 p.m. Place: 500 N. Calvert St., 3rd Fl. Conf. Rm., Baltimore, MD Contact: Douglas Blackstone (410) 230-6244

[15-11-20]

#### DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS/MARYLAND VETERANS COMMISSION

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: July 21, 2015, 10:30 a.m. — 1 p.m. Place: 1420 Spring St., Silver Spring, MD Contact: Denise Nooe (410) 280-3840 [15-11-44]

#### **BOARD OF WATERWORKS AND** WASTE SYSTEMS OPERATORS

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: July 16, 2015, 10 a.m. — 4 p.m. Place: MES, 259 Najoles Rd., Millersville, MD Add'l. Info: A portion of this meeting may be held in closed session. Contact: Pat Kratochvil (410) 537-3167 [15-11-02]

#### WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION

Subject: Public Meeting Date and Time: June 11, 2015, 9 — 11 a.m. Place: 10 E. Baltimore St., Baltimore, MD Add'l. Info: Portions of this meeting may be held in closed session. Contact: Amy Lackington (410) 864-5300 [15-11-10]

# COMAR ORDER INFORMATION SHEET

Date	Subscriber I.D.	
Name		
	У	
Address		
	StateZip	
Tel	Fax	
Email: _		
	Check enclosed, made payable to "Division of State Documents"	
	Visa/Master Card/American Express/Discover card payment:	
Acct.#_	F	хр
Signatur	reTel:	
Return	form & payment to: Office of the Secretary of State, Division of State I	Occuments ~

State House ~ Annapolis, MD 21401 ~ Tel: 410-260-3876 ~ 800-633-9657 ext. 3876 ~ Fax: 410-280-5647

rice \$163 \$15	\$12 \$0		
\$15			
+	\$0		
<b>.</b>			
\$15	\$5		
\$20	\$8		
\$15	\$5		
\$48	\$9		
		Total	
	\$15 \$48	\$15 \$5 \$48 \$9	\$15 \$5 \$48 \$9

COMAR SUBSCRIPTION SCHEDULES				
PDF QUARTERLY UPDATES PRINT SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATES				
After March 30 <sup>th</sup>	After June 30 <sup>th</sup>			
After June 30 <sup>th</sup>	After December 31 <sup>st</sup>			
After September 30 <sup>th</sup>				
After December 31 <sup>st</sup>				

**PDF** – A replacement title(s) in its entirety will be sent in electronic format.

**PRINT** – Entire chapters affected will be sent for replacement and insertion into COMAR title book(s).

# COMAR <u>IN PDF</u> — ORDER FORM

<b>T</b> *41		- n • 1		0 11	<b>T</b> ( )
Titles	Agency Name	Price <sup>1</sup>	Subscription <sup>2</sup>	Quantity	Total
	f COMAR in PDF format	\$1,000	\$500		
Title 01	Executive Department	\$35	\$24		
Title 02	Office of the Attorney General	\$22	\$13		
Title 03	Comptroller of the Treasury	\$30	\$20		
Title 04	General Services	\$16	\$10		
Title 05	Housing and Community Development	\$78	\$50		
Title 07	Human Resources	\$80	\$53		
Title 08	Natural Resources	\$78	\$51		
Title 09	Labor, Licensing and Regulation	\$89	\$60		
Title 10	Health & Mental Hygiene (All parts) **	\$272	\$180		
Title 10	Part 1 **	\$48	\$32		
Title 10	Part 2 **	\$75	\$50		
Title 10	Part 3 **	\$75	\$50		
Title 10	Part 4 **	\$50	\$35		
Title 10	Part 5 **	\$69	\$50		-
Title 11	Transportation (All parts) **	\$106	\$75		
Title 11	Part 1 (Transportation) **	\$42	\$25		
Title 11	Part 2 (MVA)**	\$74	\$50		
Title 12	Public Safety and Correctional Services	\$67	\$43		
Title 13A	Board of Education	\$63	\$42		
Title 13B	Higher Education Commission	\$25	\$15		
Title 14	Independent Agencies	\$80	\$53		
Title 15	Agriculture	\$48	\$30		
Title 16	Juvenile Service	\$23	\$15		
Title 17	Budget and Management	\$28	\$16		
Title 18	Assessments and Taxation	\$20	\$12		
Title 19A	State Ethics Commission	\$24	\$14		
Title 20	Public Service Commission	\$49	\$32		
Title 21	State Procurement Regulations	\$48	\$30		
Title 22	State Retirement and Pension System	\$22	\$13		
Title 23	Board of Public Works	\$18	\$11		
Title 24	Business and Economic Development	\$34	\$20		
Title 25	State Treasurer	\$16	\$9		
Title 26	Environment (All parts) **	\$189	\$125		
Title 26	Part 1 **	\$54	\$35		
Title 26	Part 2 **	\$83	\$52		
Title 26	Part 3 **	\$57	\$38		
Title 26	Part 4 **	\$37	\$24		
Title 27	Critical Area Comm. for the Chesapeake and Atlantic Coasta		\$10		
Title 28	Office of Administrative Hearings	\$16	\$9		
Title 29	State Police	\$30	\$18		
Title 30	MD Institute for Emergency Medical Services Systems	\$25	\$17		
Title 31	Maryland Insurance Administration	\$68	\$45		
Title 32	Aging	\$25	\$15		
Title 32	State Board of Elections	\$42	\$15		
Title 34	Planning	\$31	\$18		
Title 35	Veterans Affairs	\$16	\$9		
Title 36	Maryland State Lottery and Gaming Control Agency	\$48	\$30		
11110 30	Binders ( <u>not</u> included in PDF price)	\$48	+ S & H		
	Binders ( <u>not</u> mended in 1 Dr price)	\$15	ΓSαΠ		
				Total:	

Prices are for single-user license only ~ Multi-user licenses are available. Please call 410-260-3876 for pricing information. <sup>1</sup> Price is per copy of each Title.

<sup>2</sup> Annual Subscription - Receive updated COMAR Title(s) quarterly. ~ Subscription quantities MUST match Title quantities.

\*\* See the following page for description of contents.

## COMAR <u>IN PRINT</u> — ORDER FORM (8 <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> x 11 format)

Tidles	A comon Nome	Dui a 1	Such a suit of such	Orrest the	Tatal
Titles	Agency Name	Price <sup>1</sup>	Subscription <sup>2</sup>	Quantity	Total
	f COMAR in Print (includes binders)	\$1,425	\$700		
Title 01	Executive Department	\$47	\$30		
Title 02	Office of the Attorney General	\$31	\$20		
Title 03	Comptroller of the Treasury	\$41	\$25		
Title 04	General Services	\$23	\$12		
Title 05	Housing and Community Development	\$103	\$70		
Title 07	Human Resources	\$104	\$70		
Title 08	Natural Resources	\$102	\$70		
Title 09	Labor, Licensing and Regulation	\$116	\$75		
Title 10	Health & Mental Hygiene (All Parts)**	\$350	\$230		
Title 10	Part 1 **	\$65	\$40		
Title 10	Part 2 **	\$99	\$70		
Title 10	Part 3 **	\$99	\$70		
Title 10	Part 4 **	\$69	\$42	<u> </u>	
Title 10	Part 5 **	\$91	\$62		
Title 11	Transportation (All parts) **	\$137	\$85		
Title 11	Part 1 (Transportation)**	\$55	\$35		
Title 11	Part 2 (MVA) **	\$102	\$70		
Title 12	Public Safety and Correctional Services	\$86	\$55		
Title 13A	Board of Education	\$83	\$60	. <u></u>	
Title 13B	Higher Education Commission	\$34	\$20		
Title 14	Independent Agencies	\$103	\$70		
Title 15	Agriculture	\$63	\$40		
Title 16	Juvenile Service	\$32	\$20		
Title 17	Budget and Management	\$38	\$25		
Title 18	Assessments and Taxation	\$28	\$18		
Title 19A	State Ethics Commission	\$33	\$20		
Title 20	Public Service Commission	\$64	\$42		
Title 20	State Procurement Regulations	\$65	\$42		
Title 22	State Retirement and Pension System	\$33	\$12		
Title 22	Board of Public Works	\$26	\$15		
Title 23	Business and Economic Development	\$20 \$47	\$25		
Title 25	State Treasurer	\$23	\$12		
Title 25	Environment (All parts) **	\$23	\$160		
Title 26	Part 1 **	\$72	\$42		
Title 26	Part 2 **	\$109	\$42 \$72		
Title 26	Part 2 ** Part 3 **	\$109	\$72		
Title 26	Part 4 **				
		\$51 \$26	\$30 \$15		
Title 27 Title 28	Critical Area Comm. for the Chesapeake and Atlantic Coastal Bays	\$26 \$23	\$15 \$12		
	Office of Administrative Hearings				
Title 29	State Police	\$40 \$24	\$22 \$20		
Title 30	MD Institute for Emergency Medical Services Systems	\$34	\$20		
Title 31	Maryland Insurance Administration	\$90 \$2.4	\$62		
Title 32	Aging State Decard of Elections	\$34	\$18		
Title 33	State Board of Elections	\$57	\$35		
Title 34	Planning	\$42	\$25		
Title 35	Veterans Affairs	\$23	\$12		
Title 36	Maryland State Lottery and Gaming Control Agency	\$65	\$43		
	Additional Binder	\$15	+ S & H		
	Shipping & Handling Total:	-	O	rder Total:	

<sup>1</sup> Price is per copy of each Title and <u>includes</u> binders.

<sup>2</sup> Annual Subscription - Receive updated information semi-annually ~ Subscription quantities MUST match Title quantities.

\*\* See the following page for description of contents

*Note:* COMAR prices are subject to change. Check the date on the lower right hand corner of this form. If the form is more than three months old, call the COMAR Subscription Manager (410-260-3876) to confirm prices. <u>Fees are not refundable</u>.

	^			
Shipping/Handling				
Publication Total	<u>Shipping</u>			
\$ 0-50	\$15			
\$ 51-150	\$20			
\$ 151-300	\$25			
\$ 301-400	\$35			
\$400 + please call \$	Subscription Department.			
State agencies usin	g courier, may omit S&H			

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Subscriber Id.# \_\_\_\_\_



Maryland Register

# **Archive Order Form**

The Division of State Documents has created pdf files of all the Maryland Register issues since 1974. The issues from 1974—2003 are scanned images of the actual Register in pdf format and, as such, are not searchable, while the issues beginning with 2004 are searchable text in pdf format files.

✤ Single issues of the Maryland Register from 1974—present

\$10	Per issue of the Register from 1974—present via emailed pdf file.
	Please specify <b>Issue</b> (s):

\$15	Per issue of the Maryland Register from 1974—present via mailed hard-copy
	Please specify <b>Issue(s</b> ):

✤ An archival library of all Maryland Register issues from 1974—2014:

- 2 DVDs (1974 2014) \$375
- \$50 One year of the Maryland Register from 1974—2003 (unsearchable): Please specify **Year(s)**:
- **\*** \$100 A single year of issues from 2004 forward will be available in January of the year following their publication. These will be searchable files, on CD.

Please specify year(s) between 2004 through 2014:

Note: All products purchased are for individual use only. Resale or other compensated transfer of the information in printed or electronic form is a prohibited commercial purpose (see State Government Article, §7-206.2, Annotated Code of Maryland). By purchasing a product, the buyer agrees that the purchase is for individual use only and will not sell or give the product to another individual or entity.

Please order by *faxing* the completed form to: Fax: 410-280-5647

- ♦ By *mailing* it to: **Division of State Documents** State House Annapolis, MD 21401
- ✤ By emailing it to: Recipient's Email: subscriptions@sos.state.md.us
- ✤ By calling: 410-260-3876

(*Please circle payment choice and complete the order form*)

Money Order or Check # \_\_\_\_\_ Amount: \$\_\_\_\_\_ or

VISA, MasterCard, American Express, Discover ~ Amount: \$\_\_\_\_\_

Signature: Phone:

Card # Card Exp. Date:

Business/Agency:

Billing Address:

City, State, Zip

Name:

Tel: Fax:

Last updated 4/2015

Date:

Subscriber Id.#

Maryland Register

Fees

# Maryland Register **Print and E-Version Order Form**

The Maryland Register is a biweekly publication containing proposed, emergency, and final administrative regulations as well as other State government information. The Register serves as the temporary supplement to the Code of Maryland Regulations (COMAR). Any change to the text of regulations published in COMAR, whether by adoption, amendment, repeal, or emergency action, must first be published in the Register.

See separate Order Form for the Maryland Register Archive Issues from 1974 — 2014.

- A single vear of the Maryland Register in Print  $\sim 1^{st}$  Class Mail Delivery. \_\_\_\_\_\$225 \*
- ✤ \$ 15 1 Binder for half a year of Maryland Register issues in Print.
- ✤ \_\_\_\$ 25 2 Binders for a full year of Maryland Register issues in Print.
- \$190 \* A single-user annual e-Subscription, which provides a searchable pdf text file of each issue, emailed directly to one recipient's email address.
- \$130 Per additional user, per account subscription. Call 410-260-3876 for details.  $\dot{\mathbf{x}}$

Note: All products purchased are for individual use only. Resale or other compensated transfer of the information in printed or electronic form is a prohibited commercial purpose (see State Government Article, §7-206.2, Annotated Code of Maryland). By purchasing a product, the buyer agrees that the purchase is for individual use only and will not sell or give the product to another individual or entity.

*	<ul> <li>Please order by <i>faxing</i> the completed form to: Fax: 410-280-5647</li> </ul>	Business/Agency: Name:		
*	<ul> <li>By mailing it to:</li> </ul>	Billing Address:		
	Division of State Documents State House	City, State, Zip		
	Annapolis, MD 21401	Tel:		
*	<ul> <li>By <i>emailing it</i> to:</li> <li><u>dlsubscriptions sos@Marylan</u></li> </ul>	Recipient's Email:		
*	• By <i>calling</i> : 410-260-3876	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~		
~~~		yment choice and complete the order for		~~~~~~
	Money Order or Check # _	Amount: \$	\$or	
	VISA, MasterCard, America	n Express, Discover ~ Amo	ount: \$	
Card #			Card Exp. Date:	
Signatur	-e:	Phone:		
Fees are	not refundable.			Last updated 4/2015

Name:				
		: Zip Code:		
	Fax:			
Email:				
Codification #	Pamphlet Title		Price / #	
COMAR 10.05	Freestanding Ambulatory Care Facilities -	— Aug 2013	* \$10 ×	
COMAR 10.07.01	Acute General Hospitals and Special Hospitals	oitals — Nov 2014	\$10 ×	
COMAR 10.07.02	Comprehensive Care Facilities and Extended	led Care Facilities — May 2014	\$15 ×	
COMAR 10.07.03	Health Care Staff Agencies — Sep 2014.		\$ 9 ×	
COMAR 10.07.05	Residential Service Agencies — June 201	4	\$11 ×	
COMAR 10.07.06	Hospital Patient Safety Program — Apr 2	004	\$ 8 ×	
COMAR 10.07.07	Nursing Referral Service Agencies — De	2006	\$ 8 ×	
COMAR 10.07.09	Residents' Bill of Rights: Comprehensive and Extended Care Facilities — Aug		\$ 9 ×	
COMAR 10.07.10	Home Health Agencies — Aug 2002		\$ 8 ×	
COMAR 10.07.11	Health Maintenance Organizations — Au			
COMAR 10.07.14	Assisted Living Programs — Aug 2013	\$15 ×		
COMAR 10.07.21	Hospice Care Programs — Sep 1998			
COMAR 10.10	Laboratory Regulations — Jun 2013	Laboratory Regulations — Jun 2013		
COMAR 10.12.04	Day Care for the Elderly and Adults with a Medical Disability — Jan 2015		\$ 9 ×	
COMAR 10.15.03	Food Service Facilities — May 2014	\$15 ×		
COMAR 10.21	Mental Hygiene Regulations — May 2014	۴	\$27 ×	
COMAR 10.22	Developmental Disabilities — May 2014		\$20 ×	
COMAR 10.47	Alcohol And Drug Abuse Administration	— May 2014	\$15 ×	
COMAR 10.51	Forensic Laboratories — May 2014	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$15 ×	
COMAR	Nurse Practice Act — Jan 2015		\$25 ×	
		τοται	.: \$	
		* Price of pamphlets in		
Payment Method,	Check enclosed, made payable to: "T	he Division of State Documents"		
Choose/Check one:	VISA / Master Card / American Express / Discover card payment:			
enous enour one.	Acct.# Exp. Date:			
	Signature:	Tel:		
Division of State Doc	went to: Office of the Secretary of State uments ~ State House ~ Annapolis, MD 21401 800-633-9657 ~ Fax: 410-280-5647	<b>Note:</b> COMAR prices may change. Check the lower right hand corner of this form. If the fot than 3 months old, call the Subscription Manag 3876 to confirm prices.	orm is more	



# Office of the <u>Secretary of State</u>

Division of State Documents State House Annapolis, MD 21401

### **PUBLISHERS OF:**

The Code of Maryland Regulations (COMAR) The Maryland Register

For information, contact: Telephone: 410.260.3876 or 800.633.9657 E-Mail address: dlsubscriptions\_sos@maryland.gov Website: www.dsd.state.md.us